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NOTICE OF 34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF
ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

{RC No. 2637}
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 237 OF THE COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT 2020)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 34th Annual General Meeting of ALUMINIUM
EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC will be held at Nike Lake Resort, Enugu, Enugu
State on Thursday the 21st Day of April 2022 at 1.00 p.m. prompt to transact the
following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To lay before the Members, the Report of the Directors and the Audited Financial
Statements together with the Auditors and Audit Committee Reports for the financial
year ended 31st December 2020.

2. Todeclare a dividend.

3. To re-elect the following Director who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-election:

a. Chief (Barr.) Peter Mgbenwelu
4. To authorize the Directors to fix the Remuneration of the Auditors.

5. To elect members of the Statutory Audit Committee in accordance with the
provisions of Section 404 (6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020.

6. To disclose the Remuneration of the Managers of the Business.

Special Business: Ordinary Resolution

7. To approve the Directors' remuneration for the financial year ended December 31,
2020, as contained in the Annual Reportand Accounts.

Dated this 22nd day of March 2022

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

DCSL Corporate Services Limited
Company Secretaries
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Notes:

* Compliance with Covid-19 Related Directives and Guidelines: In line with the guidelines of the
Corporate Affairs Commission on the conduct of Annual General Meeting of Public Companies by
proxies and the need to comply with the directives and regulations of the Federal Government of
Nigeria, Enugu State Government, the Nigerian Centre for Diseases Control on safety and health
measures as well as advisory precautions by the World Health Organization against the COVID-19
Pandemic, the gathering of more than 50 people has been prohibited. Therefore, the number of
people to attend the Annual General Meeting shall not exceed the maximum number of
persons approved to be in a social/public gathering by the Enugu State Government as of the
date of the meeting.

* Proxy: Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is also entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.
For the appointment of the proxy to be valid, a Proxy Form must be completed and deposited either
at the office of the Registrars, GTL Registrars & Data Solutions Limited, 274, Murtala Muhammed
Way, Yaba, Lagos not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting. Ablank Proxy Form is
attached to the Annual Report and may also be downloaded from the Company's website at
https://www.alexnigeria.com/

* Attendance by Proxy: Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc being a responsible corporate citizen is
aware of the challenges posed by the COVID-19 Pandemic and mindful of the need to combat the
spread of the virus in line with the Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC) guidelines, attendance at
the AGM shall be by proxy only. Shareholders are required to appoint a proxy of their choice from the
list of nominated proxies below:

* Chief Robert | Igwe

* Mr. Olugbosun Baniji

* Hon. Bright Nwabughogu

* Mr. Okezie Abraham Onyemaechi

* Maxi Samuel Chinenye Mpanugo

» Stamping of Proxy: The Company has arranged at its cost, for the stamping of the duly completed and
signed Proxy Forms submitted to the Company's Registrars within the stipulated time.

* Online Streaming of AGM: The AGM will be streamed live online. This will enable Shareholders and other
stakeholders who will not be attending physically to follow the proceedings. The link for the AGM online live
streaming will be made available on the Company's youtube channel at:
https://youtube.com/channel/UCUMPw6peKz2N4CYCRfOvVURg

* Dividend Payment A total dividend of 18,696,260 representing 8.5 kobo per share has been
recommended by the Board for approval. If approved, the payment of the dividend will be made on Monday,
25t April 2022 to shareholders whose names appear in the Company's Register of Members at the close of
business on Thursday, 27« May 2021.

* Closure of Register and Transfer Books: The Register of Members shall be closed from 28t May 2021 to
3radJune 2021, (both days inclusive) to update the Register of Members.
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CALEX S

* Nomination of Statutory Audit Committee Members: In accordance with Section 404(6) of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, any member may nominate a shareholder as a member of the
Statutory Audit Committee by giving notice in writing of such nomination to the Company Secretary at least
twenty-one (21) days before the Annual General Meeting. Such notice of nominations should be sent via
email to tcmadubueze@gtiregistrars.com or ialagbe@dcsl.com.ng

* Re-election/Appointment of Directors: In accordance with the provisions of CAMA 2020, Chief (Barr.)
Peter Mgbenwelu retires by rotation at the 34t AGM. The retiring Director, being eligible, offers himself for re-
election.

» E-Annual Report: The electronic version of the Annual Report may be downloaded at the Company's
website https://www.alexnigeria.com/ Shareholders who have provided their email addresses to the
Registrar will receive the electronic version of the Annual report via email.

* Rights of Security Holders to Ask Questions: In compliance with Rule 19.12(c) of the Nigerian
Exchange Ltd Rulebook, a member and other Security Holder of the Company have a right to ask
questions not only at the Annual General Meeting, but also in writing before the Meeting, and such
questions must be submitted at least one (1) week before the meeting.
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc (ALEX) is a subsidiary of Tower Aluminium Nigeria PLC. Itwas
incorporated on the 26" October, 1982. Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc has been a pioneer in
Aluminium Extrusion with over twenty-eight years of experience in extrusion business. The
Company draws its strength from being part of an International group operating the extrusion
business in Ghana, Kenya, Trinidad, Srilanka, Nepal, Jamaica and other countries. We are one of
the largest producers of extruded profiles in West Africa with ISO 9001.2000 certified from Nigerian
Industrial Standard (NIS).

Our Range of Products include:Press Finish; Anodized Products; Power Coated Products; Powder
Coated Products; Aluminium Bars and Roofing Sheets.

The Company currently has one big extrusion press with about 5000 Metric Tons Capacity. Annual
Production Capacity of the company is about 4,000 metric tons of extruded profiles.

The Company also has one billet casting Plant for production of Aluminium billet which is the major
raw material for extruded profiles.

Powder Coating Plant

The Company has two horizontal powder coating plants with annual production capacity of about
4,000 Metric Tons (MT) and over 2,000 dies both for standard extrusions and customer specific
sections. The Company also has various types of dies for multi-track sliding doors and windows,
projected and partitioning sections, furniture and bus body sections, photo frames and sun breaker
Sections etc.

Our product range is further enhanced by the availability of Tee Sections, Square Tubes, Round
Tubes, Special Rectangular Tubes, Equal and Unequal Angles, U-Channels Rods, |-Sections,
Hexagonal Sections, Elliptical Sections in various sizes, dimensions and wall thickness.

The Company's facilities are located at Inyishi in Ikeduru Local Government Area in Imo State of
Nigeria.
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
DIRECTORS AND OTHER CORPORATE INFORMATION

DIRECTORS

Dr. Pascal G. Dozie, CON Chairman

Mr. Veeraraghavan Ganesh Managing Director
Chief (Barr.) Peter C. Mgbenwelu Non- Executive Director
Dr. John Nwaiwu, FPSN Non-Executive Director

Company Secretaries

DCSL Corporate Services Limited
235 lkorodu Road

llupeju, Lagos

External Auditors

Madu, Onyekwena & Co
(Chartered Accountants)

11 Birabi street, GRA Phase 1
Port Harcourt, Rivers State

Registrars

GTL Registrars Limited

274, Murtala Mohammed Way
Alogomeji, Yaba, Lagos

Principal Bankers

Union Bank of Nigeria Plc.

Access Bank Plc.

Guaranty Trust Bank Plc.

Fidelity Bank Plc.

Stanbic IBTC Bank Plc

Chikum Micofinance Bank Limited

Audit Committee

Mr. Ndubuisi. F. Adioha

Mr Michael E. Amadi

Chief (Barr.) P.C. Mgbenwelu
Dr. John Nwaiwu, FPSN

Registered Office

Km 4, Atta-Amaimo Road
Inyishi

PMB 1581, Owerri

Imo State

ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2020




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

SUMMARY OF RESULTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

The Directors of Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc hereby announce the results of the

Company’s operation for the financial year ended December 31, 2020 with the comparative

figures for the previous year.

Statement of Financial Position

2019 2020
'000
Property, Plant and 1,843,247 1,813,243
Equipment
Intangible Assets 1,000 500
Inventories 553,864 515,678
Trade and other receivables 56,147 27,778
Cash and cash equivalents 13,784 199,033
Other current assets 8,015 10,332
Total Current Assets 2,476,057 2,566,564
Equity
Share Capital 109,978 109,978
Share Premium 124,956 124,956
Revaluation Reserve 973,255 973,255
Retained Earnings 646,580 804,081
1,854,769 2,012,270
Statement of Comprehensive Income
2019 2020
'000 '000
Revenue 2,606,543 2,328,485
Gross Profit 306,883 267,546
Other Income 1,374 3,909
Profit Before Taxation 113,562 103,879
Taxation (49,615) 45,497
Profit After Taxation 63,947 149,376
Total Comprehensive Income 63,947 149,376
Earnings per share (in kobo) 29 68
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC
34" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

CHAIRMAN'S OPENING SPEECH

Distinguished shareholders, fellow Directors of our Company, ladies and gentlemen, it is indeed a
great pleasure to welcome you to the 34" Annual General Meeting of Our Company — Aluminium
Extrusion Industries Plc (ALEX) and to present to you the Annual Report and Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31% December 2020.

REVIEW OF THE ENVIRONMENT

Nigerian Manufacturers were confronted with many challenges including the high negative impact
of the covid-19 pandemic which have had the strongest negative impact on the competitiveness of
our Company. Other challenges include high cost of funds, inadequate electricity supply, high input
costs that led to high prices of locally produced goods as against the imported ones, social unrest
and uncertainty in some parts of the country mainly where we source for our raw materials and as
well where our customers are domiciled, and the consequent decline in demand for products.

OUR COMPANY OPERATIONS

Constraints and challenges in the manufacturing sector notwithstanding, our Company has
managed to keep its head above water. During the year, we embarked on aggressive drive for
customers as well as organizing customers' forums for the existing ones. These strategies paid off
and we succeeded in getting new customers in addition to keeping the existing ones. The measure
led to a modest increase in the volume of sales even though generally, the overall market in
Aluminium profiles and roofing sheets have declined due to down turn in building construction
activities in the country vis-a-vis the covid-19 pandemic.

OURPERFORMANCE

Barring all the economic hiccups during the year, our Company made a turnover of N2.33 billion.
Profit after tax increased from N63.95 million in 2019 to N149.33 million in 2020. The Directors
as a result are proposing approval of dividend of 8.5 kobo per share for the year ended 31°
December, 2020, which amounts to N18.70 million subject to deduction of withholding tax.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Our relationship with our host community continues to be cordial as the Company is alive to its
corporate social responsibility within its limited resources. The Board and Management of the
Company are committed to seeing that our host community is in harmony with the Company.

PROSPECTS FORTHE FUTURE

In spite of the stiff competition, we were able to hold our market because of our quality products and
customer relationship. Our products will continue to be of high quality and the best in Nigeria. We
are confident that ALEX Plc will remain afloat and be more competitive in the market.

CONCLUSION

| wish to thank all our shareholders for their continued faith in us. My special thanks also go to our
customers who have continued to patronize us. | thank the staff, Management and Board for their
continued support and dedication to the Company.

Godbless you all.

Dr. Pascal G. Dozie, CON
Chairman
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

The Directors hereby present to the members of the Company their Report

Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2020.

1. Legal Form andPrincipal Activities
The Company was incorporated as a Private Limited Liability Company on October 26,
1982 and was converted to aPublic Limited Liability Company on Friday, October 3,
1986. | ts shares were listed on the Nigerian Stock Exchange
Company’s principal activities are the manufacture a nd sale of extruded aluminum

together with the

in the same year. The

products.
2. Results for the year
The Company’s summarized results for the year ended December 31, 20 20 are as
follows:
2019 2020
‘000 000
Revenue 2,606,543 2,328,485
Gross Profit 306,883 267,546
Other Income 1,374 3,909
Profit Before Taxation 113,562 103,879
Taxation (49,615) 45,497
Profit After Taxation 63,947 149,376
Total Comprehensive Income 63,947 149,376
Earnings per share (in kobo) 29 68

3. Unclaimed Dividends

In accordance with Section 429 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act Cap C20, Laws
of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 2020, the list of names of those who are yet to claim
their dividends is attached to the Annual Report and Accounts.

Authorized Share Capital/\History

The Company’s Authorized Share Capital as at the date of this report is 150 million

divided into 300 million ordinary shares of 50 kobo each whilst the paid up capital is
109,978,000 made up of 219,956,000 ordinary shares of 50 kobo each. The

Authorized Share Capital of the Company has remained at 150 million since 1999.

The Authorized Share Capital History of the Company is as follows:

Year Authorized Issued & Fully Paid-up

No. of Shares Amount (N) No. of Shares Amount (N)
1987 30,000,000 15,000,000 28,800,000 14,400,000
1994 200,000,000 100,000,000 52,500,000 26,250,000
1995 200,000,000 100,000,000 70,000,000 35,000,000
1997 200,000,000 100,000,000 96,856,318 48,428,159
1998 200,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 50,000,000
1999 300,000,000 150,000,000 100,000,000 50,000,000
2000 300,000,000 150,000,000 189,808,000 94,904,000
2001 300,000,000 150,000,000 219,956,000 109,978,000
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Directors
The Directors who held office during the year and at the date of this report are:

Dr. Pascal G. Dozie, CON -Chairman
Mr. Veeraraghavan Ganesh -MD/CEO
Chief (Dr.) Jinesh C. Dugad -Non-Executive Director
Chief (Barr) Peter C. Mgbenwelu -Non-Executive Director
Dr. John Nwaiwu, FPS -Non-Executive Director

Chief (Dr.) Jinesh C. Dugad resigned as a Non-Executive Director effective July 20, 2020.
Mr. Vivek Goel resigned as a Non-Executive Director effective January, 2020
Mr. Prasanta Kumar Ganguly resigned as a Non-Executive Director effective August 7, 2020.

Also, in accordance with the Company's Articles of Association and provisions of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, Chief (Barr.? Peter Mgbenwelu retires by rotation and being eligible and willing to
continue in office, offershimselt for re-election as Director of the Company.

RECORD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2020, the
record of attendance of Directors' who retire I\X rotation at Board meetings during the year 2020 is
available for inspection at this Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Comgany atthe end of each financial year, and of the profit or loss for
that period, and compliance with the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2020.

In doing so, they ensure that:

e Properaccounting records are maintained;

¢ Internal control procedures are instituted which, as far as is reasonably possible, safeguard
the assets and prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities;

Applicable accounting standards are followed;

Suitable accounting policies are adopted and consistently applied;

Judgments and estimates made are reasonable and prudent; and

The going concern basis is used, unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business.

DIRECTORS' SHAREHOLDING INTEREST
The direct and indirect interests of Directors in the issued share capital of the Company as
recorded in the Register of Directors' shareholding and as notified by them for the

purposes of Sections 301 and 302 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20
LFN 2020 and the Listing Requirements of The Nigerian Exchange Ltd are as follows:

2019 2020

S/N

NAMES DIRECT | INDIRECT DIRECT INDIRECT
HOLDING | HOLDING HOLDING HOLDING

1 | Dr. Pascal G. Dozie, 46,666 46,666
CON Nil Nil

2 | Mr. Veeraraghavan Nil
Ganesh Nil Nil Nil

3 | Chief (Barr) Peter C. Nil
Mgbenwelu Nil Nil Nil

4 | Dr. John Nwaiwu, Nil
FPSN Nil Nil Nil
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9. DIRECTORS’INTEREST IN CONTRACTS
None of the Directors has notified the Company for the purpose of Section 303 of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2020 of any declarable interests in
contracts in which the Company was involved during the year under review.

10. DETAILS OF INTEREST IN SHAREHOLDING
According to the Register of Members, the following shareholders held more than 5% of
the issued capital of the Company as at December 31, 2020

%
Shareholders’ name Shareholding Shareholding
Tower Aluminum Nigeria Limited 148,586,381 67.55
Imo State Government (Ministry of Finance 18,200,002 8.27
Incorporated)
Abia State Government (Ministry of Finance 13,507,196 6.14
Incorporated)

The Company hereby declare that apart from the above -mentioned majority
shareholders, no other person or persons or corporate organization holds more than 5%
of the Company’s Issued and Fully Paid Shares

11.  Analysis of Shareholdings
The analysis of shareholding as at December 31, 2020is as follows:

Share Range Number of Percentage of | Number of Percentage

Shareholders Shareholders | holdings Shareholding
(%) (%)

1-1,000 4,957 53.08 2,306,400 1.05
1,001-5,000 3,732 39.97 7,522,797 3.42
5,001-10,000 348 3.73 2,392,436 1.09
10,001-50,000 253 2.71 5,279,678 2.40
50,001-100,000 16 0.17 1,262,053 0.57
100,001-500,000 19 0.20 4,978,688 2.26
500,001-1,000,000 1 0.01 653,510 0.30
1,000,001 and Above 12 0.13 195,613,250 88.93
TOTAL 9338 100.00 219,956,000 100.00

12.  MAJOR DISTRIBUTORS
The Company's products are marketed in Nigeria through the following major distributors:

AIK Global Ventures Malex Aluminium

Ako-C Aluminium Co. Ltd. Moris Aluminium Company
Amavin Aluminium Co. Nkyossy Global Resource
Bar-Chu Aluminium Nig. Ent. Pace Aluminium & Steel Product
Bradoe Nigeria Ltd- A/C 1 Roleva Aluminium Company
Bradoe Nigeria Ltd- A/C 11 Standard Aluminium ventures
Cedar Aluminium Company Sunrise Modern Aluminium
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Chidextony &Co Sureway Aluminium Co.
De Afordables International Try God

Dovers Aluminium Vic Frank Aluminium
God is Great Vic-Moore International
Gods Own Shop Betomercy Aluminium
Godshand Aluminium Co. Ltd Funmakk Aluminium
G-View Aluminium Ventures Mohammed A. Mohammed
KAO-Link Marketing Co Ltd Madakinkira
Kenmateck Industries Ltd. Miracle Aluminium

L C Ebute G T Limited Mapso Aluminium

Light Aluminium Co AIK Global Ventures

13. CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS
During the year 2020, the Company undertook CSR initiatives shown below.

Grading of roads in the Community;

Bursary Award to students from Inyishi Community;

" Maintenance of five (5) Solar Street Lights and three (3) boreholes in different locations in
Inyishi Community.

" Organized football competition for the community.

The Company did not make donations to any political party during the year under review.

14. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

14.1  Commitment
The Company adopts a responsible attitude towards Corporate Governance in every area of
its activities and the Board takes responsibility for ensuring that the Company maintains the
highest standards. The Company recognizes the importance of high standard of corporate
governance and is committed to institutionalizing corporate governance principles as part of
its corporate structure. It will continue to pursue strict adherence to the implementation of
Corporate Governance rules of The Nigerian Exchange Ltd and the Securities & Exchange
Commission.

The Board continues to operate within the confines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission's Code of Corporate Governance, the Company's Articles of Association and
the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2020. The operations and activities of
the Company are carried out transparently, without undue influence.

14.2 Board Composition
The Board is made up of four(4) Directors. Three (3) Non-Executive Directors and one (1)
Executive Director.

The Board met three (3)times during the year under review. The record of attendance at
these meetings is as follows:
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14.1

14.2

S/No. | Name 20\03\2020 3\10\2020 19\10\2020
1. Dr. Pascal Dozie, CON v v v
2. Mr. Veeraraghavan Ganesh V v V
3. Chief (Dr.) Jinesh Dugad* v N/A N/A
4. Chief (Barr.) Peter Mgbenwelu V v V
5. Dr. John Nwaiwu, FPSN v v v
7. Mr. Vivek Goel** N/A N/A N/A
8. Mr. Prasanta Kumar v N/A N/A
Ganguly***
Vv Present
X Absent

N/A Not Applicable

* Resigned July 20, 2020
** Resigned January, 2020
*** Resigned August 7, 2020

Role of the Board

The functions and the role of the Board of Directors of the Company are guided by the provisions of
the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2020, the Company's Articles of Association and
otherrelated laws and regulations.

Board Committees
During the financial year ended 31*December, 2020, the Board delegated some of it responsibilities
to the following committees:

a)Community Relations Committee

i) Members of the Committee are:
Dr. John Nwaiwu, FPSN Member
Mr. Veeraraghavan Ganesh Member
Chief (Barr.) Peter. C. Mgbenwelu  Member

ii) Responsibilities

The Committee's terms of reference include evaluation and appraisal of the methodology as well
as administration of community relations from time to time with the aim of improving the living
standards of the host community.

iii) Attendance
The Committee met twice (2) during the year under review. The record of attendance of members
is as follows:

S/No. | Name 20/06/2020 3/10/2020
1. Dr. John Nwaiwu, FPSN v v
2. Mr.Veeraraghavan v v
Ganesh
3. Chief (Barr.) Peter v v
Mgbenwelu
Present v
Absent x
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Audit Committee:

Membership

The Audit Committee chaired by Mr. Ndubuisi Adioha, ACA, is made up of two Non-
Executive Directors and two representatives of the shareholders as follows:

Mr. NdubuisiAdioha (Shareholder)
Mr. Michael Amadi (Shareholder) Member
Chief (Barr.) Peter Mgbenwelu (Director) Member
Dr. John Nwaiwu (Director) - Member

Chairman

Responsibilities
The Committee's responsibilities are as contained under Section 404(7) of the Companies
andAllied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2020.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities relating to the
Company's Financial Statements, the independence of the internal and external auditors
and the system of internal control and mechanism for receiving complaints regarding the
Company's accounting and operating procedures.

Attendance
The Committee mettwice(2)during the year and the record of attendance is as follows:

S/No. | Name 27/02/2020

1. Mr. Ndubuisi Adioha

2. Mr. Michael Amadi

3. Chief (Barr.) P. C. Mgbenwelu

<L <

4. Dr. John Nwaiwu, FPSN’

Present
Absent x

c) Other Committees

14.5

In addition to the above Committees, the Board sets up adhoc Committees for specific
purposes from time to time as and when the need arises.

Management Team

The Company has a Management Team that is charged with the responsibility of
implementing policies and the day to day management of the affairs of the Company:

1) Mr.Veeraraghavan Ganesh  -Managing Director\CEO

2) SirLeviAmaihe -Chief Commercial Manager
3) Engr.G.C. Orji -Manager Maintenance
4) Mr. Peter Ejimmandus -ManagerAccounts

The terms of reference of the Management Committee include, ensuring constant
monitoring of operations, implementation and recommendations to the Board of
Directors on all issues and areas of operations.
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14.6 Shareholders' participation
The Company is conscious of and promotes shareholders' rights. It continues to take
necessary steps in ensuring this. The Board and the Management have significantly
benefited from the contributions and advice from the shareholder members of the Audit
Committee as well as the contributions of shareholders at Annual General Meetings.

14.7 Securities Trading Policy
The company has adopted a Securities Trading Policy regarding securities transactions
by its directors and employees. The company has made specific enquiries of all directors
and there have not been any non- compliance with the listing rules and the Issuer's code
of conduct regarding securities transactions by directors. The Board ultimately has the
responsibility for the Company's compliance with the rules relating to insider trading. The
Company's directors, executives and employees are prohibited from dealing with the
Company's shares in accordance with the Investments & Securities Act, 2007. As
required by law, the shares held by directors are disclosed in the annual report.

14.8 Complaints Management Policy Framework

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Commission guideline that all Capital
Market Operators must develop a Complaints Management Policy Framework on how to
resolve complaints arising from issues covered under the Investment and Securities Act,
2007, the Company have developed a Complaint Management Policy that sets out the broad
framework by which the Company and its Registrars attend to issues and concerns raised by
shareholders and provides the opportunity for the shareholders to give feedback to the
Company on matters that affect them.

The Company is committed to efficient and effective complaints management by ensuring the

following:

. Acknowledging the right of the shareholders /investors to complain when displeased or
dissatisfied with the Company/Management activities or performance and encourages
feedback;

. Ensuring that shareholders complaints are dealt with in a responsive, efficient,
effective, fairand economical way;
. Facilitating efficient and easy access to shareholder information.

14.9 Remuneration Policy for Directors and Senior Management
The Company's Remuneration Policy for Directors and Senior Management is geared
towards attracting, retaining and motivating the best talent and enables the Company
achieve its financial, strategic and operational objectives. The policy sets out amongst
others, the structure and components of the remuneration packages for Executive and Non-
Executive Directors and ensures that the remuneration packages comply with the SEC and
Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance.

In line with the provisions of the extant regulations and Code of Corporate Governance, the
remuneration of Directors and Senior Management are set at levels, which are fair and
competitive and take into consideration the economic realities in the financial services sector
and the Company's financial performance.
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14.10 Risk Management

15.

16.

17.

The Company has a Risk Management Policy and Risk Matrix in place and covers all the
various risks faced by the Company in the following categories:

o Strategic

o Financial

o Operational

. Environmental
o Reputational

The Board is responsible for the assessment of the risk report presented by Management.

Employees:

Employment of Disabled Persons

The Company had no disabled employee on its payroll as at December 31, 2020.
Nevertheless, it has an employment policy that does not discriminate against disabled
persons. For employees who become disabled during their services with the Company,
arrangements are available to re-train them for alternative work within the Company.

Health, Safety and Welfare

Employees are regularly provided with information on matters concerning the Company and
their welfare. Management holds regular and informal meetings with the Staff Unions, which
have so far resulted in cordial industrial relations throughout the year. Staff are given
technical training on the job and on the plants of affiliated companies.

Auditors

The Auditors, Messrs.' Madu, Onyekwena & Co have indicated their willingness to continue
in office in accordance with Section 337(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP
C20, LFN 2004, a resolution will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to authorize the
Directors to fix their remuneration.

Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Committee appointed at the last Annual General Meeting have met
and will at this meeting, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2020 present their report to the shareholders.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

DCSL CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
(Company Secretaries)
Dated:22"March, 2022
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBLITIES
FORTHE PREPARATION AND APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

The Directors of Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc. are responsible for the financial statements
that present fairly the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and the results
of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended in compliance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS")

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for:

e properly selecting and applying accounting policies.

e presenting information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant,
reliable, comparable and understandable information

e providing additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in IFRS
are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular transactions,
conditions on the Company's financial position and financial performance and

*making an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for,

edesigning, implementing and maintaining an effective and sound system of internal
controls throughout the Company

*maintaining adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the company and also ensure that the Financial Statements of the company
comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

maintaining statutory accounting records in compliance with the legislation of Nigeria and
IFRS.

etaking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of the
Company, and preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 December 2020 were approved
on 20 March, 2021.

Y e /@w&

Levi E. Amaihe Mr. {Ganesh Dr. Pascal G. D02|e
Finance Controller Managing Director Chairman
FRC/2021/001/00000022804 FRC/2017/I0DN/00000016367 FRC/2013/CIBN/00000002852
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

In compliance with section 359(6) of the companies and Allied Matters Acts,

CAP C20 laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, we have reviewed the financial
statements of the company and Auditors’ report for the year ended December 31,
2020. and hereby report as follows:

1. The scope and planning of the audit were adequate in our opinion.

2.  Theaccounting and reporting policies of the company for the year under review
are in accordance with legal requirement and agreed ethical practices.

3 The Internal control was being constantly and effectively monitored.

4.  The external Auditors’ management report received satisfactory response from
management.

5. The company met all the requirements of the regulatory authorities during the
period underreview.

Dated this 26th day of February 2021.

A NS
Mr.Adioha NdubuisiACA,ACTI
FRC/2017/ICAN/ 00000016287

Members of the Commiittee:

Mr, Adioha Ndubuisi F. Chairman
Mr Michael E. Amadi Member
Chief (Barr.) P.C. Mgbenwelu Member
Dr. John Nwaiwu Member
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Madu, Onyekwena & Co.

(Chartered Accountants)

(9] 11 Birabi Street GRA Phase 1 (Old-23/25 Birabi Street, GRA 1) P.O Box 12279 Port Harcourt.
& +234 816 550 3000, 083 300 5230 @ www.maduonyekwena. com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the shareholders of Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc
Report on the Audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc as at
31 December 2020 which comprise the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of financial position, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as set out on pages
2210 68.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Aluminium
Extrusion Industries Plc, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year ended 31 December
2020 in accordance with the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, LFN2004, the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria Act 2011 and the International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the "Auditors Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our audit report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN) Professional Code of
Conduct and Guide for Accountants, which is consistent with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (Part A and B) together with other Ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nigeria, and we have fulfilled
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current year. We have communicated the key audit matters to
the Audit Committee. The key audit matters are not a comprehensive reflection of all matters
discussed. These matters are addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
The key audit matters below relate to the audit of the financial statements.

Customers' deposits
Customers' deposits at year end was N154.5 million (N31 million in prior year). The high incidence of
customers deposits for the year was a matter for audit concern.

Our procedures focused on the following:

- Inquired into the incidence of customers' orders that were not met and the underlying reasons
- Ascertained that unfulfilled orders resulted from upsurge in demand for the company's profiles.
- Ascertained the output of the existing press line viz-a-viz the upsurge in demand.

- Inquired into the efforts of the Board to address the production capacity issue.

- Inquired into the status of unfulfilled orders subsequent to year end.

Audit-Tax- Consulting- Financial Advisory
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Ourfindings did not reveal anything adverse.

Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors'
report and Audit Committee's report as required by Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN
2004, which we obtained prior to the date of this Auditor's report and the integrated report, which is
expected to be made available to us after that date. The other information does not include the financial
statements and our Auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

Based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
Auditor's report, if we conclude that there is a material mis-statement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors forthe financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, LFN 2004, the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria Act 2011, the International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements
that are free from material mis-statement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company and/or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from any material mis-statement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Mis-statements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- identify and assess the risk of material mis-statement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of detecting a material mis-
statement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.
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- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

- valuate the appropriateness of the accountin Bolicies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicated with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding indegendence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
m?tters tgat may reasonably be brought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safegaurds.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in audit of the financial statements of the current period and therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the sixth schedule of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004, we
expressly state that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

iti)) TEe Company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those
00ks.

iii) The Company's financial position and its statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

are in agreement with the books of accounts.

b WA e
Chinedu Onyekwena
FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004886
For: Madu, Onyekwena & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Port Harcourt, Nigeria
20 March, 2021
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019
Notes N'000 N'000
Revenue 6 2,328,485 2,606,543
Cost of sales 7 (2,060,939) (2,299,660)
Gross profit 267,546 306,883
Other income 8 3,909 1.374
271,455 308,257
Staff costs 9 (63,638) (62,454)
Depreciation and amortization 10 (7,436) (4,140)
Administrative expenses 11 (71,414) (76,557)
Selling expenses 12 (21,201) (16,769)
Finance cost 13 (3.887) (34,775)
Administrative and finance cost (167,576) (194,695)
Result for the year 14 103,879 113,562
Taxation write-back/(expense) 15 45,497 (49,615)
Profit for the year 149,376 63,947
Other Comprehensive income
Trasferrable to retained earnings;
- Actuarial gain/(loss) 16 - -
Not transferrable to retained earnings;
- Revaluation gain/(loss) 16 - -
Total Comprehensive income 149,376 63,947
Earnings per share (kobo) 36 68 29

The notes and statements on pages 26 to 68 and statements on pages 53 and 54 form part of
these financial statements.
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

CALEX 2

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets

Total Current Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Revaluation reserve

Retained earnings

Non-current liabilities
Deferred taxation
Borrowings

Total Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Short term borrowings
Trade and other payables
Current tax liabilities
Other current tax liabilities
Dividends

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Notes

17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26

27
21

21
28
29
30
31
32

2020 2019
N'000 N'000
1,813,243 1,843,247

500 1,000
1,813,743 1,844,247
515,678 553,864
27,778 56,147
199,033 13,784
10,332 8,015

752,821 631,810
2,566,564 2,476,057

109,978 109,978
124,956 124,956

973,255 973,255

804,081 646,580
2,012,270 1,854,769

163,187 244,827
- 5,829
163,187 250,656
55 88,158
326,138 230,666
47,359 37,948
978 299
13,566 10,989
3,010 2,571

391,106 370,631

554,293 621,287
2,566,564 2,476,057

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March, 2021 and signed on
its behalf by:

The notes and statements on pages 26 to 68 and statements on pages 53 and 54 form part of these

financial statements.
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUTRIES PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Share Share Revaluation Retained

capital  premium  reserve  earnings Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

At 1 January 109,978 124,956 973,255 646,580 1,854,769
Net profit for the year - - 149,376 149,376
Incorporation of asset after lease expiration - - - 8,125 8,125
Other comprehensive incone

At 31 December 109,978 124,956 973,255 804,081 2,012,270

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Share Share Revaluation Retained

capital  Premium  reserve  earnings Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

At 1 January 109,978 124,956 973,255 601,329 1,809,518
Net profit for the year - - 63,947 63,947
Dividend paid during the year - - - (18,696) (18,696)
Other comprehensive incone - - - - -

At 31 December 109,978 124956 973,255 646,580 1,854,769
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019

Note N'000 N'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipt from customers 2,511,354 2,571,941
Payment to suppliers and employees (2,194,186)  (2,425,138)
Income tax paid 29 (28,552) (19,037)
Net cash flow provided by operating activities 33 288,616 127,766
Cash flows from investing activities
Payment for property, plant and equipment 17 (8,125) (12,716)
Net cash flow used in investing activities (8,125) (12,716)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance cost 13 (3,887) (34,775)
Borrowings 21 (5,829) 5,829
Dividend paid 26 2,577 (18,696)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (7,139) (47,642)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 273,352 67,408
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January (74,374) (141,782)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 21 198,978 (74,374)
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CALEX S

ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

1 Reporting Entity

Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc. was incorporated on 26 October, 1982 and commenced business
in 1987. Its principal activities are the manufacture and sale of a range of extruded Aluminium
profiles, billets and roofing sheets.

The company's facilities are located at Inyishi, outskirt of Owerri, in Imo State of Nigeria and consists
of extruded aluminium plant, billet casting plant, powder-coated plant, aluminium roofing sheet plant,
product storage. Other facilities at Suleja, Niger State consisting of a leased powder-coating plant
housed in factory building. All of the company's assets are located in Nigeria.

The company sells its finished products and by-products in the domestic market. Its products are of
very high quality and in stiff competition with the foreign ones.

The current shareholders of the company (who are herein collectively referred to as the
"shareholders") are as follows:-

Shareholders % Holding
Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. 67.80
Imo State Government 8.27
Abia State Government 6.14
Ebonyi State Government 1.50
Nigerian Citizens and Associations 16.29

100.00

2.  Basis of Accounting
2.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards, Company and Allied Matters Act, cap C20 LFN 2004 and the Financial Reporting Act,
2011 in addition to the guidelines. The components of the financial statements are:
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
Statement of financial position
Statement of changes in equity
Statement of cash flows
Notes to the financial statements
They were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 20 March 2021.

2.2 Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:
- The financial instruments (borrowings) measured at amortized cost
- Property, plant & equipment carried at revalued amount.
- Inventory measured at at the lower of cost and net realiseable value
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

2.3 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Naira, which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information
presented in Naira has been rounded to the nearest thousand except where otherwise indicated.

3. Adoption of new and revised IFRS standards
The following revisions to accounting standards and pronouncements were issued and made effective beginning on or

after 1 January 2018.
Required to be
implemented for
periods beginning
Pronouncement Nature of change on or after
a IFRS9 IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognising and measuring financial 1 January 2018
Financial assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial
Instruments items, a single approach to determine whether a financial asset is

measured at amortised cost or fair value and a single impairment
method. This standard has replaced IAS 39; Financial instruments,
recognition and measurement.

b IFRS 15 This standard is a replacement of IAS 11 — Construction Contracts, IAS 1 January 2018
Revenue  from 18 — Revenue, IFRIC 13 — Customer loyalty programmes, IFRIC 15 —
Contracts ~ with Agreement for the Construction of Real Estate, I[FRS 18 — Transfer of
customers Assets from Customers and SIC 31 — Revenue —Barter Transactions
Involving Advertising Services.
The amendment does not change the underlying principles of the
standard, they clarify and offer some additional transition relief.

¢ IFRS 16 IFRS 16 was published in January 2016. It sets out the principles for the 1 January 2019
Leases recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both
Isued by NASB parties to a contract, i.e. the customer (‘lessee’) and the supplier
in January 2016 (‘lessor’). IFRS 16 replaces the previous leases Standard, IAS 17 Leases,
and related Interpretations. IFRS 16 eliminates the classification of
leases as operating leases or finance leases as required by IAS 17 and
introduces a single model for lessees which will result in almost all
leases being included in the Statement of Financial Position.
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CALEX >

ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

Required to be
implemented for
periods beginning
Pronouncement Nature of change on or after

Applying that model, a lessee is required to recognise:

(a) assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than
12 months, unless the underlying assets is of low value; and

(b) depreciation of lease assets separately from interest on lease
liabilities in the profit or loss.

No significant changes have been included for lessors. IFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements
in IAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify its leases
as operating leases or finance leases, and to account for those
two types of leases differently.

IFRS 16 also includes extensive new disclosure requirements
for both lesees and lessors.

d Amendments to The amendments to IFRS 9 clarify that for the purpose of 1 January 2019
IFRS 9 - Financial assessing whether a prepayment features meets the SPPI
instruments condition,the party exercising the option may pay or receive
(Prepayment features reasonablecompensation for the prepayment irrespective of the
with negative reason for prepayment. In other words, prepayment features
compensation) with negative compensation do not automatically fail SPPI.

e IFRS 17 Insurance The standard specifies the treatment of transactions relating to 1 January 2019
Contracts insurance contracts
Disclosures

f Amendments to The IASB issued a narrow scope amendment to IAS 28 that 1 January 2019
IAS 28 - Investment clarifies that these long term interests in an Associate or Joint
in Associates venture to which the equity method is not applied should be

accounted for using IFRS 9. This includes the impairment
requirements in [FRS 9.

g Amendment to Estimates and Errors to align the definition of ‘material’ across 1 January 2020
IAS 1- Presentation the standards and to clarify certain aspects of the definition. The
of financial statements new definition states that, 'Information is material if omitting,

and IAS 8 - misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to
Accounting policies influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose
Changes in financial statements make on the basis of those financial
Accounting estimates statements, which provide financial information about a specific
and errors reporting entity.! The amendments to the definition of material

is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company's
financial statements.
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CALEX >

ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

4.

4.1

4.2
4.3

4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.10
4.11
4.12
4.13
4.14
4.15
4.16
4.17

4.1

4.2

Summary of significant accounting policies

The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these
financial statements. Set out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which
are available on the pages that follow.

Page number

Foreign currency 13
Financial instruments 13
Property, plant and equipment 19
Intangible assets 21
Inventories 21
Impairment of non-financial assets 22
Employee benefits 22
Provisions 23
Contingent liabilities 23
Statement of Cashflows 24
Revenue 24
Income taxes 26
Earnings per share 26
Dividends 26
Segment reporting 27
Related parties 27
Leases 27

Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated and recorded in Naira at the actual
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the rates of exchange
prevailing at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between
amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and
payments during the period, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at
the end of the reporting period. Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognized in
profit or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company’s statement of financial position
when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. With the exception of
trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has
applied the practical expedient, financial instruments are initially measured at their fair value, except in
the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVPL),
transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from, this amount.

Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has
applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under IFRS 15 - Revenue
from contracts with customers.
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ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

a Financial assets
All regular way Burchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on atrade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that recLuire delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
All recognised financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at
amortised cost:

» the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in orderto collect contractual cash flows; and

» the contractual terms of the financial asset ?ive rise on specified dates to cashflows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interestincome over the relevant period.

For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets
(i.e. assets that are credit-impaired on initial recognition), the effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

For purchased or originated credit- impaired financial assets, a credit adjusted effective
interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cashflows, including
expected creditlosses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.
The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The gross carrying
amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost ot a financial asset before adjusting for
any loss allowance

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method for debt instruments
measured subsequently at amortised cost. For financial assets other than purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets, interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial
assets that have subsequently become credit? impaired (see below). For financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
apglylng the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If, in
subsequent reﬁorting periods, the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is
recognised by af)plying the effective interest rate to the gross carQ/ing amount of the
financial asset. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
"finance income —interest
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Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period. Specifically for financial
assets measured at amortised cost that are not part of a designated hedging relationship, exchange
differences are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECL) on debt instruments that are
measured at amortised cost (trade receivables and short-term deposits). The amount of expected credit
losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the
respective financial instrument.

The Company always recognises life time ECL for trade receivables. The expected credit losses on these
financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix based on the Company’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an
assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including
time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial instrument has
not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that
financial instrument at an amount equal to 12- month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12- month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date.

(i) Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the
reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the date of initial
recognition. In making this assessment, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort. Forward-looking information considered
includes the future prospects of the industries in which the Company’s debtors operate, obtained from
economic expert reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-tanks and other similar
organisations, as well as consideration of various external sources of actual and forecast economic
information that relate to the Company’s core operations.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit risk has

increased significantly since initial recognition:
* an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument’s external (if available) or

internal credit rating;

* significant deterioration in external market indicators of credit risk for a particular financial instrument,
e.g. a significant increase in the credit spread, the credit default swap prices for the debtor, or the length of
time or the extent to which the fair value of a financial asset has been less than its amortised cost;

* existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions that are expected to
cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations;

ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2020




ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

* an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor;

* significantincreases in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same debtor;

* an actual or expected significant adverse change in the regulator%, economic,ortechnological
eg?{irotr)ment of the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt
obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Company presumes that the creditrisk on a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when contractual Payments are
more than 30days past due, unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the foregoing, the Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument is determined to have low
creditrisk at the reporting date. Afinancial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if:

1) Thefinancial instrument has a low risk of default,

2) The debtor has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cashflow obligations in the near term, and

3) Adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.

The Company considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the asset has external credit
rating of investment grade’ in accordance with the globally understood definition or if an external rating
is not available, the asset has an internal rating of ‘performing’.Performing means that the counter
party has a strong financial position and there is no past due amounts.

The Company regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are
capable of identifying significant increase in credit risk before the amount becomes past due.

(lji) Definition of default
he Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet either of the
foIIowm% criteria are generally notrecoverable:
*whenthere is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or

« information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without taking into account any collateral
held by the Company).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Company considers that default has occurred when a financial
assetis more than 60 days past due unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information
to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more appropriate.

g\uf) Credit? impaired financial assets

inancial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cashflows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes observable data about the following events:

b reach of contract, such as a default or past due event

the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider;

g; significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;
a

(d)itis becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;
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(iv) Write off policy

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is sufficient information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when all economic attempts to recover the
outstanding amount have failed or when the period within which the debt can be legally enforced has expired or
unable to locate debtor or debtor passed away leaving no asset, whichever occurs sooner.

Financial assets written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the Company’s recovery procedures,
taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognized in profit or loss.

(v) Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default (i.e.the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default
and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information as described above.
As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the
reporting date.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all contractual cashflows that are
due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cashflows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

If the Company has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to lifetime ECL in the
previous reporting period, but determines at the current reporting date that the conditions for lifetime ECL are no

longer met, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12 date, except for assets for which
simplified approach was used.

The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

For trade receivables, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does
not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date.The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted
for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cashflows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and anassociated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.
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b) Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Financial liabilities measured subsequently at amortised cost.

Financial liabilities that are not:

(i) contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business combination,

(i) held-

(iii) designated as at FVTPL, are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the (Expected Interest Rate) EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest (EIR) amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the EIR.The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit
or loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised cost
of the instruments. These foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss for financial
liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging relationship.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.
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4.3

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired.The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

When the Company exchanges with the existing lender one debt instrument into another one with substantially
different terms, such exchange is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, the Company accounts for substantial modification of terms of
an existing liability or part of it as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
liability.

It is assumed that the terms are substantially different if the discounted present value of the cashflows under the
new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original effective rate is at
least 10 percent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cashflows of the original financial
liability.If the modification is not substantial, the difference between:

(1) the carrying amount of the liability before the modification; and
(2) the present value of the cashflows after modification should be recognised in profit or loss as the modification
gain or loss within other gains and losses.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares and
share options are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and measurement

Land held for use are stated in the statement of financial position at their revalued amount.

Buildings are stated in the statement of financial position at their revalued amount less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses.

Plant and equipment including borrowing costs, are stated at revaluation/cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses.

Addition to Property, plant and equipment are recognized at cost when purchased.. Cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Items of property, plant and equipment under construction
are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. The cost of construction recognised includes the cost of materials and
direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended
use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, and
borrowing costs on qualifying assets.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised in profit or
loss.
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Assets are reviewed annually to ensure that impairment has not occurred. They are also reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts for those
assets may not be recoverable. Impairment losses are measured as the difference between the carrying
amount and the recoverable amount, which is the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and
its value in use, as determined by the amount of estimated risk adjusted future cash flows. Impairment
losses re recognised in income statement in the period in which they are incurred. The depreciation
method and estimated useful lives are being reviewed regularly.

Borrowing costs directly related to the acquisition or construction of an asset are capitalised as part of
the cost of the asset to the extent of its recoverable amount. Borrowing costs are capitalised when the
cost of the acquisition of the assets and borrowing cost are incurred and the activities necessary to
bring the assets to a condition for its use have been started.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost is suspended during periods in which active development is
interrupted. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised if it increases the future economic benefits of the
related assets. All other expenditure is expensed when incurred.

Ordinary maintenance costs are fully expensed when incurred. Costs that increase the carrying amount
of assets are allocated thereto and depreciated over their residual economic lives.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised.

Maintenance costs or costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised
in profit or loss as incurred.. Costs that increase the carrying amount of assets are allocated thereto and
depreciated over their residual economic lives.

Derecognition
The carrying amount of disposed items of property, plant and equipment is derecognised. Any gain or
loss on sale of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual
value. Where the residual value is getting to nil, the asset is fair-valued and the value incorporated in
the Company's records.

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
each part of an item of property, plant and equipment which reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The useful lives of the items of
PPE together with the depreciation methods are reviewed annually for propriety. Depreciation of an
asset commences when the assets in ready to be used.
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The useful lives of the respective class of assets are recognized using the following rates;

%
Leasehold buildings 2
Plant and machinery 2.5
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10
Motor vehicles 20

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term in which
case the assets are depreciated over the useful life.

4.4 Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are measured at cost on initial recognition. They are carried at cost less any
accummulated amortization and accummulated impairment losses if any
The useful life of the intangible are assessed as either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assesed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible assets may be impaired. The amortization period
and the amortization method are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not armotized, but are tested for impairment
annually, either individually or at cash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is
reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

The Company's intangible assets relate to software purchased and put into use within the year. The
useful life of the assets is assessed to be three years and have been amortized accordingly using

33.33%
Intangible assets are derecognized when disposed or when there is no likelihood of getting

economic value from the asset.

4.5 Inventories
Inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventory includes
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventory, production or conversion costs and other costs
incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. Cost incurred in bringing each
product to its present location and condition is based on:

Raw and packaging materials and - purchase cost on weighted average cost basis including

purchased finished goods transportation.

Products-in-process - weighted average cost of direct materials and labour

Finished goods (profiles) - weighted average cost of direct materials and labour plus a
proportion of manufacturing overhead

Diesel - weighted average cost of direct materials
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Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of conversion and selling expenses.
Allowance is made for obsolete, slow moving or defective items where appropriate.

4.6 Impairment of Non-finacial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets other than inventories to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). For goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that
are not yet available for use, the recoverable amounts are estimated each year.

Where the asset does not generate independent cash flows from other assets, the company estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is tested for impairment at least annually and
whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its
fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or cash generating unit (CGU). For the
purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into
the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit, or
CGU”).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease.. Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units, and then to reduce the carrying amounts
of the other assets in the unit( group of units) on a pro rata basis.

In respect of other assets (excluding Goodwill for which impairment loss is not reversed),
impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had
been recognised.

4.7 Employee benefits

a

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee
benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
future payments is available.
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The company makes provisions for employee benefits in accordance with the Pension Reform Act
2014. 8% of the employee's basic salary, housing and transport contributed monthly by the
employee and 10% contributed by the employer. The monthly contribution is remitted to the
Pension Fund Administrators.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is committed demonstrably, without
realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the
normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognised as an expense if the
Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, itis probable that the offer will be accepted, and the
number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the
reporting period, then they are discounted to their present value.

Termination benefits payable on retirement from employment are now paid at the end of each year
to the employee concerned whether or not the employee has retired in accordance with agreement
with the Employee/Employer Union.

Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on a non-discounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit sharing plans if
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided
by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

4.8 Provisions

4.9

Provisions are recognised when the company has present obligation, whether legal or constructive,
as a result of a past event for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the company, or a present obligation that arises from past events but is
not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.
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4.10

4.11

Contingent liabilities are only disclosed and not recognised as liabilities in the statement of
financial position.

If the likelihood of an outflow of resources is remote, the possible obligation is neither a provision
nor a contingent liability and no disclosure is made

Statement of cash flows

The statement of cashflows is prepared using the indirect method. Changes in statement of
financial position items that have not resulted in cashflows such as translation differences, fair
value changes, equity-settled share-based payments and other non-cash items, have been eliminated
for the purpose of preparing the statement. Dividends paid to ordinary shareholders are included
in financing activities. Finance cost is also included in financing activities while finance income
received is included in investing activities.

Revenue

Revenue from contracts with customers IFRS 15

Revenue is recognised by applying a five-step

approach:

- Identify the contract

- Identify the separate performance obligations in the contract

- Determine the transaction price

- Allocate the transaction price to separate performance obligations

- Recognise revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied

Identify the contract

Any agreement that creates enforceable rights and obligations is a contract. This covers revenue
arising from contracts for:

(a) Sale of the Company'ss products to retail customers, wholesalers or distributors;

(b) Sale of pro du cts under contract 'manufacturing agreements;

(c) Licences of the Company's intellectual property;

(d) Divestments of PP&E and intangible assets. It does not cover revenue arising on sales of
businesses or from collaboration agreements.

Identify the separate performance obligations in the contract

Performance obligations are the explicit or implicit promises made to the customer or licensee in a
contract. In a multi-element arrangement, it is necessary to determine if the promises made are
distinct from each other or should be accounted for together as a bundle.

Determine the transaction price

The transaction price is the amount of consideration that the Company is entitled to for the transfer
of goods or services. The price may include variable consideration where either

- Uncollected revenue is contingent on future events occurring, such as meeting a sales milestone; or
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- The Company's ability to retain revenue already invoiced or collected is contingent on future events not
occurring, such as retrospective rebates being awarded by the Company or products being returned by the
customer.

Variable consideration is estimated and recognised as revenue when it is highly probable that a
significant reversal of the cumulative revenue recognised will not occur in future periods.

Allocate the transaction price to performance obligations
The total consideration in a contract is between each of the distinct performance obligations in that
contract on the basis of the stand alone selling price of each.

Recognise revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied

Revenue is recognised in the Income Statement when or as the Company fulfils its performance
obligations. In the case of sale of products or divestment of other assets, this is when control of the
products or assets has been transferred to the customer or buyer. In the case of services, the obligation is
satisfied over the period of provision of the services.

Significant financing component

Generally, the Company receives short-term advances from its customers. Using the practical expedient
in IFRS15, the Company does not adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of a
significant financing component if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between the transfer
of the promised good or service to the customer and when the customer pays for that good or service will
be one year or less.

Contract balances

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional
(i.e.,only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting
policies of financial assets

Contract Asset

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer
pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration
that is conditional.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.
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4.12

4.13

4.14

Taxation

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax charges are recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in
equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current Tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the income statement because it
excludes items of income or expenses that are deductible in other years for tax purposes, and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and are
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for
all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Such assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the liability is settled or the asset realized. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss,
except when it relates to item charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity.

Dividends

Final dividends are a liability in the year in which they are declared and approved by the Company in
general meeting. Interim dividends are recognised when they are paid.

Dividends which remained unclaimed for a period exceeding twelve(12) years from the date of declaration
and which are no longer actionable by shareholders in accordance with Section385 of Companies and
Allied Matters Act of Nigeria are written back to retained earnings.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for own shares held.
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4.15

4.16

4.17

Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which
it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions
with any of the company components. All operating segments are reviewed over time by the
Company's Board of Directors(BOD) to make decisions and assess its performance

Basis of segmentation

The Company's primary format for segment reporting is based on business segments. The business
segments are determined by management based on the Company's internal reporting structure.

Related Parties

Related parties include the holding company and other group entities. Directors, their close family
members and any employee who is able to exert a significant influence on the operating policies of
the Company are also considered to be related parties.

Key management personnel are also regarded as related parties. Key management personnel are those
persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
entity, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity.

Leases

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an arrangement, the Company determines whether the arrangement is or contains a lease.
At inception or on reassessment of an arrangement that contains a lease, the Company separates
payments and other consideration required by the arrangement into those for the lease and those for
other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the Company concludes for a finance lease
that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then an asset and a liability are recognised at
an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset; subsequently, the liability is reduced as
payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liability is recognised using the Company's
incremental borrowing rate.

Leased assets

Assets held by the Company under leases which transfer to the Company substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. On initial recognition, the leased asset is
measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Assets held under other leases are recognised in the Company’s statement of financial position as part
of Property, plant and equipment.

Lease payments

The lease payments made are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.
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5.1

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The management of
the Company revises its estimates and assumptions on a regular basis to ensure that they are relevant
regarding the past experience and the current economic and political environment. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. The accounting for certain
provisions, certain financial instruments and the disclosure of financial assets, contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements is judgmental. The items, subject to judgment, are detailed in the
corresponding notes to the financial statements.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements
are discussed below:

Critical accounting judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made some judgements,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Estimated useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment
The Company’s management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charge for its

items of property, plant and equipment on an annual basis. The Company has carried out a review of the
residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment as at year end and that has not highlighted
any requirement for an adjustment to the residual values and remaining useful lives of the assets for the
current or future periods.

Impairment testing

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of
disposal calculation is based on available unobservable inputs that are developed based upon the best
information available under the circumstances, which might include the Company's own data less incremental
costs of disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow (DCF) model..

Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) of trade receivables
The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based

on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss patterns.

The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The Company will
calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates
are reviewed
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6.

6.1

Revenue 2020 2019
N'000 N'000
2,328,485 2,606,543

Revenue represents the total amount invoiced to customers for goods supplied and services rendered
after deducting trade discounts and commissions, and comprises the sale of aluminium profiles,
Aluminium roofing sheets and billets.

Sales were made to third parties.

Segment revenue and results
The Company has two major business segments: Extruded Aluminium Profiles at Owerri and Suleja and
Aluminium Roofing sheets at Owerri.

Revenue and cost represent operating revenues and expenses respectively that are directly attributable
to each business segment. The Company's business segments are presented by line of business that are
subject to similar risks and returns. All Company's revenue is derived from Nigeria.

Performance is measured based on segment profit before income tax, as included in the internal
management reports that are reviewed by the Company’s Board of Directors. Segment profit is used to
measure performance as management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating
the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

The understated is the segment revenue and results in the year.

2020 2019
Extrusion Roofing Total Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Revenue 70,316 2,258,169 2,328,485 2,606,543
Cost of sales (60,311) (1,978,207) (2,060,939) (2,299,660)
Gross profit 10,005 279,962 267,546 306,883
6.2 Segment assets and liabilities
Total segment assets Total segment liabilities
2020 2019 2020 2019
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Extrusion 2,540,432 2,444,804 380,444 367,277
Roofing 26,132 31,253 10,662 3,354
2,566,564 2,476,057 391,106 370,631
Unallocated deferred tax - - 163,187 244,827
Unallocated borrowing - - - 5,829
2,566,564 2,476,057 554,293 621,287
6.3 Geographical information Revenue by Revenue by
location of location of
the customers the customers
N'000 N'000
East 1,805,220 1,553,952
West 22,812 375,091
North 500,453 677,500
2,328,485 2,606,543
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2020 2019
7. Cost of sales N'000 N'000
Cost of raw materials consumed 1,376,438 1,580,437
Chemicals consumed 108,037 129,440
Electricity, diesel and lubricants 212,416 265,703
Salaries and wages 174,511 148,417
Factory repairs and maintenance 92,524 64,716
Engineering spares 33,829 56,688
Rent, rates and taxes 32,400 32,400
Depreciation 31,193 26,161
Movement in finished goods and work-in-progress (409) (4,302)
2,060,939 2,299,660
8. Other Income
Sale of metal scraps 3,909 1,374
9. Staff cost
Salaries, wages and allowances 35,969 31,185
Staff welfare 10,313 13,894
Staff pension and trust fund 9,722 9,882
Staff training 4 222
Staff gratuity 7,630 7,271
63,638 62,454
10. Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 17.2) 6,936 3,640
Amortization of intangible assets (note 18) 500 500
7,436 4,140
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2020 2019
N'000 N'000
11. Administrative expenses
Directors' allowances 1,260 1,700
Directors' other expenses 3,011 4,211
Rent and rates 5,190 5,221
Printing and stationery 1,551 1,225
Legal and professional expenses 4,538 2,150
Subscription and registration 4,736 5,744
Bank charges and commission 3,759 3,762
Insurance 6,244 5,450
Travelling and accommodation 5,522 7,898
Annual General Meeting expenses 900 2,500
Vehicle running costs 1,413 2,485
Vehicle lease rental - 2,708
Repairs and maintenance 10,713 9,735
Community relation expenses 3,848 3,762
Postages and telephone 5,012 4,535
Audit fee 2,150 2,150
Security and safety expenses 4,145 3,356
Office expenses 2,622 3,912
SAP maintenance expenses 4,800 4,053
71,414 76,557
12. Selling and distribution expenses
Salaries and allowances 9,854 7,150
Travelling and telephone expenses 1,164 1,371
Distribution expenses 7,353 6,894
Advertising and sales promotion 2,830 1,354
21,201 16,769
13. Finance cost
Interest on overdrafts 3,887 34,775
Expenses by function is summarized as follows:
Cost of sales (note 7) 2,060,939 2,299,660
Staff cost (note 9) 63,638 62,454
Depreciation, amortization and impairment (note 10) 7,436 4,140
Administrative expenses (note 11) 71,414 76,557
Sellinh and distriburionexpenses (note 12) 21,201 16,769
Finance cost (note 13) 3,887 34,775
Total expenses by function 2,228,515 2,494,355
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14.

15

15.1

Expenses by nature:

Raw materials and consumables

Staff costs

Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Selling and distribution expenses

Finance charges

Repairs and maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Directors emoluments

Travelling and accomodation

Legal, audit and other professional expenses
Printing, stationery and office expenses
Subscription and registration

Insurance

Annual General Meeting expenses

Vehicle running costs

Community relation expenses

Postages and telephone

Security and safety expenses

Total expenses by nature

Result for the year

Result for the year is stated after charging the following:
Directors' remuneration

- Fee

- Others

Finance cost

Auditors' remuneration

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets

Taxation (write-back)/expense

This relates to current tax expense based on the profit for the year
Income tax

Education tax

Under-provision in prior year (note 15.2)

Charge for the year (note 29.1)

Deferred tax (write-back)/addition

Per Statement of Profit or Loss

2020 2019
N'000 N'000
1,730,311 2,027,966

248,003 218,021
38,629 30,301
11,347 9,619

7,646 38,537
103,237 78,504
37,590 40,329
4,271 5911
5,522 7,898
6,688 4,300
4,173 5,137
8,372 5,744
6,244 5,450
900 2,500
1,413 2,485
5,012 3,762
5,012 4,535
4,145 3,356
2,228,515 2,494,355
4,271 5,911
3,887 34,775
2,150 2,150
38,129 29,801
500 500
33,303 25,643
2,840 2,868
- 12,586
36,143 41,097
(81,640) 8,518
(45,497) 49,615

The charge for income tax in these financial statements has been based on the provision of the
Companies Income Tax CAP C21 LFN 2004 while the Education Tax is in accordance with the

provisions of Education Tax Act CAP E4 LFN 2004.
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15.2 The prior year's under-provision resulted from additional assessment raised by Federal Inland Revenue Services in
2017 on 2013 and 2014 accounts and in 2018 on 2017 accounts. This had since been paid.

16 Other comprehensive income

16.1 Actuarial gain/(loss)
The company does not have end of service benefits in the form of gratuity, as such no actuarial valuation was carried
out in the year.

16.2 Revaluation gain/(loss)
There was no revaluation of assets in the year, as such no revaluation gain or loss

17. Property, Plant and Equipment

17.1 Summary 2020 2019
The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is stated as follows; N'000 N'000
Land 503,840 503,840
Leasehold building 320,536 327,078
Extrusion plant and machinery 957,848 982,082
Roofing plant amd machinery 13,891 14,308
Furninture and equipment 11,475 12,124
Motor vehicles 5,653 3,815

1,813,243 1,843,247

17.2 Analysis of Property, plant and equipment
Extrusion Roofing Furniture

Leasehold Plantand Plant and and Motor
Land building machinery machinery equipment vehicles Total
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Deemed Cost
At 1 January 2019 503,840 332,160 1,019,258 14,220 17,666 10,900 1,898,044
Addition - - 10,952 - 1,764 - 12,716
Transfer - - (729) 729 - - -
At 31 December 2019 503,840 332,160 1,029,481 14,949 19,430 10,900 1,910,760
Addition - - - - - 8,125 8,125
At 31 December 2020 503,840 332,160 1,029,481 14,949 19,430 19,025 1,918,885
Depreciation
At 1 January 2019 - 4,982 21,712 267 5,301 5,450 37,712
Charge for the year 100 25,687 374 2,005 1,635 29,801
At 31 December 2019 - 5,082 47,399 641 7,306 7,085 67,513

Charge for the year 6,542 24,234 417 649 6,287 38,129
At 31 December 2020 - 11,624 71,633 1,058 7,955 13,372 105,642
Carrying Amount
At 31 December 2020 503,840 320,536 957,848 13,891 11,475 5,653 1,813,243
At 31 December 2019 503,840 327,078 982,082 14,308 12,124 3,815 1,843,247
At 31 December 2018 503,840 327,178 997,546 13,953 12,365 5,450 1,860,332

ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS




ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

17.3

17.4

17.5

17.6

18

Deemed Cost

The Company's property, plant and equipment were revalued on 27 March 2018 by Jide Taiwo & Co (Estate
Surveyors and Valuers - FRC/2012/00000000254) on the basis of market value at the sum of N 1,677,350,000.
The surplus of N91,592,332 arising therefrom was accounted for as part of other comprehensive income in the
year of revaluation. The revaluation did not cover Motor vehicles and Furniture & equipment.. None of the
Company's asset was revalued in the year

2020 2019
Depreciation N'000 N'000
Cost of sales 31,193 26,161
Administrative 6,936 3,640
38,129 29,801
Land
This comprises of :
Factory site at Inyishi 333,840 333,840
Plots 5, 6 and 7 Industrial Layout ,Ikot Abasi 170,000 170,000
503,840 503,840
Security

The company has provided these assets as security to the tune of the overdrawn facility.

Intangible assets

Intangible asset represents the amount paid to acquire SAP accounting software. The software was put into use on
1 July 2015 and amortised over a period of three years. The software was fair-valued in year 2018 and the value
incorporated in the financial statements and also amortised over three years.

2020 2019
Cost N'000 N'000
At 1 January 1,500 1,500
Fair-valuation in the year - -
At 31 December 1,500 1,500
Amortization
At 1 January 500 -
Amortization in the year 500 500
At 31 December 1,000 500
Carrying amount at 31 December 500 1,000
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2020 2019
19 Inventories N'000 N'000
Raw materials, chemicals and powders 267,555 274,921
Spares 75,333 54,186
Die 18,288 31,212
Finished goods 135,391 180,782
Fuel, Oil and lubricants 19,111 12,763
515,678 553,864
19.1 The total inventory charged to cost of sales is N1,730,311,000 (2019 - N2,027,966,000)
19.2 The company adopts "weighted average cost" method in valuing inventory
19.3 There is no inventory pledged as security for liabilities during the year.
2020 2019
20. Trade and other receivables N'000 N'000
Trade receivables 4,026 21,081
Advance to suppliers 8,254 19,245
Due from related companies (Note 33) 15,498 15,821
27,778 56,147
21. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 726 1,213
Cash at banks (note 21.1) 198,307 12,571
Cash and bank balance 199,033 13,784
Short term borrowing (note 21.2) (55) (88,158)
198,978 (74,374)
21.1 Cash at banks
Included in the cash at banks is an amount of N10,531,390 (2019 - Nil) relating to Unpaid
dividends in prior years held as fixed deposit investment in Access bank.
21.2 Short term borrowings
Convertible debenture (note 21.3) 55 55
Bank overdrafts (note 21.4) - 78,160
Term loan (note 21.5) - 9,943
55 88,158
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21.3 Convertible debenture
This represents 20% convertible debenture issues by the Company which has not yet been
converted to ordinary shares.

2020 2019
21.4 Bank overdrafts N'000 N'000
This represents overdraft accounts in the following banks;
Access Bank Plc - 55,997
Union Bank Plc - 22,146
GTBank Plc - 17
- 78,160

The overdraft facilities are obtained to provide working capital needs for purchase of raw materials
and enable increased production of Aluminium profiles and roofing sheets at Inyishi (Imo state)
and Suleja (Niger state). They are secured on the tangible assets of the Company and renewable
yearly. The facilities have been fully repaid during the year.

21.5 Long term borrowing - Term loan
On 30 May 2019, the Company collected a term loan from Chikum Micro Finance Bank. The loan
is payable in twenty-four months and at interest rate of 22% par annum. This loan has been fully
liquidated during the year.

2020 2019
N'000 N'000
Chikum Microfinance Bank Limited - 15,772
Short term portion of term loan - 9,943
Long term portion of term loan - 5,829
22 Other current assets
Prepaid expenses (note 22.1) 5,523 4,793
Staff advance 4,809 3,222
10,332 8,015

22.1 This relates to guest house rent and insurance prepaid in the year
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23

24

25

26

26.1

26.2

2020 2019
Share Capital N'000 N'000
Authorised:
300,000,000 ordinary shares of 50k each 150,000 150,000
Issued, called up and fully paid:
219,956,000 ordinary shares of 50k each 109,978 109,978
Each ordinary share holds one voting right.
Share premium 124,956 124,956
This represents the share premium arising from the shares issued by the Company

2020 2019
Revaluation reserve N'000 N'000
At 1 January 973,255 973,255
Revaluation surplus - -
At 31 December 973,255 973,255
Retained earnings
As at 1 January 646,580 601,329
Prior year's dividend paid (note 26.1) - (18,696)
Profit for the year after taxation 149,376 63,947
Arising from leased motor vehicle (26.2) 8,125 -
Other comprehensive income - -

804,081 646,580

There was no dividend paid in the year as the AGM for 2019 financial statements did not hold due

to the matter in court.

This relates to the incorporation of leased vehicle (Hyundai Creta SUV) acquired in the year after
the expiration of the finance lease. The obligation under lease was not recognized as a liability at

the inception of the lease.
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2020 2019
N'000 N'000

244827 236,309
(81,640) 8,518

163,187 244,827

27 Deferred taxation

At 1 January
Movement in the year

At 31 December

Deferred tax liabilities arose mainly on Property, plant and equipment.
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the company and movements thereon during the

current and prior reporting period.

2020
Recognised in Reclassified
other - Charged from equity
Opening  Charged to comprehensive directly to to profit or Closing
balance profit or income equity loss balance
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) on: N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Property, Plant and Equipment 244,827 (81,640) - - - 163,187
Available-for-sale financial assets - - - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - - - -
244,827 (81,640) - - 163,187
2019
Recognised in Reclassified
other Charged from equity
Opening Charged to comprehensive directly to to profitor  Closing
balance profit or income equity loss balance
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) on: N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Property, Plant and Equipment 236,309 8,518 - - - 244,827

Available-for-sale financial assets - - -
Other financial liabilities - - -

236,309 8,518 - -

244,827

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where the company has a legally enforceable right to do so. The following is the
analysis of the deferred tax assets/(liabilities) presented in the Statement of Financial Position:

2020 2019

N'000 N'000
Deferred tax assets - -
Deferred tax liabilities 163,187 244,827

163,187 244,827
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2020 2019

28 Trade and other payables N'000 N'000
Trade payables (note 28.1) 23,705 65,742
Customers' Deposits (28.2) 154,478 31,435
Accrued expenses (28.3) 4,992 5,472
Provisions (28.4) 140,533 115,826
Due to related companies (note 33) 2,430 12,191

326,138 230,666

28.1 Trade payables
This relates to the unpaid balance to the suppliers at year end

28.2 Customers' Deposits
This relates to the amount deposited by the customers for the production and supply of
Aluminium profiles.

28.3 Accrued expenses
These are expenses in which the related services have been received by the Company but not
yet paid for at year end.

28.3 Provisions
These are liabilities in which either the timing of occurrence or the amount was not know at

year end.
2020 2019
29 Current tax liabilities N'000 N'000
Income tax payable (note 29.1) 36,143 28,552
Withholding tax payable (note 29.2) 11,216 9,396
47,359 37,948
29.1 Income tax payable
At 1 January 28,552 6,492
Charge for the year (note 15) 36,143 41,097
Payment during the year (28,552) (19,037)
At 31 December 36,143 28,552
29.2 Withholding tax payable 11,216 9,396

This relates to withholding tax deducted from the suppliers but not yet remitted to the
Revenue Authorities.

2020 2019
30 Other current tax liabilities N'000 N'000
Value added tax 978 299

Pay As You Earn tax - -

978 299
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2020 2019
31 Dividends N'000 N'000
Unclaimed dividend 13,566 10,624
Interest on fixed deposit - 365
13,566 10,989
32 Other current liabilities
Trust funds 2,358 1,460
Deposit for dies 600 600
Insurance claim 35 417
Others 17 94
3,010 2,571
33 Reconciliation of Profit for the year to net cash
provided by operating activities
Profit for the year 149,376 63,947
Adjustments not involving movement of cash
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 17.2) 38,129 29,801
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 18) 500 500
Finance cost (note 13) 3,887 34,775
Fnance lease adjument 8,125 -
200,017 129,023
Changes in assets and liabilities
Decrease in inventories 38,186 35,871
Decrease/(Increase) in trade and other receivables 28,369 (34,602)
Increase in other current assets (2,317) (2,796)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 95,472 (27,003)
Increase iin current tax liabilities 6,834 22,683
Increase/(decrease) in other current tax liabilities 679 (390)
Increase in Dividends 2,577 -
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 439 (3,539)
(ecrease)/increase in deferred tax (81,640) 8,518
Net cash provided by operating activities 288,616 127,766
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34
34.1

Related party relationship
Relationship with the parent, fellow subsidiaries and associates of the Group

Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited .

Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited is the major shareholder of Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc (ALEX Plc).
with 67.80% shareholding. Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited went into receivership. However, there is a court
case between Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited and the receivers. Notwithstanding this, we learnt that Tower
Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited is renamed Tower Alloys Industries Limited.

Tower Extrusions

Tower Extrusions is the Exrusion division of Tower Aliminium (Nigeria) Limited. It also changed its name to Tower
Alloyed Industries during the year. The Company was supplying Aluminium profiles and chemicals to ALEX Plc
and was also buying Aluminium profiles and billet logs.

Aluminium Rolling Mill
Aluminium Rolling Mills is a division of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. It supplies Aluminium coils to Alex Plc.

Tower Building Products
Tower Building Products is a division of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. It supplies roofing sheets to ALEX

Kolorkote Nigeria Limited
Kolorkote Nigeria Limited is a subsidiary of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. It supplies Aluminium coils to
ALEX Plc.

Queensway Aluminium Company Limited
Queensway Aluminium Company Limited is a subsidiary of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. It leased its
powder-coating plant at Suleja, Niger State to ALEX Plc which commenced business in April 2013.

International Data Management Services (IDM) Limited
International Data Management Services (IDM) Limited is an Associate Company of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria)
Limited. It is responsible for software installation and systems and data management for the group.

Asaba Aluminium Company Limited
This is an Associate Company of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. It supplies Aluminium coils and roofing
sheets to Alex Plc and ALEX Plc supplies same to them when in need.

Midland Galvanizing Products Limited
Midland Galvanizing Products Limited is an associate of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. It supplies steel
roofing sheets to ALEX Plc.

PGN Limited
PGN Limited is an associate of Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited. It supplies Aluminium coils and roofing sheets
to ALEX Plc.

Transactions
During the year, Aluminium Extrusion Industries Plc carried out transactions with these Companies.These
transactions are as stated against each Company above.

At the end of the year, the following balances were outstanding in the Company's records.
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2020 2019
Due from: N'000 N'000
Asaba Aluminium Company Limited - Purchase of Aluminium coils 796 796
Tower Alloyed Industries Limited- Purchase of billets and profiles 14,702 15,025

15,498 15,821

Due to:

Aluminiun Rolling Mills - 4,982
Queensway Aluminium Co. Ltd- Lease of warehouse and powder-coating plant 2,430 5,550
Kolorkote Nigeria Limited - Supply of Aluminium coils - 1,659

2,430 12,191

Allowance for doubtful debts
No related party debt was considered doubtful and hence, no allowance was made in these financial
statements.

There were no related parties' and shareholders' loans.

34.2 Relationship with the key management personnel

Key management personnel include the Directors and the management staff of the Company.

Transaction
During the year there were no transactions carried out by the key management personnel with the
Company. However, the Directors' fees, allowances and other entitlements are disclosed in note 35.1

below.
2020 2019
35.0 Information on Directors and Employees N'000 N'000
35.1 Directors
The remuneration paid to the directors are as follows; ;
Fees - -
Emoluments (including sitting allowances) 4,271 4,271
Highest paid Director (MD) 2,394 1,881
Number  Number
Directors with no emoluments Nil Nil

The Directors have no fees. They are only entitled to sitting allowance.
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35.2 Employees
Employees of the company, other than Directors, whose duties were wholly or mainly discharged in
Nigeria received gross remuneration in the following ranges:

2020 2019
Number Number
Below N700,000 - -
N700,001 - N800,000 6 7
N800,001 - N900,000 2 1
N900,001 - N1,000,000 9 10
N1,000,001 - N1,100,000 9 12
N1,100,001 - N1,200,000 7 7
N1,200,001 - N1,300,000 2 4
N1,300,001 - N1,400,000 6 6
N1,400,001 - N1,500,000 9 6
N1,500,001 and above 10 10
60 63
Staff numbers
The average number of staff of the company in the year is as follows:
Categories
Production 47 50
Sales and distribution 4 4
Administration 9 9
60 63
2020 2019
Staff cost N'000 N'000
Cost of sales 174,511 148,417
Administrative 63,638 62,454
Selling and distribution 9,854 7,150

248,003 218,021

36 Earnings per Share

Profit for the year 149,376 63,947
Other comprehensive income transferred to retained earnings - -

Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders (in naira) 149,376 63,947
Number of ordinary shares issued and fully paid (in number) 219,956 219,956
Earnings per 50 kobo share (EPS) - Basic (kobo) 68 29
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37. Financial instruments

A

0 o0 C o

Financial Risk Management

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has over all responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework. The Board has established the Risk Management
Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management
policies. The committee reports regularly to the Board of Directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities.

The Company Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the
Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Company's Audit
Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both
regular and adhoc review so frisk management controls and procedures, the results of which are
reported to both Senior Management and the Audit Committee.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Market risk

Operational risk

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its
operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including
deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

The Company’s principal exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer.

In order to minimise credit risk, the Company has developed the Company’s credit risk gradings to
categorise exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The Company uses its own
trading records to rate its major customers and other debtors. The Company’s exposure and the
credit ratings of its customers are continuously monitored.

Purchase limits are established for each customer and these limits are reviewed periodically.
Customers that fail to meet the Company’s benchmark credit worthiness may transact with the
Company only on a cash or prepayment basis. The Company’s payment and delivery terms and
conditions offered to customers provide various credit limits based on individual customers.
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i

Trade and other receivables relate mainly to the major customers that buy in large quarntities and and
are also regular. Customers that are graded as “highrisk™ are placed on a restricted customer list then
monitored, and future sales are made on a cash or prepayment basis.

The Company has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large
number of customers. Cash and cash equivalents are placed with banks and financial institutions which
are regulated.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in
respect of trade and other receivables. The collective loss allowance is determined based on historical
data of payment statistics for similar financial assets.

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company in
accordance with the Company’s policy.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Exposure to credit risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

2020 2019

Note N'000 N'000
Receivables 20 27,778 56,147
Cash and bank balances 21 199,033 13,784
226,811 54,110

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables at the reporting date by type of
counter party was:

Note
Customers 20 4,026 21,081
Related Party receivables 20 15,498 15,821
Staff loans and advances 22 4,809 3,222

24,333 40,124

Impairment losses

Trade receivables

For trade receivables, the Company applied the simplified approach in computing ECL. Therefore, the
Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using
a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses (ECL). The provision rates are based on days past
due for groupings of various customer segments with similar loss patterns. The calculation reflects the
probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information
that is available at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions.
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Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company’s trade receivables as at 31 December 2020
using a provision matrix:

31 December 2020
Trade Receivables
Days Past Due

Current ~ 1-30days  31-60days 61 -90days91 - 120 days> 120 days Total
Expected credit loss rate ~ 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 50.4% 75.6% 100%

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000  N'000 N'000
Estimated total gross - 1,250 2,776 4,026
carrying amount  at -
default -
Expected credit loss - 1.25 2.78 - - - 4

The expected credit loss of N4,000 was not incorporated in these financial statements for reasons of materiality.

1 31 December 2019

Trade Receivables
Days Past Due

Current ~ 1-30days  31-60days 61 -90days91 - 120 days> 120 days Total
Expected credit loss rate ~ 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 50.4% 75.6%  100%

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000  N'000 N'000
Estimated total gross 3,178 12,153 5,750 21,081
carrying amount  at -
default -
Expected credit loss 3.18 12.15 5.75 - - - 21

The expected credit loss of N21,000 was not incorporated in these financial statements for reasons of materiality

Expected credit loss measurement - other financial assets

The Company applied the general approach in computing expected credit losses (ECL) for its other receivables. ECLs are
based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.
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ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are
possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses
expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days pastdue. However,
in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full
before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when
there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cashflows. Based on the assessment carried
out, the expected credit loss is immaterial and hence no allowance was made in these financial statements.

¢ Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due, underboth normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses,
including the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances
that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments and
excluding the impact of netting agreements.

31 December 2020 Carrying ContractudlSmonths6-12 mths 1-2 Years 2-5 Years
Amounts Cash flows
Non derivative financial liabilities

Trade and other payables (Note 28) 326,138 326,138 122,953 116,213 86,972 -

Bank overdraft and debenture (Note 21.2) 55 55 - - - 55
326,193 326,193 122,953 116,213 86,972 55

31 December 2019

Non derivative financial liabilities

Trade and other payables (Note 28) 230,666 230,666 109,263 65,742 55,661 -

Bank overdraft and debenture (Note 21.2) 88,158 88,158 34,627 53,476 - 55
318,824 153,900 57,457 81,192 15,251 55
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i

Market risk

Market risk 1s the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimising the return.

The Company manages market risks by keeping costs low to keep prices within profitable range.
Interest rates are benchmarked to NIBOR (for local loans). The Company is not exposed to any equity
risk.

Currency risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in a
currency other than the functional currency of Company, primarily the Naira. The currencies in which
these transactions primarily denominated is US Dollars (USD). The currency risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in foreign
exchange rates.

The Company monitors the movement in currency rates on an ongoing basis to mitigate the risk that the
movements in the exchange rates may adversely affect the Company’s income or value of their holdings
of financial instruments.

The Company manages the transactional exposures in accordance with specific principles which are in
line with the Company's business needs. These include balancing the sources of financial instruments.

There was no Exchange difference recorded in the statement of comprehensive income in the year
(2019 - Nil).

Interest rate risk

The Company adopts a policy of ensuring that a significant element of its exposure to changes in
interest rates on borrowings is on a fixed rate basis. This 1s achieved by entering into loan arrangements
with mixed interest rate sources..

Interest rate risk comprises interest price risk that results from borrowings at fixed rates and the interest
cashflow risk that results from borrowings at variable rates. The Board of Directors is responsible for
setting the over all duration and interest management targets. The Company's objective is to manage its
interest rate exposure through careful borrowing profiling and use of heterogeneous borrowing sources.
Howver, there is no facility to attract any interest at the end of the year.
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d Operational risk
Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the
Company’s processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external factors other than credit,
market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally
accepted standards of corporate behavior. Operational risks arise from all of the Company’s operations.
The Company’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and
damage to the Company’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that
restrict initiative and creativity.
The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address operational risks
is assigned to senior management within each business unit. This responsibility is supported by the
development of overall Company standards for the management of operational risk in the following areas:
- requirements for the appropriate segregation of duties, including the authorisation of transactions
- requirements for the reconciliations and monitoring of transactions
- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements
- documentation of controls and procedures
- requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy of controls and
procedures to address the risks identified
- requirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remediation action development of
contingency plans
- training and professional development
- ethical and business standards
- risk mitigation, including insurance when it is effective

Compliance with the Company’s standards is supported by a programme of periodic reviews undertaken
by Internal Audit. The results of Internal Audit reviews are submitted to the Managing Director of the
Company.

B. Determination of fair values
A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value,
for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the following methods.
When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed
in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

i Trade and other receivables
The fair value of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of future cashflows,
discounted at the market rate of interest at the measurement date. Fair value for short-term receivables with
no stated interest rate are measured at the original invoice amount if the effect of discounting is immaterial.
Fair value is determined at initial recognition and for disclosure purposes, at each annual reporting date.
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ii Non-derivative financial liabilities
Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date.

Fair values

Fair values versus carrying amounts

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the
statement of financial position, are as follows:

Assets measured at fair value
There are no financial assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value. As such the fair value hierarchy
has not been disclosed.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

2020 2019
Carrying amouittir value Carrying amounFair value
Long term receivables - - - -
Loans and receivables 27,778 27,776 56,147 56,147
Cash Balance 199,033 199,033 13,784 13,784
226,811 226,809 54,110 69,931
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
2020 2019
Carrying amouittir value Carrying amounFair value
Unsecured intercompany loan - - - -
Secured bank loans - - 15,772 15,772
Bank overdraft - - 78,160 78,159
Trade and other payables 326,138 326,138 230,666 230,666
326,138 326,138 312,407 324,597

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities are determined based on level 3 inputs of the fair value
hierarchy. At year end, the carrying amounts of loans and receivables together with trade and other
payables reasonably estimated their fair values.

C Capital management
The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return
on capital, which the Company defines as result from operating activities divided by total
shareholders’equity. The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.
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The Board seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

The Company’s debt to capital ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

2020 2019
N N
Total liabilities 554,293 621,287
Cash balance (199,033) (13,784)
Net debt 355.260 607,503
Total Equity 2.012.270 1.854.769
Debt to capital ratio at 31 December 18 33

There were no changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year. The
Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

38. Guarantees and other financial commitments
The company did not guarantee any loan to the directors and officers of the company during the year.

39. Financial commitments
The Directors are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commitments which are relevant in
assessing the company's financial statements have been taken into account in the preparation of the
financial statements under review.

40. Contingent liabilities
There are no litigations against the Company during the reporting period. There were no contingent
liabilities as at the year end (2019 - Nil).

41. Relationship with the parent company
Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited is the major shareholder of Aluminium Extrusion Industries
Plc (ALEX Plc). with 67.80% shareholding. Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited went into
receivership. However, there is a court case between Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited and the
receivers. Notwithstanding this, we learnt that Tower Aluminium (Nigeria) Limited is renamed
Tower Alloys Industries Limited.

42 Covid-19
The Directors are of the opinion that the continuing existence or going concern of the company is not
being threatened.

43 Capital commitments
There were no capital commitments as at 31 December 2020.
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44 Events after the reporting date
There were no events after reporting date which could have had material effect on the state of affairs of
the company as at 31 December 2020 and on the profit for the year ended on that date which have not
been adequately provided for or recognized.

45 Comparative figures
Certain prior year figures have been reclassified for the purpose of comparability with the current year.

46 Non-audit services
The External Auditors also provide tax services to the Company at no separate fee from the Audit fee.
The Audit fee is as indicated in expense details (note 11)

47 Professional firms
The following firms provided professional services to the Company and their FRC registration numbers
are stated as follows:

Audit firm
The audit firm is Madu,Onyekwena & Co. The firm is responsible for the audit of the Company's
records and provision of tax consultancy services. The FRC number is FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004886

Estate Valuers
Jide Taiwo & Co is the firm that values the Company's assets. The FRC registration number is
FRC/2012/00000000254

Company Secretaries

DSCL Corporate services Limited is the Company's secretaries. They are responsible for filing
accounts with Corporate Affairs Commission, Securities and Exchange Commission tc together with
other secreatarial functions. The FRC registration number is FRC/2013/NBA/00000000855

Registrars
GTL Registrars Limited is the company's registrars. They are responsible for keeping the records of
shareholders and paying dividends. The FRC registration number is FRC/2016/00000007363.
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019
N'000 % N'000 %
Revenue 2,328,485 2,606,543
Other income 3,909 1,374
2,332,394 2,607,917
Less: Bought-in-materials and service
- imported - -
- local (1,938,496) (2,211,758)
Value added 393,898 100 396,159 100
Applied as follows
To pay staff salaries, wages and other benefits 248,003 63 218,021 55
To pay interest on loans and overdrafts 3,887 1 34,775 9
To pay tax to Federal Government 36,143 9 41,097 10
Retained for replacement of tangible assets 38,129 10 29,801 7
Deferred taxation (81,640) 210 8,518 3
Retained in the business for growth 149,376 38 63,947 16
393,898 100 396,159 100
Note: "Value added" represents the additional wealth which the company has been able to

create by its own and its employees' efforts. This statement shows the allocation of
that wealth amongst employees, capital providers, government and that retained for
future creation of wealth.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

31 December

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
ASSETS EMPLOYED N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Non-current assets 1,813,743 1,844,247 1,861,832 1,707,071 1,584,189
Current assets 752,821 631,810 637,739 551,057 655,403
Total Assets 2,566,564 2,476,057 2,499,571 2,258,128 2,239,592
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital 109,978 109,978 109,978 109,978 109,978
Share premium 124,956 124,956 124,956 124,956 124,956
Revaluation reserve 973,255 973,256 973,255 826,529 826,529
Retained earnings 804,081 646,580 601,329 534,311 469,710
Total equity 2,012,270 1,854,770 1,809,518 1,595,774 1,531,173
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities 163,187 250,656 236,309 214,241 217,252
Current liabilities 391,106 370,631 453,744 448,113 491,167
Total liabilities 554,293 621,287 690,053 662,354 708,419
Total equity and liabilities 2,566,564 2,476,057 2,499,571 2,258,128 2,239,592
PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
Revenue 2,328,485 2,606,543 2,725,070 2,568,508 2,990,048
Profit before tax 103,879 113,562 128,043 124,014 127,563
Taxation write-back/(expense) 45,497 (49,615) (41,142) (40,616) (39,511)
Profit after tax 149,376 63,947 86,901 83,398 88,052
Other comprehensive income - - (1,187) (101) (4,669)
Total comprehensive income 149,376 63,947 85,714 83,297 83,383
Earnings per 50k share (basic) kobo 68 29 39 38 38
Net assets per share (kobo) 915 843 823 725 696

Basic earnings per share are calculated on the profit after tax and the number of fully paid ordinary shares at the end of
each year.

Net assets per share are based on net assets and the number of fully paid ordinary shares at the end of each year.
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PROXY FORM FOR ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES
PLC (RC: 50400)
34"Annual General Meeting to be held on Thursday, April
21, 2022 at 1.00 p.m. at Nike Lake Resort, Enugu

State.
I/We being a
member/members of Aluminum Extrusion Industries PLC
hereby appoint of

or failing him, the  CHAIRMAN of the meeting, or failing him, the
MANAGING DIRECTOR as my/our proxy to act and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on  Thursday, April 21, 2022and at any
adjournment thereof.

Dated this day of 2022

Shareholder's Signature
(Corporation must execute under its Common Seal)

Resolutions

To receive the Report of the Directors and the
Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended December 31,20 20 together with the
Report of the Auditors and the Audit
Committee thereon

To declare a dividend

To re -elect Chief (Barr.) Peter Mgbenwelu , as
a Director

To authoriz e the Directors to fix the
remuneration of the Auditors

Tore -elect/elect members of the Audit
Committee.

To disclose the Remuneration of the
Managers of the Business

To approve the remuneration of the Directors.

Please indicate with an "x" in the appropriate box how you wish your
votes to be cast on the resolution set out above. Unless otherwise
instructed, the proxy will vote or abstain from voting at his discretion.

Please sign the Proxy Form and deliver or post ittoreach the  office of the Registrar, GTL
Registrars and Data Solutions Limited, 274 Murtala Muhammed Way, Yaba, Lagos  not less
than forty-eight (48) hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

Notes

A member (shareholder) who is unable to attend the Annual General Meeting is allowed to vote by Proxy.
The Proxy Form hasbeen prepared to enable you exercise your right to vote in case you cannot
personally attend the meeting.

1. Provision has been made on this form for the Chairman of themeeting to act as your Proxy, but if
%/ou wish you may insert in the blank space on the form the name of any person, whethér a member of
he Ct:.ompany or hot, who will attend the meeting and vote on your behalf instead of the Chairman of the
meeting.

2. If the Proxy Form is executed by a corporation, it should be sealed with the Common Seal or
under the hand and seal of its Attorney:.

3. In case of Joint Shareholders, any of such may complete the forms, but the names of all Joint
Shareholders must be stated thereon.

4. It is the requirement of the law that an%/ instrument of Proxy to be used for purpose of voting b%/
s e

any persons entitled to vote at any meeting of shareholders, must'bear a stamp duty at the appropria
rate, not adhesive postage stamps

ADMISSION FORM

Before posting the above form, please tear off this part and retain it for admission to the
meeting.
ALUMINIUM EXTRUSION INDUSTRIES PLC (RC: 50400)
34thANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Please admit shareholder named on this form or his duly appointed proxy to the Annual General
Meeting to be held at1.00 pm onApril 21 2022at Nike Lake Resort, Enugu State

Name of Shareholder:

Number of Shares held:

Name of person attending:

Signature of person attending:

NOTE: You are requested to sign this form at the entrance in the presence of the
Registrars on the day of the Annual General Meeting
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Shareholder

ABALOCAL GOVERNMENT
ABADOM GODDY OSELOKA
ABADOM PATRICIAAFULENU
ABADUA JOHN ONYEKAONWU
ABADUA TIMOTHY ONUKWUGHA
ABAEZE ALBERT OGUCHIALU

ABAH JOSEPH

ABAJINGIN, MODUPE PEJUOLA

ABALIEMEKA

ABALI JOHN JONAH

ABALIKAZIE

ABALIONYINYE

ABALITOCHI

ABANAMICHAEL OSITA

ABANG,AGBEHELIZABETH

ABANG, OTEHBENEDICT

ABANULO ONYEKWERE ABANULO

ABANULO, CYRIL

ABARA & ABARA MRS MARY CHINYERE CHIBUEZE
NATHANIEL

ABARI, NOJIMU

ABAYOMI, KLAWOLE M.

ABBAHBENSON

ABBALOLAADENILE ISAAC

ABBAS MUKADASAYINLA

ABBEY & ABBEY MRS OWUSIBO MOSES MOSES
INYANABO

ABDUL RAHMONAJALA

ABDUL, DEC'D MUYIDEEN OLAITAN

ESTATE. OF
D E C '

D

ABDUL,AMIDUADISA

ABDUL, HUSSANI

ABDUL, YAYASONNY OLATUNJI
ABDULAHI, INUWAUMAR
ABDULAZEEZ BILIYAMINUADEREMI
ABDULJALIL YAHAYAMUHAMMED
ABDULLAH MAMMANALI
ABDULLAHIAMADIAHMED
ABDULLAHI JAMES OMEBIJE
ABDULMAJEED IDAYAT OLABISI
ABDULMAJEED, ABBAS ADEKUNLE
ABDULMALIQ, YEKEEN
ABDUL-RAUF,AYODEJI WAIDI
ABEGUNDE ESTHER OLUFUNKE
ABEGUNDE EYITAYOABEL
ABEGUNDE OLAJIDE ABEL
ABEGUNDE, HEZEKIAH IDOWU
ABEHOSSA

ABEJIDE, COMFORT

ABEJNEGO, IGHOSEWE
ABEL,ADEBOYEABEJOYE

ABIADE YETUNDE TAIBAT
ABIBAJIBOLAAFOLABI

ABIBU WASIUADEDEJI

ABIBU WASIUADEDEJI

ABIDOYE OLUWOLEADEREMI
ABIDOYE VICTORIAKEHINDE
ABILI-MORDI, NWANNEBUIFE HENRY
ABIMBOLA, OMOLEWAO.
ABIMBOLU MICHAEL O. ESTATE. OF ABIMBOLU
ABINALATEEF BABATUNDE
ABIODUN JOSEPH OLADAPO
ABIODUN MACAULAY KAREEM
ABIODUN SULEAYINLA

ABIODUN, WALE OGUNGBUARO
ABIOLAOLADIPO FOLORUNSO
ABIOLA, LYDIAOLUWASEUN
ABIOLA, OLOWOOKERE

ABIOSE MOJISOLATITILOLA
ABODERIN OLAJUMOKE

BODUNRIN THELMAIYIOLA

ABOGOH R. NWANKWOR
ABOGUNLOKO MUSAOLUFEMI

ABOH MBAISE LOCALGOVT
ABOLARINWA, ADETOLAOLUWAKEMI
ABONE DENNIS

ABORISHDE, YINUSAONIFADE
ABRAHAM & ABRAHAM BANDELE DEC' & ODILI MRS
FUNMILOLAREBECCAADMOR
ABRAHAM CHINAKA

ABRAHAM KEHINDE P

ABRAHAM OGBUEHI CHUKUMA
ABRAHAM OGUNYINKA

ABRAHAM OLUWASEUN JANET
ABRAHAM TAIWO P

ABU OAIKHENA

ABU, KOLAWOLE THEO
ABUBAKARAHMADUALKALIABBA
ABUBAKAR ONYEMECHI
ABUBAKAR,A.ALLIA.G.
ABU-BAKARAAREMU YUSUF
ABU-BAKARE RAHMAN OLADAPO AKANBI
ABUDUADERONKEADENRELE

ABUDU FOLORUNSO
ABUDU,ADEBOYE YESUFU

ABUDU, PHILIP MEDEFOR
ABUNSANGO SAMUEL OLANIYI
ABUTUHYACINTHAGABA

ACCESS BANK/CITY-CODE TRUST & INV-TRDG
ACHAREKE BENSON CHUKWUNENYE
ACHINDUBUISI

ACHIKASIMNICHOLAS CHIDIMOSES
ACHIKE UMEH CYPRAIN

ACHINIKE, LINUS.O.

ACHONULO BENJAMIN C.

ACHONWA EMMANUEL RAMSON CHICKWE
ACHONYE CHIMA

ACHONYE, CHRISTOPHER
ACHUGONYE EKWEBELEM INNOENT
ADADE, OLUKAYODE DEYINKA
ADAGUNODO FOLUSO OLUFUNMILAYO
ADAH SUNDAY LAZARUS
ADAHOSAJOY NWAKAEGO
ADAMOLEKUN JULIUS AFOLABI
ADAMOLEKUN SAMUEL OLORUNFEMI
ADAMOLEKUN, RUFUS ADAMOLEKUN
ADAMU SALIHUAYUBA

ADAMU, ABBAA.

ADARALOYE, J.K.

ADARAMOYE, CHISTIAN O.
ADARAMOYE, JAMESA.

ADAWAI, CHARLES UCHECHUKWU
ADDIE FRANK DAVID SALAU

ADE, TERVERAKAAGA
ADEAGATIMOTHY MOROLUYO
ADEAGBO EMMANUELADERIBIGBE
ADEAGBO, RAIMI

ADEAGBO, TIJANIO.

ADEBAJO CHRISTOPHER JAMES ADEBAYO
ADEBAJO ISAIAHADEBANJO
ADEBAMBO OPEYEMIOLUBUSOLA
ADEBAMISOYE ODOLE
ADEBANJIDORCAS FOLASHADE
ADEBANJOADELEKEAYODELE
ADEBANJO,ADEBAYO OLUBUNMI
ADEBARISABITUALAMU
ADEBAYOABIODUNAKINOLA
ADEBAYOADEDOYINADEFOLA
ADEBAYOADEKANMIADEJUYIGBE
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137
138
139

141
142
143
144

146
147
148
149
150
151

153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161

162
163
164
165
166
167

169
170
171
172

174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184

186
187
188
189

191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201

203
204
205

ADEBAYO FEMIOLOYEDE
ADEBAYO JOHNADESANYA
ADEBAYO LATEEF OSUOLALE (ALH)
ADEBAYO MUHIDEEN MORADEYO
ADEBAYO OLANREWAJU TOLUWALOPE
ADEBAYO SIKIRU OLALEKANAMOO
ADEBAYO,AA.

ADEBAYO,ADESOJI STEPHEN
ADEBAYO,AFOLABIALABA.O.
ADEBAYO, EZEKIEL

ADEBAYO, FATUSE SOLOMON
ADEBAYO, GILBERT

ADEBAYO, M.S.

ADEBAYO, MOJISOLAM.

ADEBAYO, OLALEKAN FESTUS
ADEBAYO, RUFUSADEMOLA
ADEBAYO, SAMUEL BABATUNDE
ADEBAYO, SIKIRU OLALEKAN
ADEBAYO, TITUS OLUBORI
ADEBERO, ISIAHBABALOLA
ADEBESIN MUBASIRUAYODELE
ADEBESO MUINAT OLUWATOYIN
ADEBISIADENIYIARAUNSI
ADEBISIADESINASAMUEL

ADEBISI FLORENCE O. (ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF

ADEBISILAMIDIAD
ADEBISIMOSES KOLEADE
ADEBISIOMOTUNDE
ADEBISI,A.ADEYEMI

ADEBISI, STEPHEN OGUNGBUYI
ADEBITAN, OLANIYIAMOS O.
ADEBIYIADEOLAKATE
ADEBIYIADESINAOLUWOLE
ADEBIYIBABAJIDEADESOLA
ADEBIYIDAVIDADEOYE ESTATE OF
ADEBIYIFESTUS SUNDAY
ADEBIYIROTIMI-TIMOTHY
ADEBIYI,ADEYEMIJULIUS
ADEBIYI, DAVIDADEOYE
ADEBIYI, FESTUS OLUSEGUN
ADEBOGUN OLAYEMI
ADEBOLABIMBOLALATEEF
ADEBOLAOMOLOLU
ADEBOWALE ABAYOMIADE
ADEBOWALEADESHINAJACOB
ADEBOWALE TAIWO AJOKE
ADEBOYEJO FOLASHADE OLUFUNMILAYO
ADEBOYEJO RAMOTAH
ADEBOYEJO, F.OLUFUNMILA
ADEBUMITI, FOLASADE ADUKE
ADEBUTU LIGALIAFOLABI
ADEDAPO OLUREMI OLUFISOLA
ADEDAYO JOSEPH OLAJIDE
ADEDAYO, SUNDAY
ADEDEJIADEKUNLE
ADEDEJIADEKUNLE ADEDEJIREMI
ADEDEJIADENRELE SULAIMON
ADEDEJIFLORENCE FOLUSO
ADEDEJIMUSTAPHAINAOLAJI
ADEDEJI OLUBUKUNOLAAYINKE
ADEDEJI SIMEONADENIYI
ADEDEJI,A.SULAIMON
ADEDEJI,A.WASIU
ADEDEJI,ADEBOLAOMOLARA
ADEDEJI,ADEGBOYEGA
ADEDEJI,ADEJOKE.M.

ADEDEJI, BABATUNDE ADEGOKE
ADEDIGBAOLABISI
ADEDIRANAMINU OLADUNJOYE
ADEDIRAN, ISRAELADEBAYO

206
207
208

210
21
212
213

215
216
217
218
219
220

222
223
224
225
226

227
228
229
230

231
232
233
234
235

237
238
239
240

242
243
244
245

247
248
249
250
251
252

254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269

271
272
273

ADEDIRE CHRIS OLUKAYODE
ADEDOKUNADEGBEMIGAAYINDE
ADEDOKUN ELIJAHA.PRINCE

ADEDOKUN, DAVID ADEYIMIKA

ADEDOQYIN, MICHAEL OMONIYI

ADEFABI JOSHUAOYEBANJI
ADEFEHINTIDAVID IBITOYE

ADEFIOYE CANON EMMANUEL OLUWASANMI
ADEFIOYE, O. SEBIOTIMO

ADEFIRANYE BUKOLAADEWALE
ADEFUGABIRASHEEDATABIODUN
ADEGBAMIGBE ADEFOLUKE IBIRONKE
ADEGBESAN FESTUSADEOYE

ADEGBITE, MUDASIRUADEREMI
ADEGBOLA, ADEYEMI GABRIEL
ADEGBOLA, MUHIBI KELANI
ADEGBOYEABELADEBAYO

ADEGBOYE OLUBUNMI

ADEGBOYE RAHEEMADEBAYO KOLAWOLE
ADEGBOYE, ABIBAT OMOWUNMI

ADEGBOYE, BASIRAT O.& SHERIFF O. (ADMORS TO THE

ESTATE OF ADEGBOYE

ADEGBOYEGAADESOJIBABALOLAMICHAEL-ES

ADEGBOYEGARACHELBOLAJI
ADEGBUJI,A.SHAMSUDEEN

ADEGELOYE(DECD) ADEGELOYE VICTORIA(ADMOR)

EZEKIELDARE
ADEGOKEADEKUNLE SAM
ADEGOKE EUNICE IYABO
ADEGOKE,ADEDAMOLA
ADEGOKE, VICTOR PELUMI
ADEGOLAJOSEPH

ADEIFE, OLASUNKANMIADENIYI
ADEITANADEDOKUN

ADEJARE FATAIKAYODE
ADEJAYANALFRED ADEGBULUGBE
ADEJUMO LATIFADISA

ADEJUMO N.ALAMU

ADEJUMO, SAKAADEDAYO
ADEJUYIEBEADEMIDUNADEOLA
ADEJUYIGBEADENIKE ODUNAYO
ADEKALE, EMMANUELA.
ADEKANLE IDOWU CECILIA
ADEKANMBI FUNMILAYO AINA
ADEKANMBI, OLUGBENGA
ADEKANOLAAMUSA OLASUNKANMI
ADEKANYE DAVID OJO

ADEKANYE OLADIMEJI RICHARD
ADEKEMIASAOLU
ADEKOYA&ADEKOYACHRISTOPHER A .O
ADEKOYAADEBOLAISHOLA
ADEKOYAADEBOLAJUSTINA
ADEKOYAADEMOLA
ADEKOYAGODWIN OLUSEUN
ADEKOYAISAAC OLASUNKANMI
ADEKOYAJOHNSON IDOWU
ADEKOYA, EMMANUEL OLUKAYODE,
ADEKOYA, MICHEALADEKOYA
ADEKUNJO, IDOWU

ADEKUNLE FAOSAT ADUKIADEKUNBI
ADEKUNLE FOLASADE TAIWO
ADEKUNLE MURAINAAKINWUMI
ADEKUNLE O.OGUNSAMI
ADEKUNLE OLANREWAJU
ADEKUNLE RASHIDATADEPEJU
ADEKUNLE SAMSON O.A.
ADEKUNLE, JULIUS ERINOSO
ADEKUSIBE JUYITAN CLEMENT
ADELAJAADEDOYINAJAYI
ADELAJABABATUNDE OLUSESAN
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AYORINDE OMONIYIELIZABETH
AYORINDE, L.A.

AYORINDE, OLABISIASHABI

AYOTADE FELICIATEMITOPE

AZARAH & ONUEGBU EDWIN KEMNEME FESTUS
OZOEMENA

AZEEZ ABOLANLEAYINKE
AZEEZAKEEMADESOLA

AZEEZ JIMOH OGUNBANWO

AZEEZ SHERIFFADEMOLA

AZEEZ WAHEED ADEBAYO

AZEEZ, YINUSAADETUNJI

AZENABOR DANIELENAHORO
AZIHANTHONY OSELOKA

AZINGE DUMEBI (ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF OKOBI
MARY NGOZI

AZODE BENSON

AZODE MARTIN UCHENNA
AZORBERTHAGINIKA

AZOROH CHRISTOPHER ONYEH

AZUBIKE IGNATIUS OBI

AZUBOGU PETER IKECHUKWU

AZUBUIKE ADANMAMARTINA

AZUBUIKE AJOKE NNENNA
AZUBUIKEANTHONYA.

AZUBUIKE JOHN NDUBUISI

AZUBUIKE JOHN OCHONMA

AZUBUIKE JOY UZOMA

AZUBUIKE JULIE CHINONYE

AZUBUIKE OBIOMA

AZUBUIKE, CHRISTIAN KAONYEULOASO
AZUBUIKE, NKEMANGUSMAC

AZUBUINE & AZUBUINE MRS JACINTA CHINAKA
DAMIAN NWANNE

AZUBUINE COSMAS EMEKA

AZUGO WILSON |. (ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF
AZUGO RAPHAELUZO

AZUMARAONWU SAMUEL CHI
AZUNNAOGBONNA
AZURUNWAHYACINTH IHEANYICHUKWU
AZZAN, ABDUL-HAMEED OLUFEMI
BABAFEMIISAIAH OLADIPO
BABAFUNMILAYO & DINAMICHAEL THEOPHILUS
BABAGBEMI GAB FOLORUNSHO
BABAJIDE SABAINAH OLUDAYO
BABALOLAADENIYI

BABALOLA, GABRIEL SUNDAY

BABALOLA, GANIYUAJIDE

BABALOLA, RAIFU SIYANBOL

BABATUNDE ABIODUN MONSURU
BABATUNDE EDEWELE ABODUNRIN (MRS)
BABATUNDE GEORGEADENIRAN
BABATUNDE JOHN

BABATUNDE JONATHAN MAKINDE
BABATUNDE KOLAWOLE ODESANYA
BABATUNDE STELLAABOSEDE
BABATUNDE, A.EZEKIEL

BABATUNDE, AYOOLAAMOS

BABATUNDE, OLAWUNMI

BABAYEJU & BABAYEJU MRS MARIAN ADENIKE
EZEKIELADEWALE

BACAD FINANCE COLTD

BADEJO FLORENCE,A.

BADEJO KOLAWOLE KOLAPO

BADEJO KOLAWOLE KOLAPO

BADEJO, BASHIRU OLUWATOYIN
BADEMOSI, ISAIAH OLUWAFEMI
BADIRU,ADEGBENGAALABA

BADMUS IDAYAT OLABISI

BADMUS OYELAKIN MUKAILA

BADMUS ROTIMI

BADMUS, ADEMOLA

BADMUS, AINAFAUSAT

BADMUS, ISIAKAOYETUNDE
BADMUS-AGORO OLAYIMIKA
BAHAGO DANIEL

BAIYEWU FOLUSOANTHONY
BAIYEWU OLUDOTUN ISHOLA
BAJOMO GRACE OLAYINKA
BAJOMO PATIENCE ABOSEDE
BAJOMO ROSALINDADEDOYIN
BAKARE MICHAEL SUNDAY
BAKARE OLAYEMI KAFILU
BAKARE OMOLOLU JAMIU
BAKARE YAHAYAADIO

BAKARE, OLALEKANABDULRAUF
BAKRE HUSENAT BODE
BALAHASSAN
BALOGUNADEWARAGANIYU
BALOGUN BASIRATADUFE
BALOGUN CELILIA, O.

BALOGUN EMMANUEL OLORUNDARE
BALOGUN JACOB CHRISTOPHER OLADAPO
BALOGUN LATIFU

BALOGUN MOSHOOD ISHOLA
BALOGUN OLALEKANADEPOJU
BALOGUN OLUWAYEMISIADENIKE
BALOGUN SADULAIABIODUN
BALOGUN SIKIRUAKANO
BALOGUN SIKIRU BOLARINWA
BALOGUN SULAIMAN

BALOGUN, AKINYEMI

BALOGUN, BAMIDELE LATEEF.
BALOGUN, EKUNDAYO ELISHA
BALOGUN, FASASI SADIK
BALOGUN, SODIRU O.A.BALOGUN
BAMALLIMUSTAPHA

BAMGBOSE ABIODUN ATANDA
BAMGBOSEAKINBIYI OLAYINKA
BAMGBOSE STEPHEN ISHOLA
BAMIDELE KAMORUALADE
BAMIGBETAN SEGUN OLADELE
BAMIGBOSE ABIODUNATANDA
BAMIKIYA, LUCAS OLANIPEKUN
BAMIRO VICTORADEMOLU
BAMIRO, SOLOMON

BAMISHILE BOYE RUFUS
BAMISILE EBUNADE ALAKE
BAMSAHENRY OLABANJI
BANDELE UNISAASUMAFOLORUNSO
BANJO, KAYODE O.

BANJOKO KEHINDE TEMILOLA
BANJOKO TAIWO TEMILAYO
BANJOKO, ABEL OLATUNJIBABALOLA
BANJOKO, OLABISIMORENIKE
BANKOLE DAUDAMOBOLAJI
BANKOLE ISAAC AKANDE
BANKOLE JACOB OLUMOROTI
BANKOLE OLADIPO JAMES
BANKOLE TAYIBAT

BANKOLE, OLAWALE

BANKS CHARLES KOLE
BARUWAENIOLAADIJAT
BARUWAFASASI OLATUNJI
BARUWARISIKATUABIKE
BASARU SHEU-AHMED AYODELE
BASHIR, SAIDU FAGGE
BASHIRU,ADEWALE MUSBAU
BASIRUADEOYEADEDEJI
BASIRU OLATUNJI OLADEJI
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BASORUN JOSEPHADENIYI
BASSEY, LAWRENCE UKPONG
BASSEY,NKOYOASUQUO
BASSEY, SAMUEL IKARA
BATIRIINVESTMENT LIMITED
BATUBO TAMUNOPAKIRITE
BATURE,ADAMU

BAWA GARBAMOHAMMED
BAWALLA, RAFIUAJENIFUJA
BAYO-BANJOKO MUEENAOLOLADE
BAYODE ADEKUNLE ZACCHEAUS

BAYODE MICHEAL BANK MICHEAL BANK
BEAVER SECURITIES -DEPOSITACCOUNT

BEAVERTONHOTELS NIG.LTD
BECKLEY THEOPHILUS OLUSEGUN
BECKLEY, MICHEAL LOLOKUNSO
BEEBEE D.DAGOGO

BEJIDE, ELIJAH OLABISI
BELLOADAMS ADEKUNLE
BELLOADO MOHAMMED
BELLOAHMAD ABDULMALIK
BELLOAISHATATINUKE

BELLO DAUDAALARAPE
BELLONELSON OGIEVA

BELLO SAMUELADEGBOYEGA
BELLO, AUWALU MIKO

BELLO, FIDELISAKINYODE BANKOLE

BELLO, TIAMIYUAYODEJI

BEN, PIUS AKINLOSE

BENDE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
BENJAMIN, C.OKPARA
BENSON, ADEBISI FAYOBIOLA
BERECHIBENEDICT

BERECHI FIDELIAONYEKWERE
BESTWAY HOTELSLTD

BIDAS. IBRAHIM

BINUYO SOLATAIWO

BIOBAKU, PETEROLUSOJI
BISIRIYU RAMOTAABENI
BISIRIYU SABIYUADISA
BISIRIYU, ALABIABUBAKAR
BIYUNGBOAKINTUNDE JAMES
BLANKSONAMPIM GOGO
BLUE OCEAN INVESTMENTLTD
BOB OKON DICKSON

BODEDE ENITAN OLUYEMISI
BODUNDEADEBISI JOSEPHINE
BODUNRINADEWALE ALEXANDER
BODUNRIN J.OLUSEGUN
BODUNRIN JOHNSON OLUSEGUN
BODUNRIN,A. ADEWALE
BOKINNISIRAJ KOLAWOLE
BOLAJI, SOLOYE
BOLARINWAGANIYU
BOLARINWAOYETUNDE
BOLDSTED LIMITED.
BOLDSTED LIMITED.
BOLDSTED LIMITED.
BON-NWAKANMAKELECHI
BON-NWAKANMAUGOCHUKWU
BORODE RUFUS

BOYEDE, CAROLINE IBIDUNNI
BRAIDE NAKIO FOBARAIBIBO
BRAIMAH, ABDUL WAHAB
BRAIMAH, EMMANUELAKHERE
BRAIMAH, EMMANUEL ODION
BRAIMAH, GABRIEL OSI
BRODRICK GEORGE OKECHUKWU
BROWNAWOIBIMALLWELL
BROWN EZEKIELADENIYI

BROWN OPUBOALLWELL

BROWN REGINALINDA

BROWN SENIBO

BROWNE OYEYINKA

BSQASSET MANAGEMENT & INVESTMENTLTD
BUARIEBUNOLUWA
BUKOADESHOLAAKINLOLU

BUKOLA OLUWAYOMI OLAYINKA
BUKOLA,AYOOLA

BULLS CAPITALLTD
BURAIMOHASANAT TAIWO
BUSARIKAMORU OLADIMEJI 'YANDA
BUSARIKUDIRAT BOLANLE
BUSARIRUFUS OLALEKAN
C&JINVESTMENT & COMPANY LIMITED
CADMUS CLEMENTINAAMUZIM
CANON, ADESINAJ.K.

CAPITALTRUST BROKERS LIMITED-HOUSEA/C
CAPITALTRUST BROKERS LIMITED-HOUSEA/C
CAPITALTRUSTBROKERS LIMITED
CENTRALHOLDINGSLTD
CENTRALHOLDINGSLTD

CENTRE POINT INVESTMENT LIMITED-HOUSEAC
CENTURY SECURITIES LIMITED
CENTURY SECURITIES LIMITED
CHABA, ISIAKU KADIRI

CHALOKWU NNAEMEKALAWRENCE
CHALOKWU THERESA CHALOKWU
CHARLES ETOKNWAIBIOK

CHARLES FRANCIS KOJO
CHARLES,AYOOLADANSO

CHECHE FLOURMILLS LIMITEDD
CHEGES ONYECHEGE SYDNEY
CHENBAP LAWRENCEN
CHIAGHANAREUBEN NONYERE
CHIAWAFIDELIAADA

CHIBU, EZE OGBAWU

CHIBUNDU EMMANUEL UKACHUKWU
CHIDEBELU PATRICIANNEKA
CHIDEMERE MAURICE AZATARAM
CHIDIUGBOJAPRINCEWILL
CHIDIEBEREETI

CHIDOZIE CHIBUZOR

CHIDOZIE, EVERIST M.
CHIEMEAUTOMOBILEIND.LTDD
CHIEME MOTORS NIG LIMITED
CHIEMENEM CUTHBERT NWOKEDI
CHIGBO FRANCIS EMEKA
CHIGBUCLETUS

CHIGBUDU EPHRAIM IZINA
CHIGBUNDU CHUKWUEMEKAFRANCIS
CHIGBUNDU, OKECHUKWU FRANKLYN
CHIGERE, GABRIEL ENWERAKU
CHIGOZIE, BEATRICE

CHIJIOKE OKONKWO DAMIAN
CHIKAILOBINSOANTHONY

CHIKA, PAUL

CHIKERE CLARICE ULUNMA

CHIKERE, DENNIS ONU

CHIKEZIE CHIKABEN

CHIKEZIE EILEENADA
CHIKEZIEHECTORR.S.N.C.

CHIKEZIE JUDE ECHENDU

CHIKEZIE MAGNUS OBINNA

CHIKEZIE, JOMO NDUKWO
CHIKWELUANTHONY OKEY
CHIKWELU FIDELIAUCHECHUKWU
CHIKWELU JOSEPHATACHONAM CHINAZA
CHIKWELU NKEMDILIM JULIET
CHIKWELU, CHARLES IKENNA
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2050
2051
2052
2053
2054
2055
2056
2057

CHILAKAISIDORE NNAMDI

CHIMA, ONUOHACELESTINE
CHIMANKPAM EGEMASI STEPHEN
CHIMARAOKE ERNEST NKEM
CHIMAROKE JOSHUA CHIZARAM
CHIMEZIE BENJAMIN CHUKWUEMEKA
CHIMEZIE CORNELIUS
CHINAKADONATUS D
CHINAKAUDEZE NDUBUEZE
CHINAKA, CHUKWUDI EVARIST
CHINAKA, OKENWA SUNADAY
CHINEDU, ECHETABI

CHINEDU, UKWUOMAFAUSTINUS
CHINEMELU CHIDOLUE
CHINKATAREGINALD OKE

CHINKE GRACE NNEOMA
CHINUZOYACORDELIAANYAUGO
CHINWETALU, GODWIN M.
CHINWUBAIFEANACHO JACK
CHINYE EDWIN

CHINYERE CHUKWUEMEKA SAMUEL
CHINYERE CORDELIA

CHINYERE IHEANYIISAAC

CHINYERE LUCY UMEOKEKE

CHISOM COLLINS OBIALOR

CHIWIKE, FELIX OKONKWO
CHIZOBAJOY OBIAGERI
CHOKOSONNIGPLC
CHOKOSONNIGPLC

CHRISTOPHER IFEANYICHUKWU
CHRISTOPHER, KAISER
CHRISTOPHER, UKACHUKWU

CHU OBI PAUL

CHUBA, C.AMOBI

CHUBI, OBI

CHUCHUMAUMEH

CHUKS OBIOHAJOHN

CHUKU IHEANACHO

CHUKU OBI

CHUKUBUIKE & EKWONNAEKWONNAAUGUSTINE
CHUKUELOKAFRANKAGHAZU
CHUKUJI, DANIEL GODDEY
CHUKUREH, CHUKWUREH CHIMA
CHUKWONYE PATRICIA & CHUKWONYE ALEXANDER
(ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF
CHUKWU CHIOMAU.

CHUKWU EMMANUEL ONWUBIKO
CHUKWU GRACE CHIBUNMA
CHUKWU HYACINTHAHANAONU
CHUKWU IJEOMAEZINWAYI

CHUKWU MATTHIAS ANYASO
CHUKWU ONUOHAO.

CHUKWU ONYEMAUCHE CYRIL
CHUKWU PAULINUS CHINENYEM
CHUKWU RITACHIZOMAM

CHUKWU, CHUKWUEMEKA
CHUKWUBUIKE C. CHUKWURE
CHUKWUDINNANATU

CHUKWUDI, OKORO
CHUKWUDOCHIE, EGWU,
CHUKWUDOLUE(DECD) CHUKWUDOLUE
UCHENNA(ADMOR) LAWRENCE NWOKOYE
CHUKWUEMEKA & EMOKAM CHRISTOPHER
AZALAUGO

CHUKWUEMEKA GODWIN OPARA-ENYEAZU
CHUKWUEMEKA OKAFOR EUGENE
CHUKWUEMEKA, UMEH

CHUKWUEZI OBINNADANIEL
CHUKWUKADOMINIC KEVIN

2116
2117
2118
2119
2120
2121

CHUKWUKARUFUS CHUKWUMOBI
CHUKWUKA, PETER UDE
CHUKWUKERE, COLUMBAMBAGWU
CHUKWUMAEMMANUEL

CHUKWUMA JOSEPH CHUKWUEMEKA
CHUKWUMA JOY |.& CHIDUBEM & OTHERS (ADMORS
TOTHE ESTATE OF

CHUKWUMA OKPARAKU JOACHIN
CHUKWUMARICHARD
CHUKWUNONYE MBATABARNABAS
CHUKWUNONYE, DUKE
CHUKWUNONYE, FRANKA
CHUKWUNONYE, FRANKLIN
CHUKWUNONYE, JERRY
CHUKWUNONYE, KELECHI
CHUKWUNONYE, NGOKWERE
CHUKWUNONYE, NONYE
CHUKWUNONYE, PATRICIA
CHUKWUNONYE, PHILOMENA
CHUKWUNYERE FLANAN
CHUKWUNYERE J. EKECHI
CHUKWUONYE, CHIKA
CHUKWUONYE, FRANCIS CHUKWUEMEKA
CHUKWUONYE, HENRY
CHUKWURAHANYANETOH DENNIS
CHUKWURAH EMMANUEL ONOCHIE
CHUKWURAH JOSEPHINE NNEKA
CHUKWURAH, LYNDACHINELO
CITIEQUIPMENT (NIG)LTD

CITY CODE SAVINGSAND LOANS LIMITED
CITY FRAGRANCE & COSMETICSLTD
CITY-CODE TRUSTLTD
CLARKMODUPE OLUFUNKE
CLAYFERGUSONLTD

CLEAN WAY NIGERIALTD

COKER JONAH BAABDAYO

COKER MARY MODUPE
COKERSANHENRYTO

COKER, GABRIELOLUSOLAA.
COLE,AKINSOLAO

COLE, HOPEA.ABOSEDE
COLVIASECURITIES LTD-DEPOSITA/C
CONTINENTALUNITTRUST FUND
COOKEY BENEDICT FRANK
CO-OPERFLEMMING-DEPOSITA/C
CORE FUNCTIONSANDASSETS LIMITED
COUNTERTRADE NIGERIALIMITED
CRETIS-JOSEPHFOLUSO FLORENCE
CSLSTOCKBROKERS LIMITED
CSLSTOCKBROKERSLTD
CSLSTOCKBROKERSLTD
CSLSTOCKBROKERS-HOUSEA/C
CYBERLONIAWEB SERVICES LIMITED
CYNTHIAO.C.ANUNNE

DABOR, EYITEMICATHERINER,
DABRINZE ALPHONSO OBINNAIGBO
DADAJOSHUAOLUMIDE

DADA OLAKANMI GABRIEL
DADATAOFIK OLAYINKA

DADA, ADEKUNLE
DADA,ADEMOLAADENIYI

DADA, CHRISTOPHERADESHEGUN
DADA, EMMANUEL

DAFE NKIRU PAT CHIEF MRS

DAGBO JOHNSON SEBEHO
DAHUNSIARINOLAOLUWAYOMI
DAHUNSINATHANIEL OLUDARE
DAISI, OLATUNDE BUKOLA

DAMLEY, GODWIN
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DAN IMEH & INYANG AFFIONG B. (ADMORS TO THE
ESTATEOF D

DANIELABIAZIEM

DANIEL OLUGBENGAOLAWALE
DANIEL SUNDAY DANIELAJEMBA
DANIYAN SIMEON OJO

DANIYAN, SEIDU KADIRI

DANJUMA, MURTALAADEMOLAADENIYI
DANKAMISHO(DECD) DANKAMASHO ALIYU(ADMOR)
MAMMAN

DANKARO DAVID

DANKETA, GALIABUBAKAR
DANS,ADOKIYE BLESSING
DANSOANTHONIAOLUFUNMILAYO
DANSO SYLVESTERKOBINAEGYIR
DANSON SYLVESTER KOBINAENIOLA
DAODU GABRIELAFOLABIS.

DAPPA GRACE EDOROAGBOMA
DARAMOLAA.ADEJOKE
DARAMOLAMARY OLAYINKA
DARAMOLA, OLUYEMISIB.
DAUGHUT, MATTHEW DAYIT

DAVID, ADILI

DAVID, DANIEL EBONG

DAVIDS HARMONY TRUST LTD(TRADED STOCK)
DAVIES HELEN

DAVIES JOSEPHINE MEWE

DAVIES, G.OLANIRAN

DAWODU WAHAB AKINBIYI
DAWUDAADEKOYAM.DEMOLA
DECKER JOHN BABATUODE
DECKER JOHN BABATUNDE
DEHINBO, SIMEONADEBOL
DEHINSILU OLUYEMISIIGE
DE-LORDS SECURITIES LIMITED
DENWIGWE DONALD CHIKA
DIALAANN OGECHI

DIBIAEZUE, ROLAND NONYELUM
DIKEALEZIELIZABETH

DIKE CHIJIOKE

DIKE EMMANUEL ONWUCHEKWA
DIKE FABIAN OKWUCHUKWU

DIKE GODWIN IKECHUKWU

DIKE JOHN

DIKE KAESIDE

DIKE LINUS ONUIGBO

DIKE PIUS CHUKWUDI

DIKEV.O.

DIKE, EMMANUEL

DIKE, GODWIN 1.

DIKE, JULIUS IBE.

DIKE, LEONARD OFOLETA,

DIKE, ROMANUS

DIKE-UGWU UHANYAMARGARET
DIM CHINELO CLARICE

DIM JUSTINE EJIKEME

DIPEHELEN WURAOLA,A.

DISU MARIAM

DISU MARIAM

DISUMOSHOOD OBAFEMI
DISU-SULE, CAROLINE BADMUS
DOHERTY, RALIATAJOKE

DOMINGO ESTHERBODE

DOMINGO OLUFEMI

DOMINION TRUST LIMITED
DOORSTEPAGENCY &LIASON SERV
DOSUNMU HELEEN OLADUNNI
DOSUNMU OMOLARAARINOLAADUKE
DOSUNMU ZEKINAADEBIMPE
DOUGLAS OTONYE GODWILL

DOYIN SHOLAADENIKE

DOZIE CELESTINE NOSIKE

DOZIE, CELESTINE NOSIKE

DTC VENTURES NIGERIALIMITED NIGERIALIMITED
DTCVENTURES NIGERIALTD

DUBEM, OBIANAGHA

DUBLIN-GREEN, SOJONYE GERALD
DUMNOBI THEOPHILUS MADUEAGBUNA
DUNKWU, CECILIAIFEOMA

DUNKWU, PETERADINMA
DURODOLAFATAIABIODUN
DUROJAIYEANTHONIAOLAIDE
DUROJAIYE BENJAMIN OLUTUNDE
DUROJAIYE JACKSONABIODUN
DUROJAIYETOUN
DUROSINMI-ETTIARAMIDE SURATU
DUROSOMO, ONAOLAPO BOLADELE
DUROWAIYEADEWUNMIAFUSAT

DURU & DURU SUSSANA ONUEKWUZUMAAADMOR &
DURU IFEANYI SOLOMON NKACHUKWU DEC'D
DURUAZUOMAIHEANYIEUGENE

DURU CHIBUZO OBIOMAP.R

DURU CYRILCHIMA

DURU DENNIS

DURUFIDELIS

DURU FRANCIS EZE

DURU GODWIN MADUKA

DURU KENNETH (ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF DURU,
MICHAELNZE

DURU MICHAEL IZULAGAARA

DURU NNAMDI OZIOMA

DURU O. MAURICE

DURU OBIOMAIWUNZE

DURU ONYECHE LAWRENCE

DURU PATRICIADURU

DURU STELLAIKECHI

DURU SUSSANAIFEJIAKU

DURU SYLVESTER

DURU, CHIJIOKE O.

DURU, GIDEON OSITA

DURU, PASCALO.

DURU, VERONICACHIKA

DURU, WILFRED WILLIAM

DURUEKE NGOZI

DURU-EKEH, B.O.

DURUGO ODOWEZIE JOEL
DURUHETHELBERT ELUCHIE
DURUIHEOMA GABRIELANAEZI
DURUKU SYLVESTERO.

EAGLE STOCKBROKERS LTD

EBAMI JONATHAN

EBEBHAHON SAMUEL
EBEGBUNEALEXIWEKAUBA

EBEKU CHRISTIANAIHEOMA
EBENEZER, OLUSEGUN TAIWO

EBERE AKUNNAONYENONEKE

EBERE GRACE

EBIE, INNOCENTO.

EBIEKPEBASSEY O. & OTONG B.O.(ADMORS)
EBIEKPEBASSEY OTONG ESTATE. OF EBIEKPE
EBIGWEISTELLAOBIAKA

EBINIOLUSOJI SATURDAY

EBIRETITUS ROTIMI

EBOHANTHONY OKECHUKWU

EBOH GODWIN

EBOH, ALFRED CHRISTIAN

EBONWU C. OBIECHINA

EBOSIE BARTHOLOMEW

EBOSIE IKECHUKWU SYLVESTER
EBRENEYIN, CHARLIE
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EBUENYIRACHEALADNNAYA

EBUNAM CHARLES OMEZIE CHUKA
EBUNOBIAMAMCHUKWU JOSEPH

EBUNOBI IFEOMAGRACE

EBURUOH FELIXNNAMUKA
ECHEFUALEXHAWKINS

ECHEFU SUSANNAH CHIKAODINAKA

ECHEFU SUSSANA CHIKAODINAKA

ECHEFU VERONICA, ECHEFU AMOBIE & OTHERS
(ADMORS TO THE ESTATE

ECHEFU, EMMANUEL .O.

ECHEFU, FLORENCE IJEURU

ECHERUO EMEKAPATRICKEST OF
ECHEZONACHUKWU, J. IZUORA.

ECHIANU EMMANUEL CHUKWUKAELO

EDE CYRILNWANKWO

EDE GODWIN EMEKA

EDE MATTHEW NWOVU

EDEBE PATRICKUNO

EDEHJOHN NDUBUISI

EDEM,AUGUSTINE BASSEY

EDEM, MICHAELBASSEY

EDETEDEMBASSEY

EDET, OKONANNAH

EDEWIPETERNOYOZE

EDEWOR JUMOKE OLUFUNMILAYO
EDGHILLPETERM.

EDIAE, ROSELINE

EDIMOHESTHERISAAC

EDIVRIGODSPOWER

EDOBOR-OSULA, VALENTINE OWENVBIUGIE
EDOEMENAM C. EUGENE

EDOMOBI, BONIFACE.C.

EDOZIE,ESTHERUYO
EDWARDADEOYEADEYORIJU

EDWARDS TITILOPE OLOLADE ELIZABETH
EDWIN, VICTORE.O.

EFEENIYE GLORIA

EFFIONG PETER

EFFIONG, BASSEY AKPAN

EFFIONG, NYONG IWEU

EFFODUH MATILDANWAMABIA

EFIOK, EKPEDEME AKPABIO

EFUNKUNLEADEBISI

EFUNWOLE DANIEL OMOBOYE

EFUWAPE ESTHER OLURANTI

EGBAAKWAJI (MRS)

EGBE DONATUS UCHEYA

EGBE, GRACE

EGBEYEMIMUSLIMADENIYI

EGBO,ANYASO

EGBOLUCHE EBUKAGODWIN EGBOLUCHE
EGBONU UCHENNASYDNEY
EGBORO, JOY OGHENEMAERO
EGBOSONU, JOHNBOSCO
EGBOWON, ROBERT
EGBUABAAUGUSTUS UMEH
EGBUCHELEM NNAMDI JACOB
EGBUCHELEM, NNAMDI JACOB
EGBUCHULAM, PETER
EGBUCHULEM LINUS ONWUDINJO
EGBUCIEM GREGORY JOHNSON
EGBUGWO, GEORGE CHUKWUEMEKA
EGBUJOR CHUKWUKAODINAKAC.
EGBUJOR DAVIDSON ONYEWUCHI
EGBUKOLE MITCHELL EZESOMAGA
EGBUKOLE

EGBUKOLE VESTAL CHINONYEREM
EGBUNA CHUKWUME
EGBUNADEC'D DANIELANADU

ESTATE. OF

EGBUNAPAULINE IHUNNA

EGBUNA KATE & JEROME(ADMORS) EST.OF EGBUNA
BENJAMINABIODUN OSITA
EGBUNAMANENE NNABUIKE
EGBUONU,ADOLPHUS C.
EGEJURUADOLPHUS

EGEMONU GEORGE

EGEOLU BARNABAS CHIKA

EGEOLU MARY [JEOMA

EGEONU JUDE AMANJO
EGHAREVBAGLORIA
EGHORIETACORDELIAORITSEGBUBEMI
EGHORIETACORDELIAORITSEGBUBENI
EGOLUM FRANKLIN BONIFACE IFEANYI
EGUABOR, MARIUS ISELOBHOR
EGUARE, MERCY AFISHIETU
EGUNDEYI,ANTHONY OLUFEMI
EGUNGBOHUN, J.OLATUNJI
EGWIMADAWUOFOAUSTINE

EGWIM, FERDINARD O.
EGWUATUANTHONY ENYEOBI
EGWUATU CHRISTY UCHE

EGWUENU ENUOFU, O.A.
EGWU-KALU IGWE

EGWUOGU HENDRICK IHEMEGBULAM
EGWURUGWU JUDE NNABUIFE
EHIAGWINAEDIALE SUNNY
EHIAMETALOR, EGBE TOM

EHIBUDU SIMEON IBE

EHIEMERE, CHIDIC.

EHIGHIBE GAB OGU

EHIGIE, RITAOHUIMUMWEN
EHINLAIYE HELENAJOKE

EHINMODU, EDWARD ABIMBOLA
EHIRIBE IKE

EHIRIM CALLISTUS O AND EHIRIM CHUKWUEMEKA
(ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF

EHIRIM, DORAADAEZE

EHIWERE OLABISIRISIKATU

EHUJUO OBINNAMAXWELL

EJAH, DANJUMADANIEL

EJEBIONU NDUDI FELIX

EJEBIONU, CONSTANCE IJEOMA
EJEFIIPATIENCE

EJEH EDWIN NWABUEZE CHIEJINA
EJEKWUIFE, SAMUEL OKEKE

EJEM BRIDGET NWADIAFO
EJEMBACHRISTOPHER ONYIMA
EJIDEAKUANNAEBELECHUKWU
EJIEKE, OLO.O.

EJIEMENU IJEOMA SUNDAY

EJIFII, PATIENCE NDIDI

EJIKE CLETUS EJIOBI

EJIKE EBENEZER ONUOHA

EJIKE ONYEKAEMMANUEL

EJIKE, EBENEZER ONUOHA

EJIKE, LONGINUS EMEKA

EJIKEME COLLINS KANAYO

EJIKONYE VINCENT OHALE
EJIMPERPETUAO.

EJIM, EDWINUCHE

EJIMAKAONYE DENIS MADUMAONYEYA
EJIMAKO, OLIVER

EJIMOLE GEOFFREY UCHE
EJIOLATEEFATO.

EJIOBINZE CLIFFORD

EJIOFOR EBULAIRO
EJIOFORHYACIENTH ONYEMAEKE
EJIOFOR IKECHUKWU CHINASA
EJIOFOR THOMAS NKWOR
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2867
2868
2869
2870
2871
2872
2873
2874

EZEAGU, NNODUKAGERALDINE
EZEAGWU SAMUEL IGWEDUM
EZEALAAMBROSE

EZEALI, MICHAEL DAN
EZEALLAJEROME UGWOEGBULEM
EZEALOR, IKEMEFULE BELONU
EZEAMAMA, EZEOGBO JONAS
EZEANATA, CHRISTIAN CHUKWUNWIKE
EZEANI FELIXOKAFOR
EZEANIMICHAEL

EZEANI, MICHAEL

EZEANI, SUNDAY ELOCHUKWU
EZEANOCHIE OZOMAA.N.
EZEANOCHIE, MERCY & CHIDINMA (ADMORS TO THE
ESTATE OF EZEANOCHI
EZEANOCKIKWA, AUGUSTINE ALAKWE
EZEANUCHE MERCY C.

EZEANWE, EMMANUEL O.
EZEANYIKANGOZIKAVERONIKA
EZEAYIKACHIMEZIE OLIVER
EZEBUIKE INNOCENT

EZEBUIRO, ABENGOKWE
EZECHUKWU FESTUS CHUKWUDI
EZECHUKWU UCHE SIMON
EZECHUKWU, LONGINUS
EZEDIBIAPATRICK UMEADI OBI (ESTATE OF
EZEGNOCHIE XTOPHER IKECHUKWU
EZEGWU CHIKAEZEOGWU
EZEHBENEDICT OKEY

EZEH PATRICIAANEZI

EZEH THERESAAMECHI
EZEH,AUGUSTINE OFOR

EZEH, KENNETH UWABUNKEONYE
EZEIFO JOHN CHUKWUEMEKA
EZEIGBOANTHONY OCHIABUGHUTO
EZEIGWE ODUEZE GABRIEL

EZEIKE VIVIAN CHIOMA

EZEIKE, BENEDICT NKEM

EZEILO DAVID

EZEJELUE GREGORY

EZEJIAZUBIKE MICHEAL
EZEJIBEATRICE CHIEBONAM

EZEJI CHIDI OKECHUKWU

EZEJI GILBERT LEWEANYA

EZEJI GODWIN NNAWUIHE
EZEJIHILLARY UMANAKWE

EZEJI, ONYEDERECHIL.I.

EZEJI, RAPHAEL CHINAKA

EZEJI, STANLEY CHINEDU
EZEJIOFORPETER OKOYE
EZEKIEL,AYODELE FALOLA

EZEKWE, HYACINTHO.C.

EZEKWELU EMMANUEL OBIEMEKA
EZEKWUAKU, JOSEPHO

EZEMAELEN CHINYERE
EZEMBAEMMANUELC.
EZEMEDUKAHELEN NNEKA
EZEMONYE THOMAS

EZENAGU BRIDGET, EZENAGU NDUBUISI & & OTHERS
(ADMORSTOTHEES
EZENAGU,ANORUEKWUTE INNOCENT
EZENDIOKWERE, UGOCHUKWU
EZENEKWE GREGORY ONUORA
EZENNA, CHRISTOPHERAKAOMA
EZENNIAIKECHUKWU PETER
EZENNIANNABIKE CHIDULUE
EZENNOROM ONYEBUCHUKWU OLIVER
EZENWA CHUKWUKADADA

EZENWA GLADYS & GERALD .E. (ADMORS TO THE
ESTATE OF EZENW

EZENWA, CHARLES
EZENWA, CHIBUZO & ONYEKA
ESTATE OF EZENWAERNE
EZIMACHIMEZIE

EZIMA, ONYEBUCHI
EZIMOKE KENNETH OBIORA
EZINIHITTE MBAISE LOCAL GOVT
EZIRIM JOHN CHUKWUGOZIE
EZIUKWU, EMMANUEL
EZUMANNENAYA

EZURIKE ROMANUS OKANY
EZURIKE, MATHEW IGBOAWUCHI
F.O. OKUGBENI&SONSLTD
FABIYI, FELICIAADEBOLA
FABIYI, OLUWAFEMI
FABOYEAJIBOYEAYODEJI ESTATE. OF FABOYE
FABULUJE MARGARET MODUPE
FABUSUYI,ADETUNJIJULIUS

FADAIRO KOLAWOLE LATEEF
FADEANTHONY ADEMOLU

FADEIYE JOSEPH OLADELE

FADEYI, OLUFEMI OLUSEYI.

FADEYI, THOPH. O. ADIGUN

FADEYI. OLATUNJIEMMA
FADIYAGABRIELADEDAYO

FADOMATU, ABUBAKAR

FADUNSIN, OLA-FADUNSIN

FAFAWAINV & SERVICES COLTD
FAFAWAINVESTMENT & SERVICES CO.LTD
FAFEMIAMOS OLALOYE

FAFEMIAMOS OLAOYE

FAFIOLU OLUWATOYIN REGINA

FAFIOLU, HEZEKIAH OLADIMEJI
FAGBEMIBOLAOPE

FAGBEMIBUKOLAOLA

FAGBEMI JOSEPH DARAMOLA

FAGBENRO KAYODE, S.

FAGBOHUN, SAMUEL OYEDUJI

FAJEBE MICHAEL KOLADE ADEBOLA
FAJEMILUGBA, ABIGAILA.A.

FAJEMILUGBA, ABIGAILANIKE
FAJOBISAMUEL OLU

FAJOYOMIJACOB

FAJUYITAN FELICIAADEBISI

FAKEHIN, JOSEPH OLADELE

FAKIYESI OLUWATAYO O.

FAKOREDE OLUSEYI OLAWALE
FAKOYALAMINAOLUSOLA
FAKOYASALIUADEOLA
FAKOYATAIBATADEYINKA

FAKUNLE, BAYODE JULIUS

FALADE OLATUNBOSUNADESANYA
FALADE OLAYINKAOLUKUNLE
FALANAOLUWAKEMIABIODUN

FALASE ESTHER TAIWO

FALAYE TAIYE

FALCON SECURITIES LIMITED-BOXLOADA/C
FALCONSECURITIESLTD

FALCON SECURITIESLTD. TRADINGA/C
FALODU, RUFUS LAYIWOLA

FALOWO, ADEYEMI ZACHARIAH
FALUYIDALTON OLUFEMI
FAMADE-DICKSON ISRAEL

FAMAKINWA, OLABISI BENJAMIN
FAMILUSICLEMENT ODUNOLA

FAMOJURO EZEKIEL KOLAWOLE
FAMOJURO, CLARAOMOLARA

FAMOJURO, DAVID AKANBI
FAMUYIWADAVID OLUFEMI

FAMUYIWA, PAUL FABONA

(ADMORS TO THE
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FANIFESI JONATHAN OLATUNJI
FANIKA, YAHAYAADEOYE
EZENWAJIAKU, CELESTINE C.
EZENWAKAEMMANUEL EMEKA
EZENWAOBIALBERT NDUKA
EZENWEKE BENEDICT
EZENWEKE BENEDICT IFEANYI
EZENWEZE, EMMANUEL
EZENYILIMBASOLOMON UCHEAGWU
EZEOBI CHRISTOPHER NWANKWO
EZEOBIINNOCENT CHIANUMBA
EZEOBIJULIET OBIAGELI
EZEOBIRI, CHRISTOPHERIFEANYI
EZEOFORDEC'D PETER MARTIN EBUKA
EZEOKE CYRILNWAFOR

EZEOKE PATRICK EBERE

EZEOKE, CYRIL.N.

EZEONWU JONATHAN NWAFOR
EZEONYEORURU, ASIKAEMMANUEL
EZEORAEMMANUEL EZENIA
EZERIOHARITALOLO EZINWANNE
EZEUGO, EMEKAUMENZE
EZEWUDO LINUS OKEKE
EZIROSALINE NWAFOR

EZIALLOR JACKSON ONWURA
EZIKE JOHN EMEKA

EZIKE, DANIEL OKONKWO

EZIKPE UDUMA

FANIRAN OYEWOLE
FANIYIALIETITILAYO

FANIYI, WASIU FEMI

FANOKUN VICTORADESIJI

FAOYE RUFUSIYIOLA

FAREO ROTIMIADEDOKUN
FAROHUNBIISRAEL OLUFEMI
FAROUQ SULEIMAN

FASADE JANET OLUYEMISI
FASANYAEMMANUEL TAIWO
FASASI, 2RICCASTREET,

FASASI, SOLA

FASESINABIOLA

FASHANU LAISI OLANIRAN
FASHAWE, OLUWAYEMISI .A.
FASHEDEMI, TITILOLA

FASHIPE, AKINOLAOLALEKAN
FASHOKUN, JOSIAHADENIPEKUN
FASHOLA,ADEBAYO BABALOLA
FASINAIBILOLA, O.

FASIPE JOSEPHABIODUN
FASOLA, MATHEWADEYI

FASOLA, MUKAILAAKANNI
FASORANTI OLUWAFEMI OLUWASEGUN
FASSAN, SUNDAY JOHN

FATAI OLALEKAN

FATAI'YUSSUF ADEBAYO

FATAI, FOLORUNSO .S.
FATINIKUNAUGUSTINE FOLORUNSHO
FATINIKUN TUNDE

FATINIKUN TUNDE

FATOGBE, GABRIEL OLANIPEKUN
FATOGUN BENJAMIN

FATOGUN, SULAIMANADEBAYO
FATOKIADEGBOYEGA
FATOKIADEGBOYEGA OLANREWAJU
FATOLA, OLUFUNMILAYO JANET
FATONAAIBINU
FATONAEMMANUELAIBINU
FATONAOLATUNJI
FATONATEMITOPE
FATOWORALAWRENCE, O.

FATOYIMBO, ADENIKE

FAWALE ISAAC OLADEJO

FAWEHINMI CATHERINE OMOLOLA
FAWIBE BIMBOLABODE
FAWOLEAYODELE MODUPE

FAYELU MARY MORADEUN

FAYOMI, SOLOMON OLAOLU
FBNQUEST SEC LTD-MCS1
FBNQUEST SECURITIES LIMITED
FBNQUEST SECURITIES LTD-DEPOSITA/C
FEJOKWU GLORY MICHAEL MRS.
FEJOKWU,ANTHONY CHUKWUEMEKA
FERDINAND CLETUS OBIAYO
FEYISARAAJAYI YEWANDE
FEYISETAN, SAMUEL BABJIDE
FEYISITAN KARIM SANNI

FEYISITAN OLUGBENGA

FIDELITY FINANCE COMOPANY LTD
FIDELITY FINANCE COMPANY LTD
FIDELITY UNION SECURITIES LIMITED
FIRSTATLANTIC SECURITIES LIMITED
FIRSTATLANTIC SECURITIESLTD
FIRSTATLANTIC SECURITIESLTD
FIRSTBAPTIST CHURCH
FIRSTEQUITY SEC.-DEPOSITA/C
FIRST STOCKBROKRERS LIMITED
FOFAH JENSON

FOLAJIMI, OLUFEMI EBENEZER OLORUNFEMI
FOLAMI &ASSOCIATES
FOLAMIMURISIKUAREMU

FOLARIN MICHAEL OLUMIDE
FOLARIN, MARTINS KITOYI
FOLASHADE OLUKANNI

FOLA-YAKUB, RAUPHARAMIDE
FOLOLABABATUNDE EMMANUEL
FOLORUNSHO SHITTUAYANO
FOLORUNSOALAMU

FOLORUNSO, ABIMBOLA

FOLUKE, OLUYEMISIABOSEDE
FORTHRIGHT SEC. & INV.LTD.-DEPOSITA/C
FOWOSIRE LATEEF OLUTAYO
FOWOWE, MICHAEL .O.

FRANCIS CHUKWUEMEKA CHUKWUONYE
(ESTATEO

FRANKCEE NIGERIALIMITED

FRED ONYIO

FREEMAN ELIZABETH ZAINAB
FREEMAN, BECKY

FREEMAN, EMMANUEL

FREEMAN, RICHARD BIRCH

FRIGATE GLOBALRESOURCES INTL LTD
FSDH SECURITIESLTD

FUNSHOAJAYI

FUSIKA, IGBE KELFELIX
GAUGOMNANIGERIALIMITED
GALADIMANUHU IKPI
GANI-IKILAMAZOBIYO

GANIYU, TAIBATADENIKE
GARBAHARUNAABUBAKAR
GARDNER, ESSIEN UDOH
GARUBAALHAJIKADIRI

GARUBA, MUSTAPHAAYINLA
GBADAMOSIALANI-GANIYU
GBADAMOSI OSENI
GBADAMOSIRASAQTOYIN
GBADAMOSI TAIWO OLATUNBOSUN
GBADAMOSI(DECD) GBADAMOSI FOLASADE(ADMOR)
RICHARD

GBADAMOSI, M.ABIODUN
GBADAMOSI, OSENI
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3141
3142
3143
3144
3145
3146
3147
3148

GBADAMOSI, TAIWO OLATUNBOSUN
GBADEBO NATHANIEL

GBADEBO OLUFEMITITUS
GBADEBO, OLUSHOLA
GBADEGESIN PRINCE BANJI
GBADERO REBECCAMODUPEOLA
GBAJABIAMILA, SHERIFF-DEEN OLATUNDE
GBAJUMO, MORUFAT OLADUNN
GBEGBAJE PETERLUCKY
GBELEKALE, T. SHITTU

GBIWEN, GBEJULE TOJU

GBIWEN, TEMIDAYO
GBODIMOWO YETUNDE OLUWAYEMISI
GBOLAHAN, MORAKINYOA.
GBOSANYA, VICTOR OLUWASOLA
GBUGU CAMILLUS IKE

GENERAL SECURITIES & FINCOLTD
GEONLEBEDUMALEXANDER
GEORGE DAMIETE MAMUZO
GEORGE JOHN OLADAPO

GEORGE JOY

GEORGE SYLVESTERADEBAYO
GEORGE, JOSEPH OLUTADE
GINGER-EKE EMMANUEL IFEANY
GINIGEME, CYRIL
GINIKAOTUOKERE KENNETH
GIWAFELIXADEBAYO
GIWAFELIXADEBAYO

GIWALATIFAT OLUBUNMI
GIWAMULIKAT

GIWARAHEEMOT OMOLARA
GIWASHAKIRUADENIYI

GODFREY C.I1ZUOBI

GODSWILL, EGEONU OKEREKE
GODWIN OGECHI

GOLDEN SECURITIES LIMITED
GOLDFOOT INVESTMENT LIMITED LIMITED
GOMBE, UMARU MAIGARI

GOMES, EUGENEADERINOLA
GOMMAVIKIND ENTNIGLTD
GORDIN WILSON ORICHEMONEBI
GREEN OLABISIABIKE

GREEN, MARCELINEA
GREG-AMAIHWE OLUBUNMI TOLULOPE
GWADABE, MAIKUDIAYUBA
GWADIAALEXUCHE

GWATIYAP, JONATHANAIYA
GWAZAL.F.

HAASTRUP LAURADUPE IYABODE
HAASTRUP, OLUGBENGAOMOLOLU
HABIBU, USMAN AHMED

HAGAN, SAMUEL

HAJJ SANNI GANIYIAYINLADARANIJOH
HAKEEM, MAYOWAAFOLAB

HALIRU SAADU KAWU

HALIRU TENIMU KASHETU

HAMED & AGUNLOYE KEINDE ADERIBIGBE
HAMEED ABDURAZAQ SHEKONIDEJI
HAMMED, BABATUNDE BALOGUN
HAMMOND ANGUS AKINKUNMI
HAMMOND OLUSOLAOMOTUNDE
HARDEL & ENIC (NIG)LTD
HARRISONAKPO ORIJEME

HART CHARLES TONYE
HARUNA, A MOHAMMED

HARUNA, HASSAN

HARUNA, IDRIS

HARUNA, YUSUF

HASSAN DANLAD

HASSAN DANLAD

HASSAN GANIYUABIOLA
HASSAN MUKAILA

HASSAN TAJUDEEN ADEWALE
HASSAN, LARAI BINTA

HASSAN, SAFURANI O.

HEMBAH, PAUL IDRNENGE
HEMBA-HILEKAAN SAMUEL. K.
HEMESON NNAMAMD CHIMOBI
HENSHAW EDEM EFFANGA
HENSHAW SUNDAY, M.

HODEGO, ISAACAYENI

HUGHES ALBERT OLUWAFEMI
HUOMAFLORENCE INYANG
HUSSEINY, BABAOTHMAN
HYTECHMICROSYSTEMS LTD
IAL(NIG)ENTLTD

IBAJESOMO TAIWO OLAWALE
IBANG, CLEMENT OBETEN
IBARAHEEM MUYIDEEN ADISA
IBEANTHONY CHINAKA

IBE CHARLESAGWU

IBE CHRISTIANAH

IBE COMFORTNGOZI

IBE ERIC IFEANYI

IBE HYGINUS CHUKWUMA

IBE JOHN CHIJIOKE

IBE OGAN IKECHI

IBE, ABUCHI IJIOMA
IBEABUCHIAMARACHUKWU HUMPHREY
IBEABUCHI FIDELIANWACHUKWU
IBEABUCHI SAMPSON CHINYEREM
IBEAKANMA GRACE IHEOMA
IBEANI, DANIEL CHUKWUEMEKA
IBEANI, EUNICE UCHENNA

IBEANU, CHINENYENNWA OGECHUKWU
IBEAWUCHI JOEL CHIBUEZE
IBEAWUCHI UCHE JOSEPH
IBEAWUCHI, BEATRICE UWAEZUIGE
IBEBUCHI ETHELBERTA.C
IBEBUOGU PHILIPAZUBIKE
IBECHENI, AUGUSTINE OTUONYEMUBAA
IBEGBULAM SUNNY GOODLUCK ONYENWEREMADU
IBEGBULEM LUKE ONONGAYA

IBEH CHRISTOGONUS

IBEKWE PATRICIAEGONNAYA
IBEKWE RAYMOND AJERO

IBEKWE VINCENT CHUKWU
IBENEME AUGUSTINE CHUKWUDI
IBENYE-UGBALAR VICTOR NNAMDI
IBEZIM BARRISTER SILVANUS NWUBANI
IBEZIM JOSEPH C.

IBEZIM, WALTERC.

IBHARIALE FREDERICK OBAISI
IBIAM OSUUAMA

IBIDAPO-OBE AFOLAKEMI ABOSEDE
IBIE GODWILL ONUOHA

IBIKUNLE, OLUSOLAEMMANUEL
IBILI SUNDAY CHUKWUMA
IBIRILLAMUHAMMADU

IBIRONKE, OLUMUYIWA

IBISI OBIESIE STEPHEN
IBITOLAJOHN OLUDARE

IBITOYE ENIOLATOLU

IBITOYE OLUFEMI OLUSOLA
IBITOYE SUNDAY OLUWAFEMI
IBIWOYE JOSEPHADEBAYO
IBIWOYE JOSEPHINE JOLADE

IBOR, OTU INA

IBRAHEEM ABDUL-WAHAAB A
IBRAHEEMALIMAMEEDU
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IBRAHEEM GANIYU OLATUNUJI
IBRAHEEM GANIYU OLATUNJI
IBRAHEEM KURANGA
IBRAHEEM, GANIYU OLATUNJI
IBRAHIMALANIWASIU

IBRAHIM MUSILIADUNOLA
IBRAHIM SADIKU

IBRAHIM SALMANADEBAYO
IBRAHIM YAYAH OLUROTIMI
IBRAHIM, MUSILIADUNOLA
IBUMOSES, I.
ICHAROBINSONANYONYI
ICHENKU DENNIS IFESOCHUKWU OKEKE
ICHENKU, BENNETH .A.
ICHENKU, KAZIAH

ICHENKU, PATIENCE U.

ICHENKU, SAMUEL

ICHIE SUNDAY NDUKWE

ICHOKU ELIZABETH NGOZIKA
ICMG SECURITIES LIMITED

ICMG SECURITIES LIMITED

ICMG SECURITIES LIMITED

ICMG SECURITIES-DEPOSITA/C
IDAHOR, PUIS OSA
IDAMANGELAOSI

IDAMA, EMMANUEL ONUNA
IDEATO LOCAL GOVT COUNCIL
IDEJIOGHENOVOH J.
IDEMETOPEYO
IDEMUDIAJONATHANAITUMA
IDENGELIILOIBO FELIX
IDIHALOISE OJO

IDIMOGU HYGINUS EBERECHUKWU
IDOWU IYABODE 'TOUN

IDOWU MIFTAH BAMUSILE ADEDEJI
IDOWU OLAWALE OLASUPO
IDOWU OLUWASEUN EMMANUEL
IDOWU, ADEBANKE

IDOWU, AKINIOLA'TUNDE
IDOWU, ARIYIKEAABOSEDE
IDOWU,AZEEZ OLA

IDOWU, MICHAELABOLADE
IDOWU, PASCHALADELEKE
IDREES GARBAALHAJI

IDRIS DAVID AYOBAMI

IDRIS YAHAYATAHIR

IDRISU IBRAHIM DAUDA

IDUH MARY-ANN UNOMAH
IDUKPAYEAJ ESTATE. OF IDUKPAYE
IDUMWONYIPETER EKUNDAYO
IFEAGWU MARGARET UZAMAKA
IFEANYI CHRISTIAN
IFEANYIIGNATIUSACHIBUEZE
IFEANYIVINCENT UZOUKWU
IFEANYI, BRIDGET OMANIKWUE
IFEATU OBIORA

IFEATU PATRICK OBIORA
IFEDIORA, NORBERT EBULUE
IFEDIORAMMA, NWABUEZE
IFEDIORANMA, GABRIEL CHUKWUEMEKA
IFEDIORANMA, NWACHINAMELU
IFEKA, OGOCHUKWU OKWUDILI
IFEKOYAA.ADENUSI

IFEKWE CHUKWUEMEKA JOSEPH
IFEYINWA, AWUKANTI

IFIONU SYLVANUS ONWUMECHILI
IFOGE, O.VINCENT
IGAHMATTHIAS EJE

IGBAUCHEE

IGBADUME ALHAJ MOMODU

IGBAFE, MICHAELALOAYE
IGBANIGBORANGELA
IGBASANMIJOHN OLATOMIDE
IGBASANMI JOHN OLATOMIDE
IGBEKAGABRIEL ONOCHIE
IGBINOVIAOGHOREYE COLLINS
IGBOMICHAELE

IGBOASOIYIBESSIE CHINYERE
IGBOASOIYIDENNIS CHUKWUEMEKA
IGBOASOKWU DONATUS CHIKA
IGBOASOKWU FERDINAND ONYEMA
IGBOAYAKACHRISTIAN

IGBOJIONU BRIDGETAHUNNA
IGBOKWE AKACHUKWU OKORONKWO
IGBOKWE CHIDINMAUGO

IGBOKWE CHINYERE

IGBOKWE FRANCIS

IGBOKWE JERRY ORISARAJETHRO
IGBOKWE KENNEDY IHEANYICHUKWU
IGBOKWE OKOROAFOR NWANMUO
IGBOKWE OPARAKU GODFREY
IGBOKWE PATIENCE NDIDI

IGBOKWE RICHARD AKANIRU
IGBOKWE, DAVIDA.

IGBOKWE, PAULINIS C.

IGBOM, ABULEMMANUEL
IGBOTONYE MARTIN ODILAKA
IGBOZURUIKE GREGORY NDUBUISI
IGEABAYOMIAKINYEMI

IGE CHRISTIANAH OLUWASEUN

IGE GABRIEL

IGE SAMUEL TEMITOPE

IGE VICTORIAMOSUNMOLA

IGE, IYUOLAADUNNI
IGHABORFELIXITOTO
IGINLACHRISTIANAH IYABO
IGUDIANKECHIAGNES
IGUEGBEAUGUSTINE CHUKWUEMEKA
IGWE B.AJOKU

IGWE FERDINARD

IGWE FRANCIS NONSO CHUKWUKELU
IGWEHELEN UDO

IGWE NNADUMIJE CHRISTIAN

IGWE SAMUEL OKORONKWO

IGWE THANKGOD MADUEZICHI

IGWE UDO HELEN

IGWE, FRANCIS SUNDAY ANDAPPOLLONIA
IGWE, INNOCENT

IGWE, LEVIORJIKA

IGWE, NATHAN NDUAGIBE
IGWEALOR CHRISTOPHER IFEANYI
IGWEALOR THERESANWAKAEGO
IGWEDIBIAEMMANUEL EMEKA
IGWEH, OSUKPO EMMANUEL
IGWEMMA CATHERINE EKWUTOSI
IGWENEME, JOHN U.

IGWILO EUCHARIACHINYERE
IGWILO MAZI CLIFFORD OKEKE
IGWILO OBIORAC.

IGWILO PIUS NWANKWO
IGWILOROSEEGO

IGWILOH FIDELIS MADUABUCHUKS
IGWO RAYMOND OGBONNAYA
IHEADIGWU MARK ODORANYA
IHEAGWUNOBI, CHUKWUNENYE M
IHEAKAM BENEDICT ONYEMAOBI
IHEAMATIMOTHY

IHEANACHO AKAMIKE

IHEANACHO CLEMENTAGIMOLEMGBE
IHEANACHO JOHNAMAECHI
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3695
3696
3697
3698
3699
3700

3701

IWUEZE JUSTINAONYEMAECHI
IWUJIAGNES UGOCHINYERE
IWUJIEMMANUELC. L.

IWUJI EMMANUEL CHUKUMA
IWUJIVALENTINE, M.J.
IWUJI(DECD) IWUJI VERONICA(ADMOR) BENIAH
EBERE

IWUNDU RITACHIDINMA
IWUNZE GODWIN CHINEDU
IWUOHA CELINAOCHIABUGHIMM
IWUOHAEMMANUEL ONYEMA
IWUOHANANCY UCHECHI
IWUOHA, LEWIS LEBECHI
IWUOPARA, MICHAEL |.OZIOMA
IYAMU RAPHAEL EDUGIE
IYAMU VICTOR UWAGUE

IYAPO SAMUEL OLADIMEJI
IYASARANDUKAJ

IYERE, GODDY OMON

IYIOLA, M. OLADITI
IYITORIJEOMAFRANCIS
IYOHA, JOHN IDEMUDIA
IZEKOR MATTHEW OSARIEME
IZEKOR, MATHEW OSARIEME
IZEVBOKUN, FELIX
IZUAGBADONATUS SUNDAY
IZUAKOR ROSALINE OBIAGELI
IZUCHIRAPHAEL SUNDAY
IZUKAHARRISON OCHU
IZUKAH SAMUEL

IZUNDU ZANDA

IZUNWANNE, HYCINTH

IZUOGU CHUKS OLIVER
IZUORASYLVANUS UCHE AUGUSTINE
IZUZUWAEKPE MOSES
JADINAINVESTMENTSLTD
J..P.LIMITED

JABORO JOSEPHALEXANDER
JAIYEOLAKAMALANRE
JAIYEOLA,AREMU OLUBIYI
JAIYESIMI, OLUFEMI

JAMES EMMAAKPAN

JAMES ISAAC AKPAN

JAMES NTIENSE JOHN

JAMIYU, OLOTU
JARRETT,AUGUSTINE FRANK
JAYEOLALATEEFADEBISI
JEGEDE OLAMIDE

JEGEDE, RUFUS BABALOLA
JEGEDE, SAFIRIYUAREMU
JEJE OLUGBENGA
JEKAYINFATITILOLA
JEMILEHIN DEBORAH OLUBUNMI
JEMITOBAJOHN OLAJIDE
JIAGBOGU JEREMIAH NDUKWE
JIAGBOGU OSITADINMACHINYELU
JIC CHEMICAL & ALLIED IND USTRIES LTD. USTRIES
LTD.

JIDEANI CHIJIOKE JOSIAH
JIDEANI CHRISTIANA
JIDEANIJOHN SUNDAY JNR
JIDEANIJOSIAH
JIDEANINDUBISIELIAS
JIDEANI PATIENCE ONYEMA
JIDEANI, NDUBUISIELIAS
JIDEOFOR REGINAANULIKA
JILKS CONCEPT

JIMAH MOMODU MOMOH
JIMOH RAUFU MUIDEEN

JIMOH WAHEED
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JIMOH, DAUDAADEGBENRO
JIMOH, MECHOROABUBAKAR
JIMOH-KUKU ISMAIL OLANIRAN
JINADU SEPHIU AKANNI
JINADU, LATEEF OLA
JOBABIGAIL FUNMILAYO

JOE, EMEKWO OGBUJAH
JOHN OTEHEKOR OGBERUHOR
JOHNSON CHILEWALEVI
JOHNSON CHRISTIE OMOLABAKE
JOHNSON ERNESTFOLA
JOHNSON IYABOADEOLA
JOHNSON KALU
JOHNSON,ADEMOLATUNDE
JOHNSON. DANIELAMOS
JOKOTOYE, AKANJI OLUSEGUN
JOLAYEMIOBAS.ANNE

JONA, UDEUKWUAKAOSE
JONAH, AKAOSE

JONAH, ORJIDIKE

JONAH, UDUAK UDOH

JONAS PETROLEUMPLC
JONES HENRY OLAKUNLE
JONES JOHN OLUYOLE
JOSEPH KALU UWAKWE
JOSEPH O.OPATOLA

JOSEPH, OLUWOLE KUJORE
JUMBO GARRYAFIN

JUMBO UDO JEREMIAH
KACHIMERCY NGOZI
KACHIKWUAUGUSTINE NOSIKE
KACHIKWU, CHISTOPHER CHIKE
KADIRIGARUBA

KADIRI PATRICKAIGHUPUE
KADIRISYLVESTER

KADIRI, ELISHABAMIDELE
KADIRI, OKHAEMOH

KADIRI, PATRICKAIGHUPUE
KADRIJIMOHAKANBI
KADRIMONZURADEBAYO
KADRINURUDEEN
KAISERBAU IND. LIMITED
KAITA, ABDULKADIR ISMAIL
KAJOLAABUDU RAIMI
KAKAMUSIBAU MORAYO
KALUAWUCHA

KALU CHINWENDU NKUMAH
KALU DAVID NKUMA

KALU DEBORAH SIKE OKAFOR
KALU EDITH-CLAIRE NKECHI
KALU EJEMOLE URE

KALU ELIZABETH OGISI

KALU KALU OMECHI

KALU MBAMBA

KALU OGBONNA UKWA

KALU OLAICHE

KALU OMAKA

KALU, FIDELIS OKORE

KAMIL, ADEMOLALAMIDI
KANABE EMMANUEL

KANABE ESHIEMOKHAIMOSES
KANABE PAUL FELIX

KANABE VERAOMOAYENA
KANMODI, JOSEPH OLUWOLE
KANU CHRISTOPHER

KANU EMMANUEL EZEGBULAM
KANU EVELYN OBIAGELI

KANU GODDY ADUANYA

KANU [IJEOMAINNOCENT
KAREEM SADIQ OLATUNJI




KASALI DAUDA
KASHIMAWO ALLEN KOLAWOLE
KASSIM AKEEM B. (ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF
KASSIM, MURI OLAT

KASSIM WASIU OLUWATOYIN ABAYOMI
KASSIM, HAMMED

KASUMU SHAKIRUADEMOLA
KAYODE JOHNAYODELE

KAYODE JOHN OLUOKUN

KAYODE MODUPE OLUGBEMISOLA
KAYODE MOSES ABAYOMI

KAYODE TIMOTHY OLUFEMI
KAYODE, MOHAMMED SULEIMAN
KAZEEM MUSINO [YABO

KAZEEM OLAJUMOKE WALIAT
KAZEEM, AMODU SIAKA.

KEHINDE TIMOTHY OMONIYI
KEHINDE, SOBAMOWO
KEKERE-EKUN RAUFU
KEMAKOLAM, GODWIN

KEMDIRIM C.A.C.

KENINE VERONICA OBIAGELI
KENNEDY JOHNSON NANCY OMOTUNDE
KENTASSET MANAGEMENTLTD
KIKELOMO OKOGWU
KOCUINA,A.ALH. KADIRI

KODAOLU, SYVESTER OLUSEGUMI
KOGBE(DECD) ADESANWO ADEFEMI(ADMOR)
ADELAJA

KOGOLO NGOZIAGATHA

KOIKI, KAMARUDEEN ADESEGUN
KOKOH BENJAMIN

KOLADE CHRISTOPHER OLUSOLA
KOLADE GBADEBOALANI

KOLADE IYABO GRACE

KOLADE, ADEGOKE EMORUWA
KOLAPOABAYOMI O.

KOLAWOLE ELEMILE

KOLAWOLE FRANCIS OLUWATOYIN
KOLAWOLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED
KOLAWOLE MICHAEL ADEKUNLE
KOLAWOLE S. OLATUNDE
KOMAEDWIN ORITSEMA
KOMOLAFE AJAY| JOSEPH
KOMOLAFE ESTHERAFI
KOMOLAFE, VICTOR OLATUNDE
KONIGBAGBE ISOLAOKANLAWON
KOREDE CHARITY IJEOMA

KORIE DAMIANACHUMBA

KORUBO JONATHAN

KPOGHO HENRY MEBAGHANDU
KRAGHAYETUNDE ARINOLA
KROSEIDE FELIX EKERIMOHALEXIS
KSFUND MANAGERS LTD
KUFORIJIAYOOLA OLUFEMI
KUFORIJIJ. FOLARIN

KUFORIJIJ. FOLARIN

KUFORIJIJ. FOLARIN

KUFORIJI OLAYINKA OLUWADAMILARE
KUKOYI MUSIBAU OLATUNDE
KUKOYI OLUSOLA OLATOKUNBO
KUMANE KAIDE KEMEROH
KUMOLU-JOHNSON FOLARIN
KUMOLU-JOHNSON OLADIPUPO
KUPONIYI, BEATRICE OLABISI
KURUME UCHE IGNATIUS
KUTIALHAJI GANIYU
KUTIJAIYEOLAADEREMI
KUTIOLUSEGUN

KUTI PATRICIAADENIKE

3901
3902
3903
3904
3905
3906
3907
3908

KUTIRUFUS OLUBUNMI
KUTIWURAOLAOLATUNDUN
KUTI-GEORGE SEGUN TAYO
KUYORO MOBOLAJIOLADIPO
KUYORO MOBOLAJIOLADIPO
KUYORO OLABISI IYABODE
KUYORO, TIMOTHY OLADELE
KWENTOHAMECHI GEORGE
LADEJO RAIMIODUOLA

LADELE, OLUWOLE
LAFIASULEIMAN

LAGUNJU, CHRISTIANAHANIKE
LAIYEMBIHAKEEM

LAJIDE KOLAWOLE AKINKUNMI
LAKEHINDEANTHONY ABAYOMI
LAKSWORTH INVESTMENTS LIMITED
LAMBERT UCHE PIUS

LAMIDI OLANIRAN JINADU

LAMIDI OLANIRAN JINADU

LAMIDI SAKIRUADEKOYA

LAMIDI, OLUWARANTI
LAMILISAADESOLAKOLAJO
LAMILISA,ADESOLAKOLAJO
LANIYAN GABRIELADEBAYO
LANLEHIN JOHN LASUNKANMI
LAOSEBIKANAREMU MAJOLAGBE
LAOSEBIKAN EUNICE KIKELOMO
LAPITE DORCAS OLUBUNMI
LAROAHMED
LASHIJIBASHIRUALABI

LASISIB. KOLAWOLE

LASISIFOLA
LASISIKAZEEMADEMOLA
LASISIOLAJIDE

LASISI, RISIKANABOSEDE
LASOJO OLUSEGUN RASAQ
LASOYE OMOTOLANIAKANBI ZULHAJ
LATEEF SERIKIL.A.DR
LATEJUTITILOLAADENIKE
LATINWOABIMBOLA
LATINWOADEMOLA

LATINWO MOJISOLA

LATINWO OLADEJI

LATINWO OLADEJI

LATINWO OLUFUNMILOLA
LATINWO TOLANI

LAWAL GBADEBO

LAWAL HAKEEMADEBAYO

LAWAL ISMAELADETOLA

LAWAL JANETADUNNI

LAWAL KADRILADEREMI OLUFUNSHO
LAWAL LASKIADEGBOYEGA
LAWAL MONSUR OPEOLUWA
LAWAL MORUF OLANREWAJU
LAWALMUFUTAUA

LAWAL MUFUTAUASHERU

LAWAL MURAINAAIYEGBOYINADETUNJI
LAWAL RAHAMAN AREMU

LAWAL SHAKIRATADETOUN
LAWAL SOLOMONA

LAWAL TAJUDEENADEMOLA
LAWAL TIMILEHINANU-OLUWAPO
LAWAL, KAMORUDEEN TAIWO
LAWAL, TAJUDEENO.

LAWALE CHRISTIANAH LAPEJU
LAWANADAMU TUDUNWADA ESTATE. OF LAWAN
LAWANSONABIODUNAFOLABI
LAWSON ETHIOPIAOLUWOLE
LAYENI & LAYENI MR ELIAS OLORUNSOLA TASLIM
OLATOKUNBO
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3970
3971
3972
3973
3974
3975
3976
3977

LAYENITOLANIASAKE
LAYENI(DECD)LAYENI TOLANI(ADMOR) OLASIJI
LE JANNELS GENERALELTD

LELENWA, CHINEDU ISAAC

LEMBOYE, ABIOLARAMAT
LEMOHAJOHNSON ONYEGBULA
LESIEMMANUELABIODUN
LIASU,AYINLAABIBU

LIJOFIRACHEAL DAMILOLA

LIMAN BELLO MOHAMMED

LINO CEICILIAOLUFUNMILAYO

LINUS ELEMUO

LITESOME COMPANY COMPANY
LOJEDE TOPE OMOTUNDE

LOKOSU OLUBUNMI CLEMENTINA
LOMOWAABEGBE ADEBIMPE
LONGGYAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED
LOPEZBENEDICTAOLASUNBO
LOUISA, ARIT UMANA
LUKANMBIFOLAYETUNDE

LUKMAN OYENUGA GBOLAHAN

M&F INVESTMENTS & SECURITIESLTD
MLSECURITIES LIMITED.

MABADEJE PATIENCE IBIDAPO
MACARTHY ROBERT OLADAPO
MACDANIELS LIMITED

MACIVER MULIKATADEDOYIN
MADIEBO CHINWE JANE
MADONABROTHERS NIGERIALIMITED
MADU CELESTINAURENNA

MADU GABRIEL UBA

MADU IBEANTHONY

MADU IFEANYI M.

MADU, CYPRIANAMOBI

MADU, TITUS U.

MADUABUCHI, ARIZE IFEANYICHUKWU
MADUAFOR, THOMAS AGUNWA
MADUAKO EPHRAIM NWAFOR
MADUAKOLAM, CELESTINAN.
MADUBUKO VIOLET EMESIEODO
MADUEKE ANTHONY CHUKWUEMEKA
MADUFOR CHUKWUDI

MADUFOR CYRIACUS CHINAEDU
MADUFORO COSMAS

MADUFORO GOLDEN CLAY
MADUFORO JOSEPH EMEKA
MADUFORO THEOPHILUSAHAOTU
MADUIKE EMMANUEL KAY OHIRI
MADUIKE, PETERO.

MADUKA CHIMEZIE EMMANUEL
MADUMERE GODWIN ONYEMAUCHECHUKWU
MADUWUBAMOSES CHUKWUEMEKA
MADZIGATIMTAK G
MAFUAEMMANUEL

MAFUA, CATHERINE CHIWUDO
MAGBELEYE ISAAC ORITSEGBUBEMI
MAGULIKE & MAGULIKE MRS EVELYN IFEYINWA
NWABUEZE OBIEFUNA

MAIDOH, MARTIN
MAJEKODUNMIADEDEJIADIO
MAJEKODUNMI BABATOPE
MAJEKODUNMI GBOLAWOLE F.,& KOLEOSHO
ABIMBOLAO. & OTHERS (ADMORS TO THE
MAJEKODUNMI MICHAEL OLUFEMI  ESTATE. OF
MAJEKODUNMI
MAJEKODUNMIOLOYEDE
MAKANJUOLAOLADAYOABDUL YEKINI
MAKANJUOLASIKIRUALADE

MAKINDE ABIODUN JOSEPH

MAKINDE FOLORUNSO AKINDAYO

MAKINDE OLALEKAN

MAKINDE OLATUNDE SUNDAY
MAKINDE OMOBAYO (MR)
MAKINDE(DECD) MAKINDE CAROLINE(ADMOR)
TAIWO AKINOLA

MAKINDE, JULIANATAIWO

MAKINDE, MOSES AKINOLA
MALIFEARTHUR EKEZE

MALINDA, NSODUM

MAMINOR CECILIAEMUOBOR
MAMORAOLANLESI

MARANZU, MICHAEL ORISAKWE
MARCUS TUNDE ROTIMI
MARINASECURITIES LIMITED
MARIZU TEMPLEALEX

MARQUES ABIOLAMARY

MARTINS EBUN OLUFUNMILAYO
MARTINS SIKIRUADISA

MARTINS, NTA

MASHATITILAYO MELISSA
MASHOOD O.SHONIBARE

MATANMI RASHEED TUNDE
MATIMOJU(DECD) MATIMOJU OLUFEMI(ADMOR)
OLATUNUJI

MATTHEWANYANWU CHIKEBE
MATTHEW SUNDAY

MAYAKISTELLA

MAYE ABDUR RASHEED

MAYE AKINSOJIPOPOOLA
MAYFIELD INVESTMENT LIMITED-DEPOSITA/C
MAYFIELD INVESTMENT LIMITED-HOUSEACCT
MAYUNGBE RICHARD
MAZELIAGNES NKECHI
MAZELITHEODORE UZOWUZO

MAZI GRACE EKPERECHI

MBA CATHERINEAMUCHE
MBACHUKWUDI JOHNSON
MBACYRIL CHUKWUMA
MBAINUDIYAKALU

MBAINYAUKPAI

MBA JOHNSON KALU OKO
MBASECURUTIES LIMITED
MBAUCHECHUKWU EKE

MBACHU EMEKAI.

MBACHU HYCIENTH IKECHUKWU
MBACHU, RAYMOND

MBAEME JOHN EZENWAMALU
MBAGWU BENJAMIN N.

MBAGWU FABIAN IKWUBUNAMBU
MBAH GREGORY CHUKWUNEKE
MBAH, GREGORY C.
MBAITOLI/IKEDURU LOCAL GOVERNMENT
MBAKWE CHRISTOPHER NWACHUKWU
MBAKWE GREGORY IGWEZE
MBALISIKE, ALBAN KANAYOCHUKWU
MBALISIKE, CASMIR EMEKA
MBALISIKE, JUSTIN CHIDIN.
MBALISIKE, VALENTINE BUZO
MBAMAC. CELESTINE
MBAMACELESTINE CHIEDU
MBAMACHARITY NKECHI

MBAMAH MARCEL

MBAMAH ONYEAKAFRANCIS
MBAMALAMARTINAMADIEGWU
MBAMARA CELESTINE OZOEMENAM
MBAMARA, IKWUNNAYA GABRIEL
MBANAUGUSTINE

MBANAJAPETER JOKO CHIMODO
MBANASO, C.HENRY

MBANASO, C.UZOMBA
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MBANEFO BENJAMIN OKECHUKWU
MBANEFO PATRICIAOBIANUJU
MBANEFO, CHRIS OBIORA

MBANG SUNDAY COFFEE

MBANI MATHIAS UDE

MBANO LOCAL GOVERNMENT
MBASILIKE, SABASTINE KELECHI
MBATABENAIAH CHINAKA
MBATABENAIAH CHINAKA
MBATANKWAZEMEM JOSEPH
MBELEOGU TESSY NKAA

MBELU VICTORA. CHRISTIAN

MBELU VICTORANAMEKA CHRISTIAN
MBIDOM VITALIS UCHENNA

MBONU CHINAGO

MBONU EKECHUKWU DANIEL

MBONU MARK NKEMAKOLAM

MBONU SAMUEL OKEREKE

MBU JOSEPH

MBUKANMA, OKUNKWOR

MCPHILIPS, GEO EDDISON
MEADOWS, ADEGBOYEGA
MEDEYINLO ENDURANCE BOSEDE
MEGACREDITS LIMITED-DEPOSITA/C
MEGUDE, OLUSESAN GABRIEL
MEGWAE. ONWUMERE

MEKUWULU EMMANUEL ANACHEBE
MELLAH FERDINAND AKDR

MEMUDU SAKAADISA

MENIRU GODWIN IKECHUKWU
MENIRU MARGRET NGOZI

MENIRU PAUL OGOCHUKWU

MENIRU PETER ONYEBUCHI

MENIRU TERESANNEKA

MENIRU VICTOR OBIAJULU

MENIRU, GODWIN I.& VICTOR O. (ADMORS TO THE
ESTATE OF MENIRUTE

MENKITI ESTHER OLIAKU

MENKITI, EMMANUEL IKECHUKWU
MENSAH GLORIAMEYEVI

MEREJEWE HENRY EZINWA
MESHACH-IGBUNUAARON

MESSR WALE BAKARE & CO (CHARTEREDACCTS)
METU, RUFUS UZONWANNE

MFON UKPONG MARTIN

MGBAJI, MANFRED ENYINNAYA
MGBAMARALEVI,

MGBEAHURIKE SEBASTINE ABAMASOMA
MGBEAHURU FRANCIS OGU
MGBEAHURU IRENE NNALU
MGBEANULU CELESTINE O
MGBEMERE PETER PIUS

MGBOR THOMAS NWAFOR OGBUERIAKU
MGBUDOM COLMMBA IGWE

MICHAEL BENAIAH KELECHUKWU
MICHAEL, U. CHUKWU
MIKE-OWAVIVIAN ONYEARI

MIN OF FINANCE AND ECON PLANNING
MIN. OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRIES
MIN. OF FIN. INCABIASTATE TE
MIN.OF FINANCE INCORPORATED
(MOFI)OWERRI

MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRIES
MIRIKWE THEOPHILUS NDUBUISI
MIRIKWE TOTAN MENTON NDUBUISI
MKPONG OKON EFIONG

MKPULUMA QUEEN OGOEGBUNAM
MMADUKABENEDICTC.

MMEJE IKECHUKWU LUKE
MMEKAEGBULEM, EUGENE

MMEREMIKWUAPPOLUS CHIDIEBERE
MMOR FRANCIS MADUABUCHI
MODUPE, OLUBUSOLA
MODUPEOLAODUNJO

MOGUNALICE MENA

MOHAMMEDALI

MOHAMMED DIKKO IBRAHIM
MOHAMMED HAUWA

MOHAMMED IZERE

MOHAMMED OLAYINKALAMI
MOHAMMED UMARU

MOJEED TAJUDEEN FOLUSHO
MOKOOZA, MATHEW

MOKPE PATIENCE EJIRO

MOKWE PATRICKIWENOFU

MOKWE PATRICKIWENOFU

MOKWE PATRICK IWENOFU
MOKWUGWO BARTH OSITA

MOLOKWU, CHRISTOPHER CHIBUZOR
MOLOKWU, EMENIKE MARTIN

MOLUSI COLLEGE OLD STUDEN TS ASSOCIATION TS
ASSOCIATION

MOMEGHA, EROME KANAYOCHUKWU
MOMODUABDUL CIHANNI

MONAYAJO HAKEEM LANRE
MONAYAJO HAKEEM LANRE
MONDAY-AKPAN PATIENCE

MONEKE ONWUACHUALOYSIUS
MONEKE PETER NNANNA

MONEKE SILASABUNONU

MONEKE, CYNTHIACHINYELU
MONSHASSOCIATES

MONWE EUNICE

MONYE CECILIACHINYERE

MONYE UTOMI

MONYE UTOMI

MORAH EMMANUEL JOSEPH ERIKIGWE
MORAKINYO, EZEKIEL OLAGUNMOYE
MORAYO OLUSOLAOTUNUGA
MORKUYE DENIS

MORRISON IHEANYIASIMOLE
MORUFUALLIOTUN
MORUFU,ALLIOTUN

MOSAKUAMOS OLUWOLE

MOSES UGOCHUKWU DONATUS
MOSES, NTAGBU CYRIL

MOSHASS NIG. ENTERPRISES
MOUNTAIN INVESTMENT & SECURITIES LTD
MOUNTAIN INVESTMENTAND SECURITIES LTD
MOYOLADE, SOLOMON OLAYELE
MOZIE, PATRICK CHIKE
MPIERIHYACIENTH UWAKWE

MR J O NWOSU CHAIRMAN ORLU LOCAL CHAIRMAN
ORLULOCAL

MR&MRS CHRISTOPHER & ROSALIND OYENEKAN
MRAKPOR ERHIEYOVWE EUGENIA
MU'AZU HALIMA & BALA SAFIYA (ADMORS TO THE
ESTATE OF ADAMU,

MU'AZU, ALHASSAN

MUAZU, MOHAMMED BABANGIDA
MUDASHIRU USMAN AKANBI
MUHAMMED ALIH

MUHAMMED ALIH

MUIBI OSEFAT PELUOLAOLUWAPELUMI
MUKANDAM MUSA

MUNIC VENTURESLTD

MUOGBO, PAULEMEFON

MUOGHALU FIDELIANGOZI
MUOKAALEXN

MUONAKAFRANKLIN CHIBUIKE
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4240 MUONANU ELIAS AKAMERE 4309 NGEREM, DONATUS NNAMDI

4241 MUONANU KATE UZOAMAKA 4310 NGIRIKA,AKUDO B

4242 MUONANU, GAIUS CHUKWUNONYE 4311 NGIRIKA, PETER ONYEAMA

4243 MUONANU, SIXTUS CHUKWUDI 4312 NGOBILIEVANGELINE EKWUTOSE

4244 MURAINASALAMI 4313 NGOKATITUS IBE

4245 MURAINA, OLUSANYAAJAGBE 4314 NGOZIKACHIBUZO CHUKWUEWUZIE

4246 MURANAADEOYEALLI 4315 NGWANGWAAKUNEKWE OKWUDILI

4247 MURRAY-SMITHEVELYN IFEOMAOLABISI 4316 NGWU VIRGILUS IKEDIMMA

4248 MURTALABASHIR 4317 NICOLAS, UMEONYILOHA

4249 MUSA, HAMIS BALA 4318 NIGERIAN STOCKBROKERS LIMITED

4250 MUSA, HAUWADELE 4319 NJAKAKATE

4251 MUSA, SOLEDAYO SYLVESTER 4320 NJEMANZE BRIDGET GINIKACHI

4252 MUSEDIQ, TUNJIBASHORUN 4321 NJEMANZE IKECHI SAMKAY

4253 MUSILIMOTUADEDEJIABOLORE 4322 NJEMANZE KENNAGEORGE

4254 MUSIRE OLUBUNMIESTHERA 4323 NJINKEONYE NWOKEOCHAOBIALOR

4255 MUSTAPHAAIRAT EJIDE 4324 NJOKU BONIFACE IBE

4256 MUSTAPHAMUNIRAJAO 4325 NJOKU CHIBUIKE INNOCENT

4257 MUSTAPHA OLADIMEJI 4326 NJOKU CHIBUNNAGOSPEL

4258 MUSTAPHA OLAREWAJU GANIYU 4327 NJOKU CHIGOZIE AZUBUIKE

4259 MUSTAPHA OLATUBOSUN WASIU 4328 NJOKU CHIMEZIE RAPHAEL

4260 MUSTAPHAOMOLADEADISA 4329 NJOKU CHUKWUEMEKA JOSEPH

4261 MUSTAPHARASAQAJANI 4330 NJOKU CYRINA

4262 MUSTAPHAYISA 4331 NJOKU EDMUND AZUBUIKE

4263 MUVEBONAM LAZARUS 4332 NJOKU EMMANUEL CHUKWUEMEKA

4264 MUWAGUN FESTUS 4333 NJOKU ETHEL CHIZOMA

4265 MWOADESINAS.B. 4334 NJOKU EVELYN ULUNMA

4266 NANAAISHETU PRESCILLAABDULAI 4335 NJOKU EVELYN ULUNMA

4267 NANNAEDITH TSIKALEKE 4336 NJOKU FRANCIS

4268 NASIRU, MUFUTAU AFOLABI 4337 NJOKU IGBOERUCHE LINUS

4269 NATIONWIDE SECURITIES LIMITED 4338 NJOKU INNOCENT CHUKWUNYEREADI

4270 NCHEKWEBE GODWIN UCHE 4339 NJOKU JOE-PETERS NDUBUISI

4271 NDEFO HOPE CHINWE 4340 NJOKU JOSEPH CHIJIEZE

4272 NDIANEFO REGINAUZOAMAKA 4341 NJOKU JOSEPH N.

4273 NDIKANWU FELIXONWEMADU 4342 NJOKU JUDE UZOMA

4274 NDU EUGENE CHUKWUNONYERE 4343 NJOKU KELECHUKWU CHARLS

4275 NDUBUEZE EBERECHUKWUKAMOSES 4344 NJOKU KENNETH EBOEGBULAM

4276 NDUBUEZE EBERECHUKWUKAMOSES 4345 NJOKU LIVINUS

4277 NDUBUEZE VINCENT ONYEBUCHI 4346 NJOKU MAURICE MADUAGWU

4278 NDUBUEZE, EMMANUELAMADI 4347 NJOKU NDUBUISILINUS

4279 NDUBUISI FELIX OSELOKA 4348 NJOKU OBINNASAMSON

4280 NDUBUISIMGBEOKERE GABRIEL 4349 NJOKU OBINNASAMSON

4281 NDUBUISI, LINUS NJOKU 4350 NJOKU OGBONNAGEOFREY

4282 NDUBUISI, ONWUDINJOE. 4351 NJOKU ONYEDIKACHI SUSANNA

4283 NDUDIM DOMINIC EJIKEME 4352 NJOKU PETERETI

4284 NDUDINATI, CHIDUBEM JONAS 4353 NJOKU SAMUEL CHUKS

4285 NDUKAJACOB OBIOMA 4354 NJOKU TIMOTHY UMUNNAKWE

4286 NDUKAUWAEME CLEMENT 4355 NJOKU TITUS OKWU

4287 NDUKAVERONICANKIRUKA 4356 NJOKU UKANWA CELESTINE

4288 NDUKA, FRANCIS IFEANYICHUKWU 4357 NJOKU VINCENT EZE

4289 NDUKWE BLESSING IHEDINACHI 4358 NJOKU, CECILIAULOMA

4290 NDUKWE SOLOMON CHUKWUMA 4359 NJOKU, ONYEMAANTHONY

4291 NDUKWE TOBECHI 4360 NJOKU, PETER ETI

4292 NDUKWE, GODWIN CHIBUEZE 4361 NJOKU, PLACID CHIKE

4293 NDUKWE, MARY UGBOAKU 4362 NJOKU, RICHARD ONWUMEME

4294 NDUKWE, OKORIE JAMES 4363 NJOKU, UZOMAEDMUND

4295 NDUKWU STEPHEN NNANNA 4364 NKACHUKWUASIEGBU JOHN

4296 NDUNEMEGWA & IHUOMA ONYENEMEKAIBE 4365 NKACHUKWU DENNIS SUNDAY
ANICETUS 4366 NKAMS DANIEL OBUMNWE

4297 NDUNERIEMMANUEL UKACHUKU 4367 NKANTA, ETIMAMOS

4298 NDUNERIEMMANUEL UKACHUKWU 4368 NKEMAKOLAM COLUMBUS NWAWEBU

4299 NDUNERIUCHADORATHY 4369 NKENWOKENEMEASIKE CYRIL

4300 NDUNWERE PAULINUS 4370 NKIRI, CHARLES

4301 NDUNYIRIUBAVINCENT IWUOHA 4371 NKODO MFONPETER

4302 NEBO GEORGE IKECHUKWU 4372 NKOMBALA

4303 NEBOH BERNARD OKECHUKWU 4373 NKOYO, O.EDUBIO

4304 NEDOLISACHRISTOPHER UZOCHUKWU 4374 NKPUECHINA, OBIOMAROSELINE

4305 NEW TRENDS INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 4375 NKWERRE/ISU LOCAL GOVERNMENT

4306 NGADU, JOHN OKPECHI 4376 NKWO EMEKAEDWIN

4307 NGANWUCHUALOYSIUS O. 4377 NKWOCHALEONARD, U.

4308 NGBARONYE, N.P.D. 4378 NKWOCHAREUBEN

ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2020




NWACHUKWU EBERE CLAUD
NWACHUKWU EMENIKE
NWACHUKWU JAMES LEMADIM
NWACHUKWU JEROME ENYINNAYA
NWACHUKWU JOSEPH UCHEM
NWACHUKWU JOSEPH UZOMA
NWACHUKWU LEWIS

NWACHUKWU LOIS ONUGO
NWACHUKWU MISHEAL OGUALA
NWACHUKWU OKEZIE EZEKWEM
NWACHUKWU SIMON C
NWACHUKWU STELLAUWAONYE
NWACHUKWU THEODORAUGOCHI
NWACHUKWU THEODORE KABIRI
NWACHUKWU VICTOR
NWACHUKWU, ANTHONIAUGWUNNAYA
NWACHUKWU, EDMUND
NWACHUKWU, ERNEST EKE
NWACHUKWU, JOSEPH NDUBUISI
NWACHUKWU, MAXWELL CHIZZY
NWACHUKWU, OKEY M.
NWACHUKWU. PATRICK CHUKWUDI
NWADIGO CHRISTIAN CHUKWUNEYE
NWADIKE 7R GODSON E
NWADIKEANSELMAZUBUIKE
NWADIKE DANIEL OKECHUKWU
NWADIKE FIDELIS ONUEGBU
NWADIKE LIVINUS LEBECHUKWU
NWADIKE, GODSON ESOKAESI
NWADINDU DAMIAN ONYEAMAECHI
NWADINOBIROBERT NWOKOCHANWADINOBI
NWADIOHAELIZABETH NWAODIKE
NWADIOHAELIZABETH NWAODIKE
NWAEGBE DOMINIC NWABUEZE
NWAEGBU, THOMAS OGUDEIHU
NWAETO, CECILIA

NWAEZE, B.OGOEGBNEM

NWAFO PIUS OKEREKE

NWAFOR CHRISTIAN SUNDAY
NWAFOR JOSEPHAT ANAEJEMBA
NWAFOR NELSON UMEOKEKE
NWAFOR UMEADIPETER

NWAFOR, INNOCENT

NWAFOR, PAULNGOZI

NWAFOR, RUTH NDIDIAMAKA
NWAGBA, GODWIN EJIKE
NWAGBARACHRISTIANA
NWAGBARAEMMANUEL IHEDINOBI
NWAGBARA OSUALAEMMANUEL
NWAGBARAOCHAFRANCIS
NWAGBO GORDIAN

NWAGBOSO JULIANA N.& CHIZBUZO (ADMORS TO
THE ESTATE OF NWAGBOSO,
NWAGBOSO NWAKAEGOADANNAYA
NWAGBOSOH ISAAC N. NWEKE
NWAGU INNOCENT OKEZIE

NWAGU, AGNES CHIWETALU
NWAGURU MESHARKAKWARANDU
NWAGWU BERNARD NWAGWU
NWAGWU CHARITY NNENNA
NWAGWU DANIEL OKEREKE
NWAGWU EUNAN

NWAGWU JUSTINANKIRUKA
NWAHCUHKWU LILIAN UCHENNA
NWAIGWE AUGUSTINE MADU CHRISTOPHER
NWAIGWE GODWIN EZIUKWU
NWAIGWE, CHRISTOPHER EZE
NWAIWU & NWAIWU MRS MABEL CHIZOBA ISHMAEL
ONWUEGBULAJOSIAH

NWAIWU EMEKACYRIACUS

4584
4585
4586
4587
4588
4589

4590

NWAIWU EVANS

NWAIWU LONGINUS EJIKE

NWAIWU, CYRIACUS EMEKA

NWAIWU, EVANS

NWAJAGU, CHIKA

NWAJEI PATRICK C.PATRICK C. (ADMORS TO THE
ESTATE OF NWAJEIAFOMAROSZ
NWAJEIWILLIAM ORUYEN
NWAJERIMARCEL OBIAJURU
NWAJIMARTIN NWEGE

NWAJIDE CORNELIUS SUNDAY
NWAJIDE CORNELIUS SUNDAY
NWAJIDE MICHAEL ONWUAMAEGBU
NWAKALAWRENCE
NWAKAROSELINE, A.

NWAKAEGHO EMMANUEL MARK
NWAKANMABRANDON VICTOR
NWAKANMAKELECHI
NWAKANMALAWRENCE CHICHETAMA.N.
NWAKANMA, HARRISON UKACHUKWU
NWAKAOZORVINCENT NNALUE
NWAKNWO BENETH
NWAKOCHANKURUKADONATUS
NWAKWASI DANIEL ENWEREUZO
NWAKWASI EMMANUEL IWUOZO
NWAKWUE BLESSING & NWAKWUE SAMUEL
(ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF NWAK
NWAKWUE FLORENCE CHIDINMA
NWAKWUE JERRY CHUKWUEMEKA
NWALILAWRENCE ONYEKACHI

NWALIE CHUKWUDIEMMANUEL
NWALIE RITANWACHI

NWAMMOH OGOZIE (ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF
NWAMMOH SUNDAY EG

NWAMUO MARTIN OKECHUKWU
NWANALINUS OKEKE

NWANALINUS OKEKE

NWANA, SYVESTER CHINWUBA
NWANALI JOSEPHINE NOGA

NWANEBU IFEANYICHUKWU CHRISTIAN
NWANERICHRISTIAN
NWANERICLETUS ONYEJIAKA
NWANESIJOSIAH IFEANYI

NWANGE KATE OYANNE

NWANGENE CATHERIN, N.

NWANGENE IFESINACHIBENEDETTE
NWANGUMA CHUKWUKABEN
NWANGUMAEUGENE GODWIN
NWANGUMA, JOHN NGOZI

NWANGUMA, SYLVANUS EBERE
NWANGWU EUGENE & NZEKWE STEPHEN (ADMORS
TOTHEESTATE OF NZEK

NWANGWU EUGENE CHUKWUJEKWU
NWANGWU EUGENE CHUKWUJEKWU
NWANGWU SUNNY WILFRED
NWANGWU WILFRED SUNNY
NWANIJOSEPHINE EJIME
NWANKERENDU, S.O.

NWANKIRO GEOFREYA.
NWANKPAIJEOMAEVELYN

NWANKWO ABIGAEL NWANYINMA
NWANKWO ABIGAIL NWANYINMA
NWANKWO AMAMS CHIDIADI
NWANKWO CELESTINE, C.

NWANKWO EMMANUEL UCHECHINWAMJI
NWANKWO FELIX CHIKAODI

NWANKWO IWO

NWANKWO MATTHEW IHEME
NWANKWO NLEWEMECHIHERBERT
NWANKWO ONWUCHARALUKE
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NWOSUNNABUGWU

NWOSU OSITABERTRAM

NWOSU OSITABETRAM

NWOSU PAUL CHUKWUEMEKAMICHEAL
NWOSU SAMUEL OGBONNAYA
NWOSU STEPHEN OKONKWO
NWOSU ZEPHENIAN NWOYE
NWOSU(DECD) NWOSU VIRGINIA(ADMOR) FRANCIS
NWAKUNA

NWOSU, AUGUSTINE AZUBUIKE
NWOSU, CHINASABENE

NWOSU, HERBERT PAULINUS C.
NWOSU, JERRY NWOYE

NWOSU, KYRIAN HERBERT

NWOSU, MARY KEBANAHERBERT
NWOSU, MIRIAMHERBERT

NWOSU, PATRICIAOKWUCHIAMAEKE
NWOSU, STEPHEN

NWOSU, SUNDAY O.

NWOYEALEX SUNDAY

NWOYE EUGENE EGBUNIWE

NWOYE JACINTACHIKA

NWOZO CLEMENT IKECHUKWU
NWOZO NGOZIROSE

NWOZO NWANNEKAONUORA
NWUJU GODWIN NWADINOBI

NWULU OFFURUM BONIFACE
NWUME, KENNETH IFEANYI
NWUZORANITAUGBOAKU

NWUZOR BEATRICE NRINABU
NWUZOR DABERECHI
NWUZOREDITHAMUCHE

NWUZOR IFEANYICHUKWU

NWUZOR IKECHUKWU

NWUZOR JOY CHINWE

NWUZOR MAUREEN NNENNA
NYONG GABRIELPETER

NYONG, UDO BASSEY

NZE & EMOKAM CHRISTOPHER AZALA
CHUKWUEMEKA

NZE AJOKU DOUGLAS IFEKWE

NZE ANAKANI EMMANUEL ENWEREM
NZE BENJAMIN IKECHUKWU

NZE FIDELIS MALACHY OZICHUKWU CHUK
NZE PETER NWANKWO
NZEGWUANTHONY IFEANYI
NZEGWU BUKOLA CHIEDU

NZEGWU NGOZI THERESA

NZEGWU THEOPHILUS OLUFEMI
NZEHARMSTRONG IKECHI

NZEH KANAYO KENNETH

NZEKWE ANTHONY NNADI

NZEKWE CHIEMEKAMOSES
NZEKWE OBIECHINAHARRISON
NZEKWEM CLEMENT OKOYE
NZELIBE ISAAC NWAFO

NZEREM, JOHN ONONIWU

NZERIBE NWANEGBO

NZERIBE UKAMAKAC.
NZERIBE,ANTHONY JANSEN
NZERIBE, PATRICIAO.
NZEWICLEMENT SUNDAY
NZEWUENYI, HILARY OJINNAKA
NZEWUNWA CHIKAODYALOZIE
NZONONUE, E.CHUKWUEMEKA
'0O'BESTALUM TRANSMISSIONLTDNLTD
OASIS CAPITALPORTFOLIO LIMITED LIMITED
OBADAN, MIKE IDIAHI

OBAFEMIM.F.

OBAH, CHUKAO.G.

OBALANAOLAYIWOLAOBALANA
OBALEREKO MURITALAADIO
OBANLARICHARD OLASIMBO
OBARINDE ISAACO

OBARO, MOMOHJIMOH OJO
OBASANYAJOSEPHINE KEHINDE
OBASIDICKIGWE

OBASI FRIDAY CHRISTIAN
OBASILAWRENCE NNANA
OBASIPIUS OKIKE

OBASOHAN STEPHEN ERHARUYI
OBASUYICECILIABOLAJI
OBASUYINOSAKHARE
OBASUYINOSAKHARE

OBAYE RUFINAMORENIKE
OBAZEE BENJAMIN KUOBOYUWA
OBE, SUNDAY .C.
OBEDAGBAEMNWERE

OBED, OGBONNA

OBELE JONATHAN, B.

OBELE, JACOB

OBEMBEADENNI

OBEMBE FELICIAADUKE
OBEMBE, AKINTUNDE CORNELIUS
OBEWU, AGIDIKALU

OBEYA, OGWUCHE BARTHLOMEN
OBIAJUZIEOGU GREGORY
OBIALFRED WILFRED
OBIBONIFACE O

OBI DAMIAN NNAMDI

OBI FREDERICKIHEANYICHUKWU
OBIKATE IJEOMA

OBILEONARD OKORIE
OBIMARTINS ERONINI
OBINNADIBERTRAM
OBIOKAFOR MICHAEL

OBI PAULAKACHUKWU
OBIRAPHAEL UGWU

OBIROSE WERUCHE
OBISTEPHEN OKAFO
OBISURCHUKWUMA SAMUEL
OBITHOMAS OLAYIWOLA
OBIUZOMAH INNOCENT
OBIVINCENT EZE

OBI, CHIEDU VINCENT

OBI, DANIEL

OBI, EKEKWE PATRICK

OBI, HYGINUS ANENNE

OBI, VINCENT EZE

OBIAGA, GODSON IFEANYI
OBIAGUANTHONY IKECHUKWU
OBIAGWU PAULINUS

OBIAGWU REGINAAKUEYINWA
OBIAGWU, LAWRENCE NZUBECHUKWU
OBIAKO, FERINARD

OBIAKOR DAMIAN CHUKWUEMEKA
OBIAKORTIMOTHY CHUKWUMAH
OBIALLO IGNATIUS EZEALLA
OBIALORBONIFACE IROEGBU
OBIALORNICHOLAS NWABUGO
OBIAMALU, ELIAS NNABIKE
OBIANINNAMDI GREGORY
OBIANIKA, JOSEPHINE IFEOMA
OBIANOKWALU CORNELIUS OKOYE
OBIANOR CHUKWUMAMICHAEL
OBIANOYIVINCENT CHUKWUMA
OBIANWU, ROSEMARY ZIEM
OBIDI, BASIL.O.

OBIDIGBO EDOZIE INNOCENT
OBIDIGBO JEREMIAH OFODILE
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OBIDIGBO OBINWEZE
OBIDIMMACYRIL OBIAWUCHI
OBIDIMMAEDWIN UJU
OBI-EBOIKPON SUNDAY
OBIECHEFU HILARY OBIECHEFU CHIOMA
OBIECHINANZEKWE HARRISON
OBIEFULE EDWIN
OBIEFUNACORNELIUS NDUBISI
OBIEFUNAFIDELIS EBERE
OBIEFUNAJULIUS CHIEDOZIE
OBIEGBUENO

OBIEGBU JAMES NGOZI
OBIEJESI SAMUEL UMEADIM
OBIEKEACHRISTOPHER UZOMA
OBIEKWE JAMES UBOH
OBIEKWE, PAUL..O.

OBIELO-OKPALAPATRICK, CHUKWUEMEKA

OBIELU CLEMENT NGIRIKANWA
OBIEREFU IKECHUKWU FESTUS
OBIESIE EDWARD IZUABA
OBIGBESAN,AYODILEA.

OBIGWE, EZEADINATHANIEL
OBIJIDURU JOSEPH ODINAKA
OBIJIAKU CLEMENT

OBIJIAKU CLEMENT UGOCHUKWU
OBIJIAKU LUKE UCHENNA
OBIJURU THEOPHILUSANII
OBIKWERE ONYEWIFE C.U.
OBILERO, LAWRENCE EMEKA
OBILO UHUEGBU ERASTUS
OBILOR SUCCESS UCHECHUKWU
OBINABO CHRISTOPHER EMEKA
OBINI, MICHEALNDUBUISI
OBINMAOKAFORANTHONY
OBINNAINNOCENT IHEANYI CHUKWU
OBINNAOBISIKE
OBINNASTEPHEN EMEKA
OBINNA, NWACHINAEMERE FESTUS
OBINNA, VITALIS EJIOGU
OBINWAKENNETH IFEANYI
OBINWA OKAFORANTHONY
OBIOGUNAKHAZE OLUMIDE
OBIOHAALPHONSUS UBASINEKE
OBIOHAGREGORY KEMKUNA
OBIOHAIFEANYIKENT

OBIOHA, ANSELAM

OBIOHA, ANSELAM

OBIOHA, JOHNSON EBILI

OBIOHA, YAGAZIE
OBIOMANGWALOCALGOVT
OBIOMA, D.USOH
OBI-ONUOHANDIDIROSE
OBIORAUMEJAI JOSEPH
OBIORAH CHRISTOPHER CHUKWUMA
OBIORAH,AUGUSTINENDUBUISI
OBIOZO, HYACINTHAFAM
OBIRIGODFREY CHIRIANYA
OBIRI, EBENEZERMOTSEGUNOTA
OBIRI-IBE,ALOYSIUS OGOMUEGBUNAM
OBIRI-IBE, CECILIACHINASA
OBISAKIN LAWRENCE BABATUNDE
OBISESAN LAWRENCEABIODUN
OBISESAN, LAWRENCE OLADEJI
OBISIKE GODWIN DURU

OBITAYO ELIZABETH KEHINDE
OBIUKWU STEPHEN

OBIYOR IHERIOHANMAVITALIS
OBIZUEH NICHOLAS NJOKU
OBODO OKPAKO MARGARET
OBOGWU MICHEAL ENUKORA

OBOHELIZABETH OBY, O.

OBOH, ROSE OMONIGHO
OBOMANU FAITHWIN

OBOMANU, GAMALIEL FELIX
OBOMENSE PETER
OBONNADAMIAN OBI
OBONNAREGINAADAKU
OBOSHICHINASASYLVIA

OBOT, ENO SUNDAY

OBROKU UWAOMANO SOLOMON
OBUEGBE GEORGE OBI

OBUH PAUL ONYEGBUCHE
OBUH,ANTHONY CHUKS

OBULE J. EKANENJE
OBUMAESOWE MECHA
OBUMEME, GABRIEL
OBUMNEME, SAMUEL ONWUEMENAM
OBUNSEH DADAYHACINTH
OBURO, ERNEST CHUKWUJINDU
OBUTE, JOSEPHA.

OCHASI JOSEPH IBECHEMMA
OCHEIFELIXEGOBUDIKE MENJOR
OCHEJARUTH CHEBO

OCHO NDUKWOAGBAEZE
OCHONMAALEXANDER IFEANYI
OCHULOR NICH NNAJIAKU
ODAKPO JULIUSD

ODEAME

ODE GABRIEL

ODEBIYI, DAVID OLUTUNDE
ODEBUNMI OLUWATOBI
ODEBUNMI OYINKANSOLA
ODEBUNMI, ODENIYITAIWO
ODEFUNSHO OLAYINKAAYINDE
ODEJUMUBIROTIMI OLUYIMIKAP
ODEKUNLEAKINOLA, O.
ODELAMIMOSES OLUFEMI
ODELEYE GRACE BOSEDE
ODELEYE JOHNSON

ODELOYE(DECD) ODELOYE (MRS)

ADEBOLA(ADMOR) PHILIP BABATUNDE
ODENIGBO FELIX SUNDAY CHUDI
ODERINDE, KUNLE OJO.M.
ODESILO MODUPEABIMBOLA
ODESOLAATTAH JOEL

ODETOYE, CLEMENT SUNDAY
ODEWALE KOLAWOLEADEYEYE
ODEWALE, JOSHUAOLUSSAN
ODEWALE, SAMUEL SUNDAY
ODEWOLE .0. OLAMIDE ESTHER
ODEYEMITIMOTHY OLUFEMI
ODEYEMITOYINADEBOWALE
ODEYEMI, SIMEONADISA
ODEYINKAAYODELE OLORUNFEMI
ODEZUGO MICHAEL EMENTA
ODIFRANCES AFUMATA
ODIONWUZURUIGBO CYPRIAN
ODIVINCENT CHIMA
ODIAOASKPOLO CHRISTIAN
ODIAH SYLVESTER EMEKE & BOSEDE EBUNOLUWA
ODIDIKASAMUEL CHIMA

ODIGBO TOBIAS IHEME

ODIKPO LAWRENCE O.

ODIKPO MAEZELILAWRENCEE.O
ODIMBA, CHIBUZOR UGOCHUKWU
ODIMBA, EVELYN

ODIMUKO DORA CHIWETAOKE
ODINANWA, NKEM GLADYS
ODINKEMERE, ABEL JOSEPH

ODO UGBAGA
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5063
5064
5065
5066
5067
5068
5069
5070

ODOBOR,ANENE

ODOEMELAANTHONY CHINEDU
ODOEMELA,ANTHONY CHINEDU
ODOEMENACLEMENT NNANNA
ODOEMENAIRENAEUS
ODOEMENAIRENAEUS UWAKWE

ODOH SAMUEL EKE KALU
ODOH-TADAFE EUNICE URUEMU

ODOM MARCELLINUS OGU

ODOR CONELIUS IFEANYI

ODOZIUCHE

ODU FOLORUNSHO RASHEED

ODU RASHEED FOLORUNSHO
ODUAGBALA, SOMTOCHUKWU ONYEMA
ODUBANJOADEDAYO SUFFI
ODUBONOJO ESTHER FOLASADE
ODUDUABDUL WAHAB

ODUDU CHRISTOPHER DANYOR
ODUDU, ETARERISTEPHEN
ODUFUWAISAIAH SUNKANMI
ODUGBESAN VICTORIAADEDAYO
ODUGBOSE WUSAMOTADESHOLA
ODUKOYAABIMBOLAOLAYEMI
ODUKOYAADESINAOLUGBENGA
ODUKWEANASTASIAIFEANYI
ODULANAKEHINDE CHARLES
ODUMODU MICHAEL ONYEDIKA
ODUMODU MICHAEL ONYEDIKA
ODUMOSU(DECD) ODUYEMI ELIZABETH(ADMOR)
JONATHANTAYO
ODUMUYIWAPEDROADEGBOLA
ODUMUYIWA, PEDROADEGBOLA
ODUNBAKU FASASI-AGBOOLA
ODUNDARE, JOEL FOLORUNSO
ODUNEYE VICTORIAALFRED
ODUNFABABAJIDE MAGNUS
ODUNFAJOHN FOLORUNSHO

ODUNJO TAJUDEEN OLADOSU
ODUNLAMIJAIYEOLA

ODUNLAMILANRE

ODUNLAMI OLANREWAJU
ODUNSIADETUTU
ODUNSIFLORENCEADENIKE

ODUNSI JOSEPH OLATUNJI

ODUNTAN MARY EBUN

ODUNTAN TAOFIKAYINDE

ODUNTAN, SHAKIRU GORIOLA
ODUNUGA JOHNSON OLUKAYODE
ODUNUGA JOSEPH KEHINDE
ODUNUGAMOJEED TAIWO

ODUNUGA OPEYEMI &, MAKINDE A.A. (ADMORS TO
THE ESTATE OF ADEBIY

ODUNZE BEATRICE N.& ODUNZE CHIEKEZI ( ESTATE
OF ODUNZE JOSIAHBE

ODUNZE CHRISTIANALYON, C.

ODUNZE GODWIN BALDWIN CHUKWUEMEKA
ODUSAGAAYOOLA
ODUSANYAMICHAELABAYOMI
ODUSANYAOLUWASEUN OLAWAMIDE
ODUSANYAOPEANIKE

ODUSANYA, ABIMBOLAOLUFUNMILAYO
ODUSANYA, LUKMONADENIYIBABATUNDE
ODUSE BANKOLEADEDOYIN

ODUSEUN ESTHER IYADUNNI
ODUSOTE & ODUSOTE MRS IYABO ABIMBOLA
ADEOLU OLANREWAJU

ODUWOLE OLADAYO

ODUWOYE JOSIAH OMOTAYO
ODUYIGAJOSHUAKOLAWOLE

OFEIMU PETERIMAS

OFEIMUNLYLENT

OFFIAH EPHRAIM OKECHUKWU
OFFIONGARCHIBONGEYO
OFFOHHERBERT UCHECHUKWU
OFFONRY KANU CHUKWUNYEREIKE
OFFORDONATUS M.

OFFOREDWIN

OFFOR PATRICIAOGOCHUKWU
OFFORVIRGINIANNEKA
OFILIMARIACHUKWUDUMEBI
OFODILE & OFODILE MRS VICTORIA NMA ERNEST
IKEM

OFODILE GRACE N. OFODILE ROBINSON IKENNA
(ADMORS TO THE ESTATE

OFODILE, GODWINANTHONY
OFODILE, ORANYE CHARLES
OFOEGBU EMMANUELAHAMEFULA
OFOEGBUHORASIUS, O.

OFOEGBU, COLUMBUS ODINAKA-CHUKWU
OFOEGBU, OFOEGBU PETERN.
OFOLUKAANDREW IK.

OFOMAROSE UGBOAKU
OFOMASYLVANUS NNANNA
OFOMATHERESAUKACHI

OFOMA, SUNDAY MARIZU

OFOMATA, CHRISTIAN

OFONAGORO, PHILIP

OFONDU BENNETH UKANDU
OFONDU CHUKWUMAERNEST
OFONYE IKWUAGHALUKE

OFONYE, CHINADU FELIX
OFORALEXANDER IKECHUKWU
OFORINNOCENT EZEANYA

OFOR JUDE IFEANYI CHUKWU
OFORAH OKECHUKWU GODSON
OFORAH OKECHUKWU GODSON
OFORMASUNDAY CHUKWUMA
OFUNE, JULIETEBELE
OGAFREDRICK UWABUNKEONYE
OGABU MARIANKONYE

OGAH, PAULINUS

OGAKWU MICHAELANEKE BENEDICT
OGAN, CHRISTIAN

OGAR, LAWRENCE AKIMA

OGARA, PETERNDUBUISI

OGAZI, CHRISTAN CHINAGA

OGAZIE DEC'D NWADACELESTINA
OGBACHINYERE JANE

OGBAIWO UJA

OGBAEGBE FELIXOMUMUABUIKE
OGBAJIE LAWRENCE
OGBATUAUSTINE ETISOBI

OGBATU ETISIOBIAUGUSTINE

OGBE BENJAMIN ENECHE OKAAH
OGBEAGHALAM,ALLOYSIUS CHUKWUDI
OGBECHIE, EVERLYN EZIUNOR
OGBECHIE, FRANCIS S.
OGBEDINNIARIKE E

OGBEIDE, ESTHER OMOSEFE
OGBELEJE FIDELIAONYINYE
OGBENNABENEDICTA
OGBENNAMOSES EKPEWERECHI
OGBO ELDERAWOKE

OGBODO EPHRAIM CHUKWUMA
OGBOGOALEXANDER CHIEDU
OGBOGO EYIROLAND

OGBOGU MARTIN BIALOSA
OGBOGU, UKACHUKWU U.EMMANUEL
OGBOLUMANIBERNARD OBIDINMAIKENYE
OGBONNACHIKEZIE
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5197
5198
5199
5200
5201

5202
5203
5204

5208
5209

OGBONNACHRISTIAN CHINEDU
OGBONNAEZIULO GABRIEL
OGBONNAGODWINAZUNNA
OGBONNANGOZI ROSELINE
OGBONNASYLVESTER MADUKA
OGBONNA, EMMANUEL
OGBONNA, IJEOMA

OGBONNA, THADDEUS CHIGOZIE
OGBONNANYAUGAH
OGBONNAYAGODWIN ONUOHA
OGBOYE LOOKMAN OPEYEMI
OGBOZOR PETER TOBECHUKWU
OGBU KENNETH ONYEBUCHUKWU
OGBU NNEDI (MRS)

OGBU, EKEGHE

OGBUBENI, DOWELL
OGBUCHIHYACINTH NDIBE
OGBUCHI MARIAIRUKAKU
OGBUEBUNU BENARD IKEZU
OGBUEFI PHILOMENA OBIAGELI
OGBUEFI, JOSEPHINE & BLESSING (ADMORS TO THE
ESTATE OF OGBUEFID
OGBUEGBE OKEZIE M.ALOZIE
OGBUEHI |.EDWIN
OGBUEHINNABUGWU

OGBUEWU EKEMMA VERONICA
OGBUEWU NWAFOR JAMES
OGBUGHALU JOHN ELOCHUKWU
OGBUJIMARIAMOBORO
OGBULIGWE, ROMANUS
OGBUNEBE, NESTOR

OGBUOKIRI CHIJIOKE INNOCENT COLLINS
OGBUOSISINONYE JUSTINA
OGEDEGBE EMOHORROANTHONY
OGEDENGBE OLAYINKA
OGEDENGBE SAMSON OLAGBAJU
OGELEKAO.FELIX

OGHENEJOBO, OBENERU PETER
OGHENOVO, GODWIN OHWOJERO J.
OGHOGHO, PAUL OGBEIDE
OGHONOGHOR DOMINIC FRANK
OGIDAN, WAHAB FASANU
OGIDIHYGINUS OBIOMA

OGIDI JOE ORUCHUKWU

OGIEMU, MARIAAYOTOLA

OGIEVA, ENAS EMMANUEL
OGOKE CHINWENDU LEORNARD
OGOR SAMUELABDUL
OGRIAGRIPPAONOVOGHA
OGRIOMOVOAGGREY
OGUAGATHAONYEKWERE

OGU CHRISTIAN CHIKA

OGU CHRISTIAN CHIKA

OGU CHUKWUDI TOCHUKWU

OGU FRANCIS UMERA

OGU VALENTINE
OGUAJUALEXANDERAGBIM
OGUAJU, HERBERT

OGUAMANAM UKAMAKAAGNES
OGUAMANAM, CHIDI BENSON
OGUBUIKE JACOBABAGHA
OGUEGBU IJEOMA

OGUEGBU OBIORAPATRICK
OGUEGBUNAM EMMANUEL EZENIA
OGUEJIOFOR NWANKWOR EDWIN
OGUEJIOFOR PAUL

OGUEKE DORATHY IHUOMA
OGUEKEMAH, PETER NWAFOR
OGUELILOUIS PIDOU

OGUGBUE SUNDAY IKECHI

5266
5267
5268
5269
5270
5271
5272
5273

OGUGUAJUSTIN MADUAKOLAM
OGUGUANWOB

OGUH, I.P.O.

OGUIKE EDMOND NNAMAKA
OGUIKE ERASMUS OKEBARAM
OGUIKE, CHISTOPHERC.

OGUINE GLADYS

OGUJI, EZEMONYE THADDEUS
OGUMBIYIBABABODE ADENIYI
OGUMOGU WILLIAM SUNDAY
OGUN SAMSON KOLAPO
OGUNBAJO JOHNSONADEKANMI
OGUNBANWO & OGUNBANWO ADMOR LEKAN &
OGUNBANWO ADMOR KO PHILIP OLORUNFUNM
DEC'D

OGUNBANWO OLUKAYODE
OGUNBANWO SAMUEL OLUSANYA
OGUNBAYO, PATRICIA

OGUNBERU OLABISINIMOTALAI
OGUNBODEELIZABETHAYO
OGUNBONAAJAO OLALEKAN
OGUNBONAAJAO OLALEKAN
OGUNBONATOYIN TAYO
OGUNBOTE FASANU, O.R.
OGUNBOWALE IYABOSOLAOLA-IWA
OGUNDAHUNSI OLUSEGUN OLUSOLA
OGUNDAIRO NIKE
OGUNDAREALICE DUROTOLA
OGUNDARE ISAAC OLADIMEJI
OGUNDARE PAULFEMI
OGUNDARE SAMUEL ORISANDE
OGUNDARE, THOMAS
OGUNDEADEBOLA, O.

OGUNDE MOLADE BAYODE
OGUNDE MOLAPO BAYODE
OGUNDEJIMOSESA

OGUNDEKO, OGUNYEMIANTHONY
OGUNDELEA.FUNSHO

OGUNDELE OMOWUNMIABOSEDE
OGUNDELE TAIWO PETER
OGUNDEYISOLOMON OLUWATOSUN
OGUNDEYI, DAVID OYERO
OGUNDIJO SURAJATABOLANLE
OGUNDIMU PETER
OGUNDIMU, GABRIEL BABATUNDE
OGUNDIPEABOLAJIORIOLA
OGUNDIPE BENJAMINAFOLABI
OGUNDIPE CHRISTOPHERAJIBOLA
OGUNDIPE ELIZABETH, O.
OGUNDIPE EZEKIEL OLUFEMI
OGUNDIPE FOLAADEDIRAN
OGUNDIPE, EDSONAKINFOLARIN
OGUNDIRAN OLANREWAJU
OGUNDIYANABISIOLAFEMI
OGUNDIYAN GBOLADE CLEMENT
OGUNDIYAN MODUPEAFOLAKE
OGUNDIYAN OLADUNNI PAULINA
OGUNDIYAN OLASILE MICHAEL
OGUNDIYAN OLATUNJIOLUWATOSIN
OGUNDU BENJAMIN OKECHUKWU
OGUNFESO OYENUBI
OGUNFOWOKANAYODELE WILLIAMS
OGUNFUWA, AGNESAPEOLUWA
OGUNGADE F. YEMISI OLAYEMI
OGUNGBAMIGBE, PETERADEDAPO
OGUNGBE, AMUDAT IYABO
OGUNGBEMIATANDANOJEEM
OGUNJIFRANK

OGUNJIMI RAIMIAKANBI

OGUNJIMI, GABRIELKAYODE

ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS 2020




OGUNJO MICHEAL FOLASHADE
OGUNJOBIABIMBOLAAINA (ESTATE)
OGUNJOBI IDIAT MOJIBOLA
OGUNKANMI, EMMANUEL BABAJIDE
OGUNKANMI, SOLOMON IYIOLA
OGUNKOLADE EMMAONI
OGUNKOYASTEPHENAYODELE
OGUNKUNLE FLORENCE FOLASHADE
OGUNLADEADEBISIOYEDELE
OGUNLAJAGLADYSABIMBOLA
OGUNLAKIN, OYEBADEJO
OGUNLANA, OLULANAOLUSHOLA
OGUNLESIMUNIRUALADE
OGUNLEYE ADERONKE OLUFUNMILAYO
OGUNLEYE JOE

OGUNLEYE MICHAELAFOLABI
OGUNLEYE NNENNE DAPHNE
OGUNLEYE OLUWATOYIN
OGUNLEYE SAKA

OGUNLEYE, JOHUAADELEKE
OGUNLOLU PETER, O.

OGUNLOWO EZEKIEL OLUBAMIJI
OGUNMADE, PAULABAYOMIKEHINDE
OGUNMERU SOLOMON OLADUNJOYE
OGUNMOLA, UDOFEAFOLABI
OGUNNAIKE, DELE OGUNS
OGUNNAIKE, TITILAYO OLAYINKA
OGUNNIGBAGBE EZEKIELOLU
OGUNNIMOAYOTUNUJI

OGUNNIMO JOHNSONAYOTUNUJI
OGUNNIYI TITILOLA & ARIBIKE OLANIPEKUN
(ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF
OGUNNUBIROBERTS
OGUNNUGAALBERTADE
OGUNOROBO DAVID

OGUNRINDE ISMAILAOLAWUWO
OGUNRO, JAMES

OGUNRUKU VICTOR OLUWAFEMI
OGUNSAKIN SAMUELADEBAYO
OGUNSAKIN, OLUSOLAADUNNI
OGUNSANADETOKUNBOHADEDAMOLA
OGUNSAN VICTORIAOLUWAYEMISI
OGUNSANWO BASILADENIRAN
OGUNSANWO OLABO GEORGEADEDOYIN EST OF
OGUNSANWO OLUBUNMI OLATUNJI
OGUNSANYABABATOPE
OGUNSANYABABS
OGUNSANYAOLUSESAN DANIEL
OGUNSANYASTELLAOLATUNDE
OGUNSANYA, ADERONKE OLUBUNMI
OGUNSANYA, CHRISTIANAITYABODE
OGUNSANYA, EVELYN

OGUNSANYA, ISRAEL OLUFADERIN
OGUNSANYA, O.OLATUNJI
OGUNSANYA, RAPHAELADEKUNLE
OGUNSANYA, STEPHEN SOLA
OGUNSANYA, VICTORIALA.
OGUNSANYA, WILSON OLUMADE
OGUNSANYA-ALAKIUADEBISIOYETOLA
OGUNSE YEMISIKEHINDE

OGUNSHE, HAKEEM TAI
OGUNSHILE,E.S.A.
OGUNSOLACATHERINE OLUFUNKE
OGUNSOLAISRAELBAMIDELE
OGUNSOLAOLUTAYO OLUDARE
OGUNSUSI, JOSIAH BABATUNDE
OGUNTADEABIODUN

OGUNTADE SAMUEL KAYODE
OGUNTADE, GABERIELAKIN
OGUNTIMEHIN, SABAINAH OLUREMI

OGUNTOBIRAPHAEL OLUFEMI
OGUNTOKE OGUNDIRAN

OGUNTOKI, MOSES OLUSOLA

OGUNTOLAMOSES OLUDOYE

OGUNTOSIN MARION [YABO

OGUNTOYE, OGUNDELE MATTHEW

OGUNTOYE, ROSELINE MOTUNRAYO
OGUNTOYINBO OLUWASEYI

OGUNTOYINBO, EZEKIEL OLA

OGUNTUNWASE BAMIDELE ABIODUN

OGUNTUY!, AYODELE EMMANUEL
OGUNWADOMINIC IGBOEBUEM

OGUNWALE J.O.

OGUNWO JANET UHIOLA

OGUNWUSI, JOSUAOYEWOLE

OGUNYALE MICHAELAYODELE

OGUNYE, ADENIKE OLUFEMI

OGUNYE, ADENIKE OLUSOLA

OGUNYE, OMOTAYOABIOLA

OGUTUASE GABRIEL DARE

OGUTUGA, BANKOLE

OGUZIE ONWUVUARIRI HUMPHREY

OGUZIE STEPHEN IROEGBULAM

OGUZIE THERESAUGONNA

OGUZIE, JERRY HENRY

OGWEJE JONATHAN USMAN

OGWO KALU UCHENYI

OGWU UKAOGO

OGWU, UGO EUGENE

OGWUMAPAULAGBAI (DR.) OFR

OGWURIKE UZOAMAKADORIS

OHANWACHUKWU PAULINUS
OHAUZODINMAISAAC

OHABUGHIRO, EVANS U.

OHACHENU UNITY EMEKA

OHAERI CHUKWUDI LINUS

OHAERIEUGENE CHUKS

OHAERI GRACEADA

OHAERIVINCENT CHIMA

OHAERI, LINUS C.

OHAJI-EGBEMA-OGUTALOCAL GOVT
OHAKAHERBERT NKUME

OHAKIM & ODUBONOJO RASHEED (ADMOR) &
OHAKIM SHADRACK E ABIMBOLA FOLASHADE
(ADMOR)

OHAKWE BENEDICT CHIMA

OHAKWE, NNANNA PATRICK

OHALE ALEXANDER ONYEWUCHI

OHALE THERESAANYALEMACHI

OHAMANTHONIA CHINYERE

OHAMADIKE NNANEMERE MARCELLINUS

OHANU IKE DONALD

OHANYERE CLEMENT OTUONYEMOLE

OHANYERE, CLEMENT O.

OHAOZARALOCAL GOVT

OHATRONYE REMIGU S OKONKWOR

OHAYIA, MGBOKWERE ENYIE
OHAZURUME, ANNA & IFEANYI
ESTATE OF OHAZURUME
OHIAJAME IROAKAZI

OHIAERI DAVID

OHILEBOALICE OGHGHO
OHOHE EJATAVWO WALTER
OHWERHOYE TEGATIVERE
OHWOWHIAGBESE FIDELIS ORO
OIBO JANE UKHUEHIUAN
OJAGBOHUMIALPHEUS AFOLABI
OJAJUNE AMOS ILESANMI
OJAKOVO ONORIODE

OJANIYI MOFOLUWASO OMOLAJA

(ADMORS TO THE
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OJANIYITIMOTHY OBADARE

OJE CHUKWU AKPA
OJEBOLAJOHNSON KAYODE
OJEBOLAJOHNSON KAYODE
OJEDIRANADEGOKE OJERINDE
OJEDOKUN CHRISTIANAH FOLAKEMI
OJEDOKUN JOSEPHADETUNJI
OJEGBA, LAWRENCE IREKEFE
OJEHIGNATIUS
OJEIHALIMATSADIA
OJEIGBORIAAIGBOKHAEVBOAMOS
OJEIWA DEC'D EMMANUEL SUNDAY
OJEIWAMICHAEL IFIDON
OJELUMESE JOHN ENOGHASE
OJEME GRACE ESONS

OJEMEN, COSMAS ALUEDE
OJEMUYIWAAKINTOYEAYINDE
OJERINDE FESTUSADETOYESE
OJEWANDE MICHEALADEMOLA
OJIIBE

OJISOLOMON OGBONNAYA
OJIAKAALPHONSUS ANIEBONE
OJIAKO GABRIEL GUGUO IWEZE
OJIAKO LIVINUS CHILE

OJIAKU IHUOMA CHIDINMA

OJIAKU MAZI OKORO

OJIAKU, JRN. CHIDIEBERE

OJIH, CHIKEZIE OKORIE

OJIKE IHEMENAUKO
OJINKAVICTOR NWOKEDI OBIAJULU
OJINMAH EZEKWE
OJINNAKACHUKWUDI OBIOMAALBERT
OJINTAMICHAEL ODIMEGWU
OJINUKAONYEMAECHI FIDELIA
0JO & ORISADAHUNSI MICHAEL KOLAWOLE
OLANREWAJU

OJOAFOLABIOJO

OJOAJAYI

OJOAYOABIYE

OJO BRAYMOH

0OJO DAPO IMOUKHUEDE
OJOFASILAT OLUYEMISI
OJOFRANCISLEYE

0OJO JONATHAN OLUWOLE

0OJO JOSEPHOLUFUNSO

0JO JOSEPH OLUWOLE SUNDAY
0OJO OLUBUMIOLUSEYI

OJORUTH OLUFUNKE

OJO SAMUEL OLAYIWOLA

OJO THADEUS ADEWALE

0JO, ISAAC KOLAWOLE

0JO, JAMES OLUFEMI

0JO, JOHN OLUWAFEMI

0JO, JONATHAN OLUWOLE

0JO, JOSEPH

0JO, KOLAWOLE

0JO, KOLAWOLE ISAAC

0OJO, MICHAEL OLUBUNMI

0JO, MOFIFOLUWA OLUWASEUN
OJOEMELAMWILSON UFERE
OJOFEITIMIEDWARD AGBOOLAOLUFEMI
OJOGBANE, SIMON PATRICK
OJOKOABIGAILNWAEFUZIE
OJOKOVO, ROBINSON UFUOMA
OJOMAH BENJAMIN

OJUANBI, FRANCIS IKARERUME
OJUDUN OLUFEMIADENIKE

OJUILE FLORENCE OLU

OJUKO, NURUDEEN BOBOLA
OJUKWU CHUKWUEMEKASYLVESTER

OJUKWU JULIANAA

OJUMU THOMAS OLABODE
OJURIOLUBUNMIDUPE
OJURIOLUFEMIADEBOYE
OJURISUNDAY ADEMOLA

OJURI, OLUWATOYIN MOSUNMOLA
OJUROMITIWALOLAJAMIU
OJUYAHBENJAMIN O

OJUYAH BENJAMIN ORITSE-EMUEYIWA
OJUYAH, BENJAMIN O.

OKA, ELVIS CHUKWUEMEKA
OKADIGBO ANANA A. (ADMORS TO THE ESTATE OF
OKADIGBO ERNESTA

OKAFOR & OKAFOR BONAVENTURE SUNDAY
ONYEMAECHI

OKAFORALOYSIUS
OKAFORAMAEFUNAJIDEOFOR
OKAFORAMOBI ELEAZAR
OKAFORAMOGE THERESA
OKAFORANGELINACHINYERE
OKAFORANTHONY OBINWA
OKAFORANTHONY OBIWINA
OKAFORAUSTIN OKEY
OKAFORBARTHOLOMEW ECHEBE
OKAFOR BATHRAM IFEANYI
OKAFORBLESSING NKEONYERE
OKAFOR CAHTERINEAZUKA

OKAFOR CELESTINE IHEMEBIRI
OKAFOR CHARLES IKEM

OKAFOR CHRISTOPHER

OKAFOR COSMAS F. CHUKWURAH
OKAFOR COSMAS FABIAN CHUKWURAH
OKAFOR EDMUND NWABUEZE CHIKE
OKAFOR ELIZABETHNWANYIFE
OKAFORELIZABETHONYE

OKAFOR EMMANUEL NKWACHUKWU MR & MRS
OKAFOR EPHRAIM EKEJUBA

OKAFOR EUNICE NWAKAEGO

OKAFOR GEOFFREY NOSIKE

OKAFOR GLORIAAMAUCHECHUKWU IFEOMA
OKAFOR GLORIANGOZI

OKAFOR GODDY CHIKE

OKAFOR GODDY CHIKE

OKAFOR HOPE NWAMAKA

OKAFOR JEROME CHUKS

OKAFOR KENECHUKWU UGOCHUKWU
OKAFOR LAMBERT EZE
OKAFORMADUKAGREG

OKAFOR MICHAEL EKIGWE
OKAFORNGOZICYRINA
OKAFORNGOZIKAELIZABETH
OKAFORNNABUIKE KENNETH
OKAFORNONSO IFEANYI

OKAFOR OBINNAANTHONY

OKAFOR OKAFORASAALEX

OKAFOR SAMUEL CHUKWUDILE
OKAFOR THERESAAMOGE

OKAFOR THERESAAMOGE
OKAFORTHOMAS EZIDINMA
OKAFORVITUS NGOZI ESTATE. OF OKAFOR
OKAFOR(DECD) OKAFOR VICTORIA(ADMOR) IFEANYI
PATRICK

OKAFOR,ALOYSIUS FRANCIS

OKAFOR, BARTHOLOMEW ECHEBE
OKAFOR, BEATRICE

OKAFOR, EDWIN OKECHUKWU
OKAFOR, EKWUTOSI

OKAFOR, ELIZABETH ONYE

OKAFOR, FLORENCE NWUGO

OKAFOR, GABRIEL
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OYEGBULAE. CECIL

OYEJIDE OYEDOTUN SMART DAVID
OYEKAN EKUNDAYO REMILEKUN
OYEKANMI, PETER OLUGBENGA
OYEKUNLE TEMIDAYO
OYELADEALEXADEREMI
OYELADE OMOLARAADEWUNMI
OYELADE, SUNDAY OLADAPO
OYELAMI, OLAWALE MOSES
OYELEDUNADETUTU OLUWAYEMISI
OYELESE JOHNADEBAYO
OYELEYE, KEHINDE.C.
OYELOWO ELIZABETHADEBOLA
OYELUMADE, ESTHERTYAPO
OYEMADE, FESTUS OLADIPUPO
OYEMAJA, OLUDAYO O.
OYEMOMI, FEMIMICHAEL
OYENEKANAFOLAKE, F.
OYENEKAN CHRISTOPHERADELAJA
OYENEYE EASTHER OLUREMI
OYENIRAN, EZEKIEL
OYENIYIALADE GBEKE
OYENIYIFATAIATANDA

OYENIYI, BABATUNDE EBENEZER
OYENIYI, ELIZABETHALAKE
OYENIYI, MICHEALABIOLA
OYENUGA SULUKAAREMU
OYENUSIEMMANUEL IDOWU
OYERINDE, DORCAS OMOBOLA
OYESIKU FREDERICK OLUSOLA
OYETAYO LUKMAN
OYETOLATITUS
OYETUBOADEYEMIABIODU
OYETUNDEAYOBAMI GBENGA
OYETUNJI, RUTH GBEMISOLA
OYEWALE BECKY ADEBIMPE
OYEWALE JAMES OYEBANUJI
OYEWO KUNLE

OYEWO SIGISMUND OYEKUNLE
OYEWOLEALH OLAYIWOLALATEEF
OYEWOLE LANRE

OYEWOLE(DECD) OYEWOLE MRS.GRACE(ADMOR)

TITUS OLUFEMI

OYEWOLE, EZEKIEL OLADOSUADEREMI

OYEWOLE, MODINOTU IYABODE
OYEWUNMI, OYETUNJIA.
OYEYEMIOYETOLASOBAYO
OYINADE, FADEKE FAKOYA
OYIOKWU, GODWIN IKECHUKWU
OYOVWEVOTU PAUL

OZEGBE OWEN

OZIABOR OMON SAMSON
OZIEH UZOMANNENNA

OZIM OSITADINMA

0ZO MADUBUIKE LEONARD
OZOEMENAANTHONY EKWEDI
OZOEMENAIRUOMA
OZOEMENAMAZI CHUKWUKAUMEH
0ZOGORO ROWLAND SUNDAY
0OZOIGBO, VITUSN.
OZORAGNES JOSEPH
OZORDIEDITH CHIEMEKA
0ZOUGWU BEN OSONDU
OZULUMBA, EMMANUEL
OZURIGBO STEPHEN U
OZURUAKOLAM

OZURUMBA CHUKWUMA
OZURUMBAGODWIN CHINYERE
OZURUMBALEO EJIAKU
OZUZUALBERTAYO

PACHECO, J.O.

PALMER,ALETOR

PATRICK KSM ODIGWE SUNDAY
PAUL-INOFOMOH KENNETH EGBOMOADE
PEDRO BASHIRU RASAK
PEDROBILIKISUAJIBOLA

PEDRO FAOSAT OLAIDE

PELEMO, PHILIP DURODOLU

PENSURE PFALTD

PEREKEBINA, BAKER MARO

PETERSIDE DANIELDODD

PETERSIDE DANIELDODD

PETERSIDE, DIENYE DAVID

PETOSAN FARMS LTD

PHIL-EZE CHRISTOPHER OKECHUKWU
PHILLIPS SUNDAY OLUWAFEMI

PHRAINO HOLDINGS LTD
PITANADEYINKAADESOJI

PITAN SAMUEL OLUWATOSIN

PIVOT FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD
PIVOT FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD
PIVOTFINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD
POCIASSOCIATES LIMITED

POLYCARP, WILLIAMSON AKPAN
POPOOLAMERCY OLUFUNKE

POPOOLA, MARIAM KEHINDE

POPOOLA, MERCY OLUFUNKE
POPOOLA, OLUFEMI
POWERLINKINVESTMENTS LIMITED
PRATT, EMMANUEL OMOTAYO

PRICE SECURITIES & TRUSTCOLTD
PRINCEWILL MIGNON MIMOYE
PRUDENT STOCKBROKERS LTD

QAZIM, TAJUDEENADEREMI

QUADRI SUARAU OLAITAN

QUADRI, JAMIU KOLAWOLE,
QUICK-SERVE CONCEPTSLTD
QUICKSERVE CONCEPTSLTD (INVESTMENTA/C)
RSLASSOCIATESLTD

RABIU, AKANBIMUFUTAU

RABIU, MONSRUDEED OLAWALE

RAFIU OLANREWAJU SANUSI

RAHEEM, |.BASHIR

RAJIK.ADIOALABI

RAJIKAREEM OKUNOLA
RAJIMUKAILATAI

RAJIMUSAOLADAPO

RAJISAKAAKANNI

RAJITIJANIOYEDELE

RAJI,ADOMOLAL.

RAJI, RAIFUAKAO

RALPH OGBONNAANUNNE
RAMONUALIMI

RAPHAEL MICHAEL SANJO

RASAKI, ABIOLAAWOJOBI

RASHEED, O. HASSAN

REDEMPTION CLUB, LAGOS

REJU TINUOLAABOSEDE

REX-ASSOR VICTOR EBUBECHUKWU
RICHARD FOLAYAN OMOLE ESTATE OF
RICHARD OMOBAYONLE ROTIMI- ISIJOLA
RICHARD UCHENDU

RICHMOND SECURITIESLTD

RIMS SECURITIES LIMITED
RIVSECURITIESAND INVESTMENTS LTD
ROBERT, AMADI

RONALD IKECHUKWUANUNNE
ROTIMIBIOLA
ROTIMI-ISIJOLAVICTORIAOOREOLUWATOMI
ROTOWAGABRIEL OLORUNTOBA
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ROWAIYEADUNOLAOLAYINKA
ROWET CAPITALMANAGEMENT LIMITED
ROYALTRUST SECURITIES LIMITED
ROYALTRUST SECURITIES LIMITED
RUFAIAYOGBE MUMINU
RUFAIKAYODE JIMOH
RUFAIRASHEEDAT

RUKAYAT, SHITTU
RYCROFTINVESTMENTS LIMITED
SADIKU RAUFUAJAO

SADIKU, KAMORU AKAMU

SADIKU, OLUFOLAKE OLASUBOMI
SADIQ, ISMAIL OLADIMEJI
SAGIRADAMUALA
SAGIRAISHAALA

SAIBU OJO TIJANI

SAKASERIFAT ORISOLA
SALAKOABDUL MALIK OLUKAYODE
SALAKO ABDUL-MAHMUD OADEBAYO
SALAKOABDUL-SADIQAKINYEMIADEMOLA
SALAKOADEYEMIAFOLABI
SALAKOADEYEMIAFOLABI
SALAKO FUNKE GRACE

SALAKO MATTHEW OLUYEMI
SALAKO MURTALAOPEYEMIADETUNUJI
SALAKO NANCY NA'OMI

SALAKO SAMUS-DEEN 'SOLAADEGBOYEGA
SALAKO SHERIFAT IBIRONKE
SALAKO TAIWO OLAYINKA

SALAKO USMAN OLUFEMIADEBANJO
SALAKO,ADEYEMIAFOLABI
SALAKO'S OLANREWAJU
SALAMIASANI

SALAMIAYISHATU BIMBO

SALAMI KAYODE MUSIBAU

SALAMI OLAJIDE AHMED

SALAMI OLOYEDE-NURENI
SALAMIOSENI

SALAMI YUSUF AREMU
SALAMI,AJIBOYE

SALAMI, ISHOLA

SALAMI, TAOFITROTIMI

SALAU SIKIRU OLADIPUPO

SALAU, RUFAIAKANBI

SALAU, YISAU

SALAWU GBOLAGADE SULAIMAN
SALAWU LATIFU

SALAWU, GBOLAGADE IBRAHIM
SALAWU, KUBURAT

SALAWU, LASISIAKOMOLAFE
SALAWU, NAJIMU.O.

SALAWU, OLUBUNMI

SALIU IBRAHIM FOLARIN

SALIU, SAIBU OLADAPO

SALIU, SHUAIB OMUYA
SAMAOLUFUNMILAYO
SAM-ELUWA CHUKWUEMEZIEM
SAMSON OLUMIDE FANIYI

SAMUEL FASHOLA

SANBROS TRUST & SEC. DEP.A/C
SANGODOYINADEPEJU SUEBAT
SANGOGBOLAJULIANAHABIKE
SANGOGBOYE OLAFISOYE
SANGOLADE, S.ALARAPE
SANIYA'U MASHI

SANKEY CHARLES SAMSON
SANKEY CHARLES SAMSON
SANNIAZEEMAYINDE
SANNIOLATUNUJI
SANNIQUADRIIDOWU

SANNI,ADEYINKAKAMALDEEN
SANNI, BASHIRUADEBOLA
SANNI, JIMOHAKANDE

SANNI, QUADRIIDOWU
SANUSIMOHAMMED, A.
SANUSIRAIMI OSUOLALE
SANUSISULAIMON O.A.

SANUSI, ALAKE RUKAYAT
SANUSI, DANIEL OLUFEMI
SANYAOLU SOLOMON
SANYAOLU, ADENIYI
SAWYERRARINLADE OMOLARA
SEBIOTIMO ADEBIMPE
SECURITIES SWAPS LIMITED
SECURITY SWAPS LTD.-TRADED-STOCK-A/C
SEGUNTIMOTHY LADIPO EST OF
SEKEGOR LAWSON ORUKPESHE
SERIKIAYOOLA

SEWEJE OLUFUNSO IYABO
SEWEJE OLUWAKEMI

SFS RESEARCH
SHABAEMMANUEL OLAJIMI
SHADARE AKEEM OLAMIDE
SHAFE, RASHEEDA.
SHAREHOLDERS INVESTOR & OPERATORS
SHAREMIMOSES OLADAPO
SHATTA, TALIAT OLUSEYI
SHEDOWO JOHNADEGBORO
SHEHU ZULU FUNSHO

SHEKONI, LAWRENCE ABAYOMI
SHENUDEEN RALIATTOYIN
SHEWONIKU OLADELE

SHILOH DEVELOPMENTLTD
SHINGAAKILASIMON

SHINGA, AKICASIMON
SHITTAOLUWANIFESIMI

SHITTA, TUKURU

SHITTU GANIYUAHMADU
SHITTU OLANREWAJU NAJEEM
SHITTU SULE

SHITTU SURAJUDEEN SANI
SHITTU,ADEREMIMOSHOOD
SHITTU, AMINAT

SHITTU, M.ADESOLA

SHITTU, MARIAM BUKUNOLA
SHIYANBOLA, OLARIBIGBE
SHOBANJO EMMANUEL OLUFEMI
SHOBANJO OLUKAYODE SUNDAY
SHODEINDE ADIJAT OMOTUNDE
SHODEKE DOCAS OMOLARA
SHODIPO RT MAJALICE OYINLOLA
SHODUNKE GANIYUAREMU
SHODUNKE GANIYUAREMU
SHODUNKE KAFILAT OLUSHOLA
SHOEWUADEBIMPE

SHOEWU OLUWARANTI
SHOEWU OLUWARANTI
SHOFOWORAGANIYU OLADIPO
SHOKUNBIJOSEPH OLUSEGUN
SHOKUNBIKAMILU MUHAMMED
SHOKUNBIRICHARD ISHOLA
SHOLESIABIODUN OLUGBENGA
SHOMADE BASHIRUADIO
SHOMORIN KAYODE ISHOLA
SHONIBARE SEMMY AKANBI
SHONIBARE, OLUDAISI OLUMIDE
SHONIBARE, OLUREMILEKUADEDOTUN
SHOPEJU CAROLINE MORENIKE
SHOPEJU, OLATUNDE
SHOTUNDE ROTIMIAREMU
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7251 SHUKWUKA, AUGUSTINE 7321 SULEAKINOLA OLUWAPELU

7252 SIBIGWAM JOSEPHO.I. 7322 SULEANARUGU SHEHU

7253 SIJUADE OGUNTADEL. 7323 SULEIMANABDULKAREEM OLUSEGUN
7254 SIKIRU,A.ADEKOLA 7324 SULEIMAN SADIQ

7255 SIKIRU,A.AKINTOYE 7325 SULEIMAN, BASHIRU

7256 SIKIRU, OLADIMEJI 7326 SULIEMAN, MU'AZU

7257 SILAS EZEENYEM 7327 SULUKAADEBAYO KAMILU

7258 SIYANBOLAOLUSHOLA 7328 SULUKA, RASHEED OLAYIWOLA
7259 SIYANBOLAROTIMIAYOBAMI 7329 SUMMIT FINANCE-DEPOSITA/C
7260 SMARTAGBIDI 7330 SUNDAY IKECHIUZUOGU

7261 SMITH, ABIODUN 7331 SUNDAY OLUSEGUN

7262 SOBANDEAKIN SABIU 7332 SUNDAY, NWANGWU ANICHE
7263 SOBANDE KOLAWOLE 7333 SUNITAENTERPRISES

7264 SOBANJO, MARGARET FOLAYEMUSI 7334 SUNMOLA, OYENIRAN FANIKA
7265 SOBIYE OLUSEYE OLUJIMI 7335 SUNMONU NURAT MOJISOLA
7266 SOBOWALE EMILY IYABO 7336 SUNUSI, UMAR

7267 SODIMU MOSIUDIADEBISIAREMU 7337 SUPOAKINBODE

7268 SOETAN DAUDAADIO 7338 SURAJUDEENADEBOLASALAM
7269 SOFOLUKE EBENEZER OLASUNKANMI 7339 SURUAJIBOYEE.O.

7270 SOFOLUKE OLAWALE OLADIMEJI 7340 SUSANASIKIYE KALIO

7271 SOFOLUKE SAMUEL OLADIPO 7341 SUSIMO, SOLESI

7272 SOFOWORAOLUBOWALE OLUBUNMI 7342 SYCAMINE ENDEAVOURS LTD
7273 SOGBESAN STELLAMODUPE 7343 TABANSI VIVIAN NWAMAKA
7274 SOKANEBA 7344 TABITI, ELIAS EMILOJU

7275 SOLAOLUTOYE 7345 TADEADEDAMOLAAZEEM

7276 SOLANKEABIODUNA. EMMANUEL 7346 TAHIRAHMED MOHAMMED
7277 SOLANKE OLUWOLE PETER 7347 TAHIR MAHDI MOHAMMED

7278 SOLESI, DEBORAH MODUPE 7348 TAIWOAYODELE OLAJARE

7279 SOLEYEAUGUSTAOMOLADE 7349 TAIWO BABATUNDE LATEEF
7280 SOLEYE OBAFEMI OLADAYO 7350 TAIWO BOLA

7281 SOLID INVESTMENNTS & SECURITIES CO 7351 TAIWO HAKEEM YUNUSA

7282 SOLOMON JAPHET 7352 TAIWOISAACOLU

7283 SOLOMON OLADIPUPO SOLOMON 7353 TAIWO JOYE

7284 SOLOMON OLADIPUPO SOLOMON 7354 TAIWO OLADIPUPO

7285 SOLOMON-OTINWAKOLAWOLEADEBISI 7355 TAIWO OLAYINKAJOHNSON
7286 SOMEFUN SALIHU OYEBANJO EBENEZER 7356 TAIWO OLUWASEUN OLUFUNMILAYO
7287 SOMOYE GORIOLAOLUKAYODE 7357 TAIWO SUNDAY SAMSON

7288 SOMUYIWA, E. OLAJUMOKE 7358 TAIWO, FRANCISADEDAYO
7289 SOMUYIWA, OLATUNJIE. 7359 TAIWO, ISRAELADENIYI

7290 SONAIKE ISAAC OLUTAYO 7360 TAIWO, LAMIDIAYINLA

7291 SONIBARE JOSEPH OMOSHOLA 7361 TAIWO, OLAKOLETANADIO

7292 SONOWO AKINWUMIWILLIAMS 7362 TAIWO, OLIVER

7293 SOON ENGINEERING 7363 TAIWO, OLORUNTOYIN LATIFAT
7294 SOSANWO REUBEN SINA 7364 TAIWO, SUNDAY ABIODUN

7295 SOSANYACHRISTOPHER OLADELE 7365 TAJI, MERCY

7296 SOSINASOLOMON 7366 TAKU SAMSON JAMES

7297 SOSINA, SOMORIN 7367 TALABI GABRIELAKINBAJO

7298 SOTONWA, OLUGBENGAA A. 7368 TALABILUCAS OLUFUNMILADE
7299 SOTUNDE MICHAELAYINLA 7369 TALABITOKUNBO

7300 SOTUNDE OLUSEUN OYEYEMI 7370 TAMBARI LAWALALASAN

7301 SOTUNMBI,ABAYOMI O. 7371 TANIMO-OMOALAO SHERIFF
7302 SOTUNMBI, OLUWATOYINE. 7372 TANIMOWO ADEKUNLE JOSEPH
7303 SOUNOUKINIRACHEAL PRUDENCE 7373 TAOHEED A ANIMAWUN

7304 SOWOBI OMOWUNMI FATIMAT 7374 TARIAHBARRISTER FUBARAOKE
7305 SOWUNMIADENIYI 7375 TAYE SALAMOT MACAULAY
7306 SOWUNMI EMANUEL OLUFELA 7376 TAYLORFESTUS OLUMIDE

7307 SOWUNMI RACHEL OLAKITAU 7377 TAYO MODINAT, ORIYOMI

7308 SOWUNMI, ELIJAHABIDEMI 7378 TAYO, FOLASADE OLANREWAJU
7309 SOYINKAOLUBUKOLAABOSEDE 7379 TEGA, T."OHWERHOYE

7310 SOYOMBO GRACE OLUWATOYIN 7380 TEJUMOLA AKINOLA ODEWALE (ADMORS TO THE
7311 STB FINANCE LIMITED ESTATE OF EDUNFUNKE CECILIA
7312 STEVENS, CHUKS, N.O. 7381 TEJUMOLA, E.A.

7313 STOCKLINKINVESTMENTS LIMITED 7382 TELLACLAUDIUS OLUSOLA
7314 SUBAIR, OLADAPO SANUSI 7383 TELLADORCASABIODUN

7315 SUBERUAFOLABIIDRIS 7384 TELLAIFEOLUWAJOEL

7316 SUBERUAHMED AJIBADE 7385 TELLAOLUFUNMILAYOAYODELE
7317 SUBERU OLUWOLE OJO 7386 TENIOLAADERIBIGBEAYINDE
7318 SULAIMAN DAUDAAMOO OLANREWAJU 7387 TENIOLAEZEKIEL OLUSEGUN
7319 SULAIMONA.RAHEEM 7388 TENIOLAMICHAEL OLADAPO
7320 SULAIMON MUSTAPHAADEBAYO 7389 TEWE, OLUMIDE ODELEYE
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THOMAS, OSENIADELEKEA K.
TIJANI RAFIUABOLAJI

TIJANI TAIWO BASHIRU

TIKARE FAUSAT ABOSEDE
TIMI-AGBEYANGI FOLUKE ELIZABETHALABA
TINUOYE GIDEONADEMOLA
TOBECHUKWU, K. IZUORA

TODOME BARTHOLOMEW E
TOLOGBONSHE CHRISTIANAOLUFUNMILAYO
TOLUFASE COSMAS FRANCIS
TOMIOMOTOSHO

TOP-MOTASSETS INVESTMENT LIMITED
TOR-ABUTU, TIMOTHY

TORTY DAVID UKPABI

TOYO BIBILOLAABEKE

TOYOBO BOLANLE OLALEKAN

TOYON MARGARET

TRADELINK FINANCE AND SECURITIES LTD.
TRANSGLOBE INV.-DEPOSITA/C
TRANSGLOBE INVESTMENT & FINCOLTD
TRITECH CAPITALLIMITED
TRUSTACCEPTANCES LIMITED

TRUST SECURITIESLTD

TUNDE & TUNDE MRS ELIZABETH MODUPE MATTHEW
ADEYEMI

TUNJIISAAC BODE

TUPYEN, BAKO

UAGBAOJE SYLVESTER

UBACATHERINE NNEMDI
UBAIKECHUKWU NWAFOR
UBAPOLYCARP CHIGOZIE
UBAROWLAND ARIBOZO CHIGOZIE
UBAEZUONU, CHIJIOKE J.

UBAH HELEN UCHECHI

UBAH NNENNANWANGANGA

UBAH, AUSTINE O.

UBAH, KENNETHN.C.

UBAH, LILIAN ULOMA
UBAKANMAABIGAEL OLUYOMI
UBAKANMA, ANTHONY GLORY
UBAMADU MARIE-CELINE CHINYERE
UBANATA EVAN NWAKUDE

UBANATU, LAWRENCE OLISA

UBANATU, LAWRENCE OLISA

UBANI CHINYEKE CHIOMA

UBANI ISREAL DINNE

UBANI UCHECHUKWU UBANI

UBANI, EKE EME

UBEZE ISAAC PAT. C.

UCHE CATHERINE OBIAGELI

UCHE COMFORTC.

UCHE DOMINIC ONYEMAIJELU

UCHE FELIX LEKWAUWA

UCHE JOHN-BOSCO EMEKA

UCHE MARK EGBO

UCHE NGOZIE. (MRS)

UCHE NGOZI IHEDIMMA

UCHE SUNDAY OKORO

UCHE, ANTHONYAND CHINYERE

UCHE, UMA

UCHEAGHUBAMICHAEL EMENAM
UCHEAGWUANDREWANYIM
UCHECHUKWU REV.FR UZOR ZEPHRINUS
UCHECHUKWU, O.

UCHEGBU CHIMEZIE RICHARD
UCHEGBU EZEANYAGU

UCHEGBU JOEL IFEANYI

UCHEGBU, EMMANUELO.
UCHEGBULEM, HELEN
UCHEHARAESTHER NWANYIEZE

UCHEM FRANKAUCHECHI
UCHEM MICHAEL IKECHUKWU
UCHENDU CHUKWUEMEKA CHARLES
UCHENDU COMFORT IFEYINWA
UCHENDU FRANCES OVUEGBE
UCHENDU FRANCIS OVUEGBE
UCHENDU NNOCHIRI

UDDIN JOSEPH OLUWASEGUN
UDEANYIM CHUKWU

UDE, HARRYA.

UDEAGWU, CHIEDU
UDEAJAELIAS ANACHIOKE
UDEALACLIFFORD OSY
UDEBHULU DAVID, E.
UDECHUKWU CHUKWUMALU EMMANUEL
UDECHUKWU EDMONDSON CHUKWUNWEIKE
UDECHUKWU JOHN CHIGBO
UDECHUKWU MAZI EMEKA
UDEDIKE UZOAMAKAIFEOMA
UDEGBUNAM GRACE UDEAGHAOBI
UDEGBUNAM OBIDI-NDUBUEZE
UDEHBONIFACE P. EJIKE
UDEHHYGINUS STANLEY

UDEH, CHRISTIANAIFEOMA
UDEH, EMMANUEL NNAEKEZIE
UDEH, KENNETH CHIMA
UDEMADU, SYLVESTE N.
UDEMBACAROLINE
UDEMBARAPHEAL CHUKWUDI
UDEMEZUE CLEMENT EMEKA
UDEMEZUE EJIOFOR BENJAMIN
UDENZE EZE ALPHONSUS OKOLI
UDEORIE, INNOCENT

UDEZE BONIFACE CHUKWUMA
UDEZIISAAC

UDI, 0.MARGARET

UDO (ADMOR) & UDO (DEC'D) MACAULAY BENJAMIN
IDARESIT MACAULAY

UDOAKAN EDEM

UDO EDETUWA

UDO EFFIONG OBOT

UDO EMMANUEL CHARLIE

UDO MACAULAY BENJAMIN

UDO MARCEL MICHAEL
UDO,AKPAN UQUANG

UDO, BASSEY UDO

UDO, BROWNSONAKPABIO

UDO, JACOB JACKSON

UDO, JAMES EDEM

UDO, OCHIE

UDO, STEPHEN JOSEPHINE
UDO-AZUGO BASIL CHUKWUDI
UDOEKONG, SUNDAY JOHN
UDOEKPOANTHONY DANIEL
UDO-EMAINYANG ADAM JOSHUA
UDOESIET, JOSEPHUDOESIET
UDOFIAANIETIE AKPAN
UDOHANEFIOK MONDAY
UDOHD. EFFIONG

UDOH POLYCARP EKEZIE

UDOH, CHRISTOPHER GREGORY
UDOH, MICHEAL BASSEY

UDOM SAMSON SAMUEL
UDONAHLIVINUS

UDOSEM, INIUDO

UDO-UMOREN UMOREN OKON
UDOWO ETIM SOLOMON
UDOYELINUS CHIKE

UDUEBOR JOSHUAAKHIDENOR
UDUGWUAHAMBA ONYENWENWA
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UDUH KINGSLEY CHUKWUEMEKA
UDUK, PATIENCE THOMAS

UDUKO ISRAEL WOGWUGWU EZE
UDUMA OGBONNAYA
UFFENUWEMTOM

UFFORT, BLESSING CLETUS

UFONDU DONALD NDUKAIFE
UFORBONAVENTURE IHEJETO
UFORN.IHEJETO

UFOT MONDAY BASSEY
UGBAJACHINYERE

UGBAJAISAAC ONYEKWERE
UGBALA, CHIGOZIEC.

UGBOAJA, PRINCEWILL
UGBODUMAANNE OMAMUYOVWI
UGBOKO PETER GABRIEL NOMNSOH
UGBONTAJOY NNENNA
UGBORAISAT ODION

UGBOR UGBOR IHEANYICHUKWU
UGBOR ULOAKU

UGBOR, MARK CHINWEOKE
UGBOSU(DECD) UGBOSU NELSON(ADMOR) PIUS
MACAULAY

UGHABUGWO, CONSTANCE IFEYINWA
UGHELE CHARLES OGBEASE

UGO NDUBUISICYRIACUS

UGO, KINGSLEY N.

UGOAGWU BENNETH ELECHUKWU
UGOCHUKWU GILBERT ONUEHIECHUKWU
UGOCHUKWU JACOB

UGOCHUKWU, GILBERT ONUEHI
UGOCHUKWU, JUDEA.

UGOCHUKWU, NWANKWO
UGOCHUKWU, OBINANI

UGODIE, OMANI

UGOH SUNDAY

UGOJI & UGOJIMRS NGOZI IHEM OBIOHANKERE
UGOKWE PATRICIAONYEDINMA
UGORJIPETER CHINEDU

UGORJI, CHIBUDO

UGWADENNIS

UGWA OKAY

UGWAH ELIZABETH IFEYINWA
UGWOKEALOYSIUS MADUKA

UGWU BARTHOLOMEW CHIDE

UGWU BENJAMIN ONUEGBO

UGWU CHINYERE MADUABUCHUKWU
UGWU CHRISTOPHER NGWU

UGWU LAWRENCE OBIEFUNA

UGWU UGWUEGBU LAZARUS

UGWU, JUDE UCHENNA

UGWUADU OBED CHIKAODINAKAIHEANACHO
UGWUAKPOZU LUCY MMAEZI
UGWUDIKE, PUDENTIANA .E.
UGWUEGBU BERTRAM EBERE
UGWUEGBULEM IZUKACALLISTUS
UGWUEZE CHARLESANIELO
UGWUEZE FLORENCEAFULUCHI
UGWUEZE KENNEDY NNANNA
UGWUEZE, CHARLESE,

UGWUEZE, FLORENCE AFULUCHI
UGWUEZUMBA SAMUEL

UGWUH CHARLESC

UGWUMADU KENNETH OKWUDILI
UGWUMADU NGOZI OBIANUJU
UGWUMADU SIMON ORAEKWUGHALU
UGWUMADU, ANTUONIAAMAKA
UGWUMBAAUGUSTINEI.
UGWUMBACHIEMEZIE
UGWUMBAIFEYINWAM.

7597
7598
7599
7600
7601
7602
7603
7604

UGWUMOLE LOUIS ECHEKPEMEH
UGWUNNA, CHINENYENWAVIOLET
UGWUNZEAFAM

UGWUNCZE IFEANYI
UGWUOHANONYEREM MISHAK
UHEGWU EMMANUEL UGWUMBA
UHUEGBU GODGIVE

UIDC SECURITIESLTD

UIDC SECURITIES LTD.-HOUSEACCOUNT
UJAHFLORENCE NNEBUIFE
UJOATUALLWELLNDUBUEZE
UJOATU CHINEDUMADINDU
UJOATU,ALLWELL NDUBUEZE
UJONG(DECD) UJONG PHILOMENA(ADMOR) JOY
KEHINDE

UKAELIJAH OKORIE
UKACHUKWUANTHONY NWOKEJI
UKACHUKWU CORNELIUS OKECHUKWU
UKACHUKWU LIVINUS
UKACHUKWU PATRICIACHIMA
UKACHUKWU PRISCILLAUJU
UKADIKE FRANCISCANGOZI
UKADIKE GABRIEL UDECHUKWU
UKADIRE C.IHEBORO

UKAEGBU CHIMEZIE

UKAEGBU JACOB

UKAEGBU, GODWIN OZOEMENAH
UKAEGBU, INNOCENT

UKAGHA CHIKABENEDITHA
UKAGHA, ANYAOGU

UKAGHA, CELESTINE CHINEDU
UKAGWU DEC'D MABEL ONUKWUE
UKAGWU FESTUS ANYALEBECHI
UKAH CHRIS

UKAH CHRISTIAN ONWUZURUKE
UKAH OKEZIE SUNDAY
UKAHAJUSTINA

UKAMAH ROSE JAN
UKANDUAZUBUIKE EMENIKE
UKAOMA CHUKWUKERE NOEL
UKASANYA, CHRIS
UKATTASTELLANWADINMA
UKAULOR STELLACHIENYENWA
UKAZIE EMMANUEL OBI

UKE EVARISTUS AKPANKE
UKEGBU CHUKWUEMEKAPHILIP
UKEGBU IHEKWABADAN

UKEH EMMANUEL UKAOBASI
UKEJE IFEANYI

UKEJE ZIXTUS IFEANYICHUKWU
UKENEDO GODWIN CHRISTIANA
UKO KALU

UKO ONWUKWE

UKO ONWUKWE

UKO, UKO EKERETE

UKOGU CLEMENT IKECHUKWU
UKOH DONALD ELIHAH

UKOH FIAIKO FRIDAY

UKOHA & UKOHAMRS NNEONYEODIRIOGBEYALU IBE
OCHU

UKOHAHUDSON BELONWU
UKOHAUKOHAKALU
UKONTAHARRY IHEDIGBO
UKPABI SAMSON CHUKWUMA
UKPABIUGOCHUKWU HART
UKPABI, SAMSON C.

UKPABI, UKO

UKPEBRIDGET

UKPE OKON ISAQUA

UKPE, PAULINE TIUFA
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7803
7804
7805
7806
7807
7808
7809
7810

UWAOMA, CHARLIE ONYEAMAECHI
UWATT MFON BASSEY

UWATT, JESOPHINEAKOWO

UWECHUE CHRISTOPHER CHUKWUDI
UWECHUE SAM UCHE

UWEH DONATUS NWABUEZE

UZEGBU FRANCIS CHUKWUMA
UZOBUAKU CHRISTIAN

UZOCHUKWU HEZEKIAHANENE
UZOCHUKWU, ALEX SUNNY
UZOCHUKWU, UMEANO
UZODINMAAHAMEFULE
UZOECHINAFLORENCE NGOZI
UZOESHIMAGNUS CHIEMEZIE OBOKWU
UZOESHI, LAMBERT ONYEMAUCHE
UZOGARACOSMAS NWABUEZE

UZOHO CECILIACHINEDOZI

UZOHO CHINYERE VIRGINIA

UZOHO REVD VINCENT NKWUGBUKANSI
UZOHO, BASIL CHUKWUDEBEREM
UZOIGWE CYPRIAN THADDY

UZOIGWE CYPRIAN THADDY

UZOIGWE, CYPRIAN THADDY

UZOKA, MADUABUCHI
UZOKWEANTHONY

UZOMAAUGUSTINE CHUKWUEMEKA
UZOMABEATRICE

UZOMA CHUKWUDI CYRIACUS

UZOMA GEORGINANKEIRUKA
UZOMAIHENDINIHU
UZOMAISHMAELAGU

UZOMAOJOGHO

UZOMA OKECHUKWU GEORGE
UZOMAONYEMEKARA(DR)
UZOMAONYEMEKARA(DR)
UZOMAPHILIP IGDOECHEONWU
UZOMARAPHAEL ONUKAOGU

UZOMAH BASIL CHUKWUDEBEREM
UZOMAH KATE CHIKA

UZOMBAPHILIP IHEUKWUMERE
UZONDU, PATRICK CYRIALNEBECHUKWU
UZOR CECILIANWAKIRIOCHA

UZOR EZE SUNNY NKEMDINIMANDREW
UZOR ONYEMAEKE IGNATIUS

UZOR ONYINYECHI FERDINAND

UZOR STEVE NGOZIAYODELE

UZOR, CHIKAJUSTIN

UZOR, CHRISE.O.

UZOR, SAMUEL NWANKO

UZOR, SILAS UCHECHUKWU

UZOSIKE JOSEPH OKECHUKWU
UZOUKWU, JOSEPH

UZOWULU TONY CHUKWUANU

UZOZIE FREDERICKNDIKOR

UZOZIE IMMACULATAIFUNANYA

UZOZIE RAPHAELADAZIE
UZUEGBUANAYO VINCENT

UZUEGBU KENNETHAHAMEFULA
UZUKAEMMANUEL OKWUEZE
VALUELINE SECURITIES & INVESTMENTLTD
VANGUARD CAP. MANAGERS LTD

VENN VENN CHIKE CHRISTOPHER
VICTOR ONONIWU

VINSTAR CONSULTING

VISION TRUST &.INV.LTD-TRADED-STOCK-A/C
VIVASECURITIES LTD.-TRADED-STOCK-A/C
VIVASECURITIES LTD.-TRADED-STOCK-A/C
VIVASECURITIES LTD.-TRADED-STOCK-A/C
WABARAWILLIE STEPHEN

WADA, GARBAYOLA

WADA, SHAIBU

WAHABI RAJI

WAHAT LONGMUT NATHANIEL YAB
WAMADI OZENOGU

WASILAT, ABIKE KUJORE
WASIU M. SALAMI

WASIU, K, SALAMI

WHITHEY OROBATO OLADAYO
WILLAIMS, OKHIFO IGBAFE
WILLIAM O.OKOROKWO
WILLIAM ONUKWUFOR ENYINAYA
WILLIAM, ELIZABETH ESSIEN
WILLIAMS FLORENCETITILOPE
WILLIAMS FOLASHADE ENO
WILLIAMS NSIKAN UDO
WILLIAMS PATRICK EKE
WILLIAMS PATRICK EKE
WILLIAMS TAIWOAFUSATU
WILLIAMS UDO NSIKAN
WILLIAMS UDO NSIKAN
WILLIAMS, BEN OSHINAMEH
WILLIAMS, LEWISA,

WILLIAMS, VICTORO.
WILLIAM-WEST JONAHBA JAMAIYI
WILLIE KENNETHAMOS
WILSON C EZENWA (CHIEF)
WILSON SUNNY HENRY
WINTRUSTLIMITED

WOGU ONU FELIXMADU
WOGU, MACDONALD DANIEL
WURAOLAMONIMARGARET
YAHAYA, KABIRU KEFFI
YAKUBU, HABIBAT .S.

YAKUBU, HALIMAHAJIYA
YAYAH FUNSO WAHAB
YAYORK UMARU BROWN
YEKINIBANJO

YEKINI, JELILIAMOO

YEKINI, SHOLAAMIDU
YEKINNII. RASHEED
YEKOROGHAC. SEYEIRA
YEMI-ALIU OLUBUNMITITILOLA
YEMITAN, ELLIOT OLADIPO
YESSUFFA.ADENNU

YESUFU LATEEF ALABI
YESUFU, OMOTAYOALADE,
YINKORE, AKPOTUNEMUGHAN PAUL
YINUSAAYINDE RASHEED
YUSSUF SALAU ISHOLABABATUNDE
YUSSUF, ISMAILADEJARE
YUSSUF, MORUF OLADIMEJI
YUSUFADISAKAMORU

YUSUF HAMMED

YUSUF ISSAWASIU

YUSUF IYABOADESEYE
YUSUF OLAITAN LUKMAN
YUSUF OLAYELE BASHIR
YUSUF,ABDULKAREEM
YUSUF, OLASUNMIBO

YUSUF, SALIUADEWUMI
YUSUF, SEKINAT TANWA
YUSUFFAKINKUNLEN, A.
YUSUFF MUNIRU ESO
YUSUFF(DECD) YUSUF MOSUNMOLA(ADMOR)
RASHEED AYANYEMI

YUSUFU JIMOH OPELOYERU
YUSUFU KAMORUADENIYI
YUSUFU SIKIRUADISA

YUSUR MOHAMMED

ZAKARI, ISIAKAHAMIZA
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Aluminium Extrusion

Industries Plc
Rc No 50,400

IB\EI‘jVGFNEISII\:IISPl:R%SF]I-:.“E\ISDﬁg\?V INFERIOR ALUMINIUM PROFILES
WILL LOOSE GRIP IN A SHORT TIME
WLl LAY AND GLASS WILL FALL OFF
COMPARE VERY WELL ’
PROFILES ALEX QUALITY INFERIOR- QUALITY

Thickness Of Aluminium 1mm (or above) 0.7mm (or Lower)

Weight per meter (in gms) 6meters 5.8meters (or

Length 455 (or above) 346 (or Less)

Brush Holder Holds BrushTight Less Grip

Screw Hole Firm and lasts Long Weak and will pull our in use

THICKNESS OF ALUMINIUM

1. Quality and durable silver and Bronze Aluminium Profiles
2. High quality power-coated, oven baked aluminium profiles in attractive colours

ROOFING SHEETS

1. Stucco/Oven Baked Sheets Produced with latest Technology & Perfect Finishing
2. Delighted, High quality long span roofing sheets with embossed aesthetic surface.
3. Durable/High quality, Accurate gauge, Superb Curved Crest, Capillary groove & Appearance

Km4, ATTA-AMAIMO ROAD, INYISHI P.M.B 1581, OWERRI, IMO STATE, NIGERIA
FACTORY TEL: 08057045922,07059563776, 07059838836, 07051668323, 07056283435
e-mail:alex@alexnigeria.com
Website:www.alexnigeria.com

THE GIANT NAME IN ALUMINIUM PROFILES AND ROOFING SHEETS, PRODUCING WITH LATEST TECHNOLOGY

Kentus Prss @ 08033502171
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